
From: [ __ YOUNG._E{b)(6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thanks Dennis, 

MICHELINI, DENNIS J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
BOYER, STEPHEN A 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
RE: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 
Thu Jul 02 2020 11 :22:59 EDT 

I appreciate your efforts, 

I know you cannot control what they do but I do think it is fair for us to hold them accountable for the 
processes and products they require us to participate in. 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)j_ 
Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Safeguarding the Nation from the Air and Sea 

From: MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 20 __ 2_0_·1_1_: 1_8_A_M _________ _ 
To: YOU NG, EDWARD E l_ ______________________________ J~)_(~Jd~_!(7)!~). _________________________________ ) 
Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN Aj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject RE: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

I did get a response from Jacksta, And I called!(b)(GJ,_(b)(7Hci_i We'll see, 

FOIA CBP 001272 



Vr, 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

Oj 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cj 
~---~ 

From: YOUNG, EDWARD Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 10:45 AM --------------~ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS J! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

Thanks Dennis, Did you guys come up with a fix? 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

•·-·r---------------·-. 

Mobile::___(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ i 

Safeguarding the Nation from the Air and Sea 

From: MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:50 AM --------------~ 
To: YOUNG, EDWARD Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

FOIA CBP 001273 



Eddie, 

! just reached out to DEAC Jacksta. Ferrara, who! was working through,~i -~(b~)(~7)~(E~)-~ 

Vr, 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

0: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

C: ~---~ 

From: YOUNG, EDWARD Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 202=0~8~:3~9~A~M~----,-,--,--,--,-.,........,.,....,....,,,,.,....,..,,..,------~ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS ,.)__i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

Dennis, 

Is this all we have planned for the 4th? 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk::. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ ! 
Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Safeguarding the Nation from the Air and Sea 

FOIA CBP 001274 



From: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 8:06 AM 
To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO),,-! ----(b_)(_6_),-(b_)(_?) __ (C-)----.1 SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : YOUNG EDWARD Ef-·-·==========---(b-)(6-),-(b-)(---'-7)-(C_) __ _____.===;--~ 
WAGNER, JOHN p (DEAC OFO)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL L!(b)(S) , (b)(?)(C)! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BOYER, STEPHEN AL____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

FYSA 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:44 AM 
To: MORGAN, MARK A; PEREZ, ROBERT E ----~ . 
ccL_ _ __{~.l{~_k(~).(?.).(~L. __ j FERRARA, WILLIAMr·-·-·-(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : SEGUIN, DEBBIE wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

i (b)(G), (b){ii(c)·7 FERRARA, WILLIAM '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

Civil Unrest Update: 

1. Only change was that SOG will now have[;:,;;,;;iin Portland and we have secondary standby 
personnel identifiedt:~] from LESC,i (b)(7)(E) i and Blaine Sector hast'.:'.~'.i 
additional to assist in Seattle if requested). 

2. All teams will be in place by tomorrow evening_and begin shifts on Friday (1400-0200 is p_l_anned). 

For your SA) (b }(
7

}(~)(E) I 

3, (b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001275 



From July 2nd through July 6th, 2020, CBP will pre-deploy[~0;~J agents/officers to support FPS in 
Portland, OR, Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain:i 1i1~~] agents/officers in standby through 
the July 4th holiday weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

1. Poriland, OR Fi~~~PAX): USBP SOG will deployi~~,;~Jagents (RDT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, 
OR via GOV in order to arrive and be ready to support FPS by 02 July. (Deployed via ground June 30, 
2020) 

2. Washington, DC l':~~~~ PAX): OFO SRT will providel1~~'-'~'-~]SRT Officers as a RDT within Washington, 
DC. 

3. Seattle, WA (f::;~;jPAX): OFO SRT will prov[gQ_L(b..!E)J~ti SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA are~lJ,o 
support FPS in Seattle, WA. USBP will providej,,,,,,,

1
agents from the Blaine, WA Sector (BLW) andi'"""'I 

agents from the Spokane, WA Sector, (SPW) tc;--sCipport FPS in the Seattle, WA area. '·-·-· 

4. Standby SOG ROT (l~~~~;i PAX): USBP SOG will maintaint;~;~~ agents on standby in El Paso, TX, able 
to deploy to any location within the United States withinl_(~l(?)(~1] of notification via AMO[~,~,~~] flight(s). 

5. Secondary Standby Team f;:1;;;1~1l LESC has identified~-~~lagents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
'-·-·-·-·· ,-·----,I,·-·-· 

requested. OFO in Baltimore is completing a roster ofl'.'~''~'~iofficers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine 
Sector has an additiona1E~~4 agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 

6. AMO will stage! (b)(7)(E) i aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, 
to provide air transport to the USBP SOG ROT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time 
from Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is: ___ (b)(7)(E). ·-i 

7. All pre-deployed teams will arrive at their assigned locations on Thursday July 2nd and begin 
assignments with FPS on Friday July 3rd. Shifts are expected to be from 1400-0200 hours. 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

GeAl'ideAtie!lit'y Netiee: TA is C ffie!il ffiCSSe!ge, iAeluE!iAg 8Ay aHael'lffiCAfS, is iAteAE!cd OAly for tl'le !9CFSOA 
(s1 51 e1'"1til:y(ies) l:5 vvl'"liel"I if: is Bdd1 essed B11d e51'"1tBin8 i1,fe111'1Bti51'"1 tl'"1Bt l'l'IB'.Y be eei,fide1,tiBI, le~Blly 
pi otected, plivacy i elevai 1t, p1 oplieta1 y ii 1 11al□ i e rn oli 1e1 wise pi otected by law f1 rn Ii disclosu1 e. If you 
1eeeived tl'lis 1'11e88Bge i1'"1 e1151, y5u B1e 1,ereby Mtified ti"IBt 1eBdi1'lg, sl'"1B1i1,g, e5pyi1'"1~ 51 di8t1ibuti1'"1~ tl1i8 
111esMge 01 its eo11te11ts is p1ollibited. Please 1eply to 111e a11d delete all copies of ll1e 111essage. 

FOIA CBP 001276 



From: YOUNG, EDWARD E 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

To: MICHELINI, DENNIS J 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN A 

I 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
I 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 
Date: Thu Jul 02 2020 08:39:15 EDT 
Attachments: 070120 PAG CBP Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property .docx 

FPS Support one-page EXSUM-v5.docx 

Dennis, 

Is this all we have planned for the 4th? 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Mobil~) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Safeguarding the Nation from the Air and Sea 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 8,'--':0'---"6---'-A-=M'-'-----------~ 
To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t SCOTT, ROON EV Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) I YOUNG, EDWARD EL___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
WAGNER, JOHN p (OEAC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL L! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

FYSA 

FOIA CBP 001277 



Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:44 AM 
To: MORGAN, MARK A; PEREZ, ROBERT E 
Cc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, W!LL!AM;i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : SEGUIN, DEBBIE wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Subject: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 

Civil Unrest Update: 

1. Only change was that SOG w.ill.JlOW havei~;~(;~;:ijin Portland and we have secondary standby _______ _ 
personnel identified[,:i.i,]from LESC,~'.~'.~'.~i being put°on a roster from Baltimore, and Blaine Sector has!~'~'~•~j 
additional to assist in Seattle if requested). 

2. All teams will be in place by tomorrow evening and begin shifts on Friday (1400-0200 is planned). 
For your SA! (b)(7)(E) ·-· 

(b)(7)(E) 
3, (b)(7)(E) 

From July 2nd through July 6th, 2020, CSP will pre-deployi·,:;,~;,~] agents/officers to support FPS in 
Poriland, OR, Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintiifnt;~;~~ agents/officers in standby through 
the July 4th holiday weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

1. Portland, OR[~,~,~~] PAX): USBP SOG will deploy E;,~~jagents (ROT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, 
OR via GOV in order to arrive and be ready to support FPS by 02 July. (Deployed via ground June 30, 
2020) 

2. 
DC. 

Washington, DC ~;~;~;~i PAX): OFO SRT will provide r,:;;.~;i SRT Officers as a ROT within Washington, 
L--·-·-• L._. __ ,. 

FOIA CBP 001278 



3. Seattle, WA i~;~;~~7PAX): OFO SRT will providei(b)(7)(E)! SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA area to 
support FPS in Se~tfi~, WA USBP will provide l~~~~:i agents· from the Blaine, WA Sector (BLW) an&i~i~~] 
agents from the Spokane, WA Sector, (SPW) to support FPS in the Seattle, WA area. 

4. Standby SOG RDT ~~~,;~J PAX): USBP SOG will maintain~;~~,] agents on standby in E_I __ Easo, TX, able 
to deploy to any location within the United States within :J~}(ijI~I_Jof notification via AMO ~'.~-~'.Jflight(s). 

5. Secondary Standby Team f;~;1~;~~;i: LESC has identifiedt~:jagents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO in BaltiDJ.(Xe is ~cirn.pleting a roster of[,; ;~,~j officers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine 
Sector has an additional[~".'..':iagents identified to suppori FPS in Seattle if requested. 

6. AMO will stage:.__J~l(!){~L._Jaircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, 
to provide air transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time 
from Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX isi (b)(7)(E) J 

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

Confidentiality Notiee: Tl9is e ffiail fftessage, ineluding any aHael=iffients, is intended only for tl=ie pernon 
ts} Oi 811lity(ies) to wl1icl1 it is add1essed a11d crn1tai11s i11frn111atirn1 tl1at 111ay be crn1fid811lial, legally 
p1 otected, p1 ivacy I eleva1 it~ p1 op1 ieta1 y ii 1 11atu1 e 01 oll h:Ji vvise p1 otected by lavv f10111 disclosue e. If you 
received tl9ig l'!'le88Bge i1, e11 a1, yau Bl e l,e1 eby 1,atifieel tliBt I eBeli1,g, gi,B1 i1,g, eapyi11!='.J a1 eligt1 ibuti11!='.J tliig 
111t:K'.,Mge 01 its co11te11ls is p1ollibiled. Please 1eply to 111e a11d delete all copies of tl1e 111esMge. 

FOIA CBP 001279 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL'"t' 

Border Protecticm 

,::· --i » "f 
::: -~ ·t ,.--,1 :rt ·t-·'~ , .. -, /'~ 

l.--1-. .1. l .. Lk::t...i .il,."' l~: .. 
CBP SUPPORT TO PROTECT FEDERAL FACILITIES AND PROPERTY 
July 1, 2020 

Background 

On June 26, the President issued th Executive Order: Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, 
and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the President directed that DHS 
"shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law, personnel to assist with the 
protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property." 

In furtherance of that directive, the Acting Secretary of Homeland Security has fom1alized the DHS 
Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of 
potential civil unrest and property destruction and to address internal resource allocation and 
potential surge activity to ensure the continuing protection of people and property. 

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, DHS has determined that it is in 
the public interest and fiscally sound for the Federal Protective Service (FPS) to partner with other 
federal law enforcement to execute the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began 
coordination with the Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to 
establish information/intelligence sharing and resource coordination as outlined in the order. 

CBP will be supporting this effort by deploying personnel to provide support over the July 4th 

holiday weekend which has the potential for increased disruptive activity at specific locations across 
the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities and property they protect. 

Guidance 

.. AH inquiries_ from national_ media outlets should be referred to CBP OP A HQ 
i (b)(7)(E) l CBP public affairs officers in the field may use this PAG to 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
prepare responses to inquiries submitted by local and regional media outlets in their area of 
responsibility. 

Requests for interviews are to be declined at this time. 

The OP A lead for this issue is: 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Office of Public Affairs, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, 
'[ _________________ (b)(G), _(_b)(7)(C) _________________ : 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Key Messages 

President Trump acted to defend our Nation's historical monuments, statues, and memorials 
by signing an EO on June 26, 2020 that ensures that any person or group that destroys or 
vandalizes a monument, memorial, or statue, or those who incite violence and illegal activity, 
are fully prosecuted to the extent of the law. 

The EO, "Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent 
Criminal Activity," directs DHS to provide personnel to assist with the protection of Federal 
monuments, memorials, statues, or property. 

In recent weeks rioters have defaced and tom down monuments and statues honoring some 
of the most important figures in our Nation's storied history These monuments memorialize 
the history we all share as Americans, and they deserve to be defended for future 
generations. Some examples: 

o In Portland, mobs tore down statues of our Founding Fathers--George Washington 
and Thomas Jefferson. 

o In San Francisco, rioters tore down a statue honoring Ulysses S. Grant. 
o There are calls to remove statues of Abraham Lincoln in Boston and Washington, 

DC. 
o A statue of Hans Christian Heg, who died fighting for the Union Army during the 

civil war, was tom down in Wisconsin. 

In response to this EO, on July l, DHS established the Protecting American Communities 
Task Force (PACT) to conduct ongoing assessments of potential violence or destruction and 
allocate resources to protect people and property. 

While the Department respects every American's right to protest peacefully, violence and 
civil unrest will not be tolerated. 

CBP Statement: 
"CBP stands ready to support our federal law enforcement partners to protect Federal facilities and 
property during the upcoming July 4th holiday weekend at locations across the country. CBP is 
actively ident(fying employees for immediate deployment to provide direct support to the Federal 
Protective Service and our interagency partners. '' 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Q: Why are CBP officers and agents being dep]oyed to cities across the country? 
A. CBP officers and agents are being deployed in direct support of the Presidential Executive Order 

and the newly established DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT) 

Q: Where are personnel being deployed? 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

A. We will have resources deployed in several states at Federal facilities and properties however, it 
would not be appropriate to disclose law enforcement operational specifics which could 
jeopardize operational security. 

Additionally, we will have personnel on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can deploy 
within[~:jhours of notification by the Department and to any location in the United States 

Q: Did the deployed CBP agents/officer receive any specialized training prior to these 
deployments? What training do agents/officers receive to enable them to assist with civil 
unrest? 

A. All CBP officers and agents have received training at the Federal Law Enforcement Training 
Center (FLETC) and are trained to assist other law enforcement entities in these types of 
situations. Personnel deployed have specialized training for operations in chaotic environments 
such as the ones we have recently faced across the country. 

Q: What is the timeline for these deployments? When will CBP agents/officers be deployed? 
How long will these deployments last? 

A. We do not give out operational specifics, however we hope this support will be short-term, just 
for the July 4th weekend. Depending on the availability, law enforcement entities may continue 
to request additional support from CBP as needed. 

Q: What is CBPs role in the PACT? 
A. As a law enforcement component under DHS, CBP will be providing support, as requested, to 

the Federal Protective Service to protect Federal facilities and property. 

Q: When did the request for support come? 
A. DHS officially formed the PACT on July l which initiated the request for support from DHS law 

enforcement components. 

Q: Will you be deploying drones again? 
A: At this time CBP Air and Marine Operations has assets on standby to assist as needed. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Customs and Border Protection 
July 4th Weekend FPS Support 

Executive Summary: 
On June 26, the President issued an Executive Order Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and 
Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, he directed that DHS "shall provide, as appropriate and 
consistent with applicable law, personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or 
property." 

On July l, 2020, the DHS Acting Secretary, Chad F. Wolf, issued a memorandum, "DHS Support to Protect 
Federal Facilities and Property" directing the pre-positioning of Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT), to Portland, OR; 
Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be used in a reserve force role. He further 
directed the provision of RD Ts on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can be deployed within~~:~hours of 

L--·-

notification by the Department to any location in the United States. Standby RDTs are to be established by 2 July. 

EXECUTION 
From July 2nd through July 6th

, 2020, CBP will pre-deplovi;:,;;,;~jagents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintaini·,:~;~,~iagent~i~-fficers in standby through the July 4th holiday 
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

Portland, OR!'~~,~~'~! PAX): USBP SOG will deploy[,:~;~,] agents (RDT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, OR via 
GOV in order to ~Eijye and be ready to support FPS_Jy 02 July. (Deployed via ground June 30, 2020) 
Washington, DC:1' 11 ' 11•! PAX): OFO SRT will provide[•.·~:~~! SRT Officers as a RDT within Washington, DC. 
Seattle, WAi~;~;~~] PAX): OFO SRT will p~~Q.Vide[J:~ii~6t~~ SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA ~!.,ea to support 
FPS in Seattle, WA. USBP will providei'""'""I agents from the Blaine, WA Sector (BL W) andi-•i agents from 
the Spokane, WA Sector, (SPW) to supp

0ort FPS in the Seattle, WA area. '·-·-
Standby SOG RDT[,~~~~~~] PAX): USBP SOG will maintain~:~,~~-! agents on standby in El Paso, TX, able to 
deploy to any location within the United States withi_11t·:.;h~iirs of notification via AMOi~;~;~~iflight(s ). 
Secondary Standby Team i~~~;·i~~-i LESC has identifietli::::J agents/officer to assist DOI in G~ttysburg if 
requested. OFO in Baltimore is completing a roster of[~;;~ officers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine Sector 
has an additional[~_:] agents identified to support FPS in Seattle if requested. 
AMO will stagei__(b)(7)(E) __ ! aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, to 
provide air transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time from 
Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is t;~;~~hours. 
All pre-deployed teams will arrive at their assigned locations on Thursday July 2nd and begin assignments 
with FPS on Friday July 3rd

• Shifts are expected to be from 1400-0200 hours. 

TRAINING 
All agents and officers will complete FPS cross designation and appropriate OCC training prior to 2 July. 

FPS established a one-hour web based training program for the required 40 USC 1315 cross-designation 
All CBP personnel identified to support federal partners have, or are in the process, of completing the web 
based training that will be complete on July 2, 2020. 
An additional!~;~,;~~~! CBP personnel have already completed the FPS cross designation training in June as part 

L--·-·-· 

of previous efforts. 
FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGS/FPS Attorney Advisors are available 
during the training sessions to answer any questions CBP personnel have. 
FPS, with the consent of Acting Commissioner Morgan, issued a cross designation letter of 40 USC 1315 
law enforcement authority for CBP (attached). 
OCC is coordination and providing 1st and 4th amendment as well as use of force refresher training to all 
CBP personnel supporting federal partners (same as they did for the NCR response in June) 

Office: USBP LEOD-OPS CELL 
Updated: July 1, 2020 

UNCLASSIFIEDi1FOR OFFICIAL USE ON'LYu'LAW EN'FORCEMEN'f :SEN31:'fIVE 
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From: [_JACKSTATb)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO} 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~~-

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ( YOUNG, EDWARD E ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_'L_ _____ _(~)j~J~.{~1(_7)!.~J ________ j WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO) 

[ {b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL L [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BOYER, STEPHEN A 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 
Date: Thu Jul 02 2020 08:06:17 EDT 
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
CcL. ______ _(~)_(~J~.l~.l(!J!f) ________ j FERRARA, WILLIAM; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM 
Subject: Civil Unrest Update 070220 0700 
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Civil Unrest Update: 

Only change 'N._§S that SOG will now have:.':'_':'.'~] in Portland and we have secondary standby 
personnel identified[:"~:] from LESCi1:i;;;1~;] being put on a roster from Baltimore, and Blaine Sector hasi~~~;;;~~;J 
additional to assist in Seattle if req\.i°Eisted), '-·-·-·-·-· 

All teams will be in place by tomorrow evening and begin shifts on Friday __ (1400-0200 is 
planned), For your SA,i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From July 2nd through July 6th, 2020, CBP will pre-deployt;~;~~ agents/officers to support FPS in 
Portland, OR, Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintain[;,";,;;! agents/officers in standby through 
the July 4th holiday weekend in order to protect federal facilities-·i=:tnd property, 

Portland, OR !~~'~'i PAX): USBP SOG will deployl~~~~:i agents (ROT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, 
OR via GOV in order to arrive and be ready to support FPS by 02 July, (Deployed via ground June 30, 
2020) 

Washington, DC E'.~iJ PAX): OFO SRT will providet'.:~:.J SRT Officers as a ROT within Washington, 
DC. 

Seattle, WA!~;,~;,~;~ PAX): OFO SRT will provide (b)(7)(E) :SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA area to 
support FPS in Seattle, WA USBP will provide[,;;~,~] agents from the Blaine, WA Sector (BLW) andf;~;~;~;;i 
agents from the Spokane, WA Sector, (SPW) to support FPS in the Seattle, WA area. ' 

· Standby SOG ROT ~;~1;~·:;i PAX): USBP SOG will maintain~;;;~;~iagents on standby in El Paso, TX, 
able to deploy to any locatfcJn- within the United States withinf~;~hours of notification via AMO:~~~~~~~!flight(s). 

Secondary Standby Team F,~;;;~: LESC has identi.f_i_~di"m"!agents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO in Balti_o.1.pre is cornpleting a roster ofr~'.~12;-ificers to assist DOI if requested. Blaine 
Sector has an additiona(•: iagents identified to suppori FPS in Seattle if requested. 

AMO will stagei __ __(b)(7)(E) ___ i aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, 
to provide air transport to the USBP SOG ROT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time 
from Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is[~;~;~~~ hours, 

All pre-deployed teams will arrive at their assigned locations on Thursday July 2nd and begin 
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

Gell 1fide1 ,rir.1:lity Netiee. Tl 1i:s e 11 ,Eiil 1, 1e:s:sEtge, i11elueli1 ,g Emy r.1:HEtel 1111e11t:s, i:s i11te11eled 01 ily fe, ti ,e 15e1 :sen 
(s) 01 e11tity(ies) to vv! lie! 1 it is add1 essed a11d co1etah 1s ii 1fo1111alio1e ti 1al 1e 1ay be coe 1fide11Ua!~ legally 
µ1 otected~ µ1 ivacy I eleva1 it~ p1 op1 ieta1 y ii 1 11ata1 e 01 oU 1e1 vvise p1 otected by lavv f10111 disclosa1 e. If you 
1 eceived ti sis 1 !!essage iii EH 101 ~ you a1 e I 1e1 eby 11olified t! 1at I eadi1eg~ s! 1a1 ii 1g, copy ii 1g 01 dish ibuliiig ti lis 
R'lessage or its eontents is wotciibiteEl. Please reply to R'le and delete all eopies of the R'lessage. 
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

_Allinquiries_from_national_media outlets should be referred to CBP OPA HQ 
l_ _________________________ ___(p_)_(?)J~L ____________________ ___i CBP public affairs officers in the field may use this PAG to 
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
[ __________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7}(C)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FOIA CBP 001287 



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
withini::~:!hours of notification by the Department and to any location in the United States 

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
directed the provision of RDTs on standby to be used as a strategic reserve that can be deployed withinE~~hours of 
notification by the Department to any location in the United States. Standby RDTs are to be established by 2 July. 

EXECUTION 
From July 2nd through July 6th

, 2020, CBP will pre-deplovF•~;~,]agents/officers to support FPS in Portland, OR, 
Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, and maintai1~-,~;~;~:agents/officers in standby through the July 4th holiday 
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property. 

Portland, OR i~i,i,~~~ AX): USBP SOG will deploy~'.'.'.:~] agents (RDT) from El Paso, TX to Portland, OR via 
GOV in order to ~rrj,ve and be ready to support FP~-~Y. 02 July. (Deployed via ground June 30, 2020) 
Washington, DC i~-'~'~'.: PAX): OFO SRT will pro_:v.:i_q~i~~~jSRT Officers as a RDT within Washington, DC. 
Seattle, WA [~~~~~~PAX): OFO SRT will p~:~widei_l~lF)~~lj SRT Officers from the Seattle, WA f.1J~a to support 
FPS in Seattle, WA. USBP will providej'""'"'I agents from the Blaine, WA Sector (BL W) andi-· :agents from 
the Spokane, WA Se_c._t.9r, (SPW) to supp

06rt FPS in the Seattle, WA area. '--~ 
Standby SOG RDTi~1~1~_,] PAX): USBP SOG will maintaJ.~_1E~-,]agents on standby in El Pa~~

2 
__ TX, able to 

deploy to any location within the United States withh1-,l::Jhours of notification via AMO[1~• ~• : 1.:flight(s ). 
Secondary Standby Team!;~;;;;;~;] LESC has identifiedl~~_i ag_ents/officer to assist DOI in Gettysburg if 
requested. OFO Jc:Q Balti~o-re--i~ completing a roster ofi'""'""iofficers to assist DOI ifrequested. Blaine Sector 
has an additiona~::~:i agents identified to support FPS in Se-~ttle if requested. 
AMO will stage[__ (b)(7)(E) _ _] aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX, on standby, to 
provide air transport to the USBP SOG RDT in El Paso, TX to a location TBD. Estimated flight time from 
Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is[~,~~1]hours. 
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
based training_!lJ§l! will be complete on July 2, 2020. 
An additionali2•~1'~1: 1.i CBP personnel have already completed the FPS cross designation training in June as part 
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
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From: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP 

{b}{7){E) 
·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) __________ jCBP HQ EOCi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) : CBP SITROOM- SWOS 

(b)(7)(E) 
,.,.,.,.,.,Jb)(7)(E) __________ ___: MICHELINI, DENNIS J 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
I 

Bee: 
Subject: UPDATE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 30, 2020 from 
CBP SITROOM 
Date: Sat May 30 2020 22:22:43 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

Alcon, 

The CBP SITROOM will continue to monitor the unfolding events and apprise all of updates received. 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 
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( 0 t_ ________ ( b )(7)( E) ________ ___! 

From: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 10:18 PM 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIPi _______ (b-)(7_)(_E_) ------,! CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 
Ccl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C;=) ~=============---

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) jCBP SITROOM-
'--::s=w:--:-o=sc=! =============;(b)(6),·(b)(7)(Cf and .(b)(7)(E) 

MICH EU NI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 30, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
Importance: High 

Good Evening, 

Below for your awareness is information regarding each CBP component's contribution regarding the 
current nationwide civil unrest CBP SITROOM is 

USBP RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

USBP is working through RFAs and will deliver approved actions in separate emails are they are made 
available. 

USBP CIVIL DISTURBANCE - C1 DAILY RFI - 05302020 

1.Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 

******* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support Mobile Field Force 
equipment is staged and ready for deployment SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed" 

******* El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints. 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 
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******* Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMS, : ________ Jl?.}(7-)_(~) _________ __i vehicles to support same, 

******* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby, As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time, EPT uses ENS for emerg_lq_g situations, BPPF Lwe 
assigned to thei (b)(7)(E) i 

******* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard[1011111e1_! 

[<bH7HE>i recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments, 

,--~~~~~;,• Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the:!"!1~1!E!) 
l<bH7HEl iwindow (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

1·-·-·-·, 

** Total ofj,,,(7),,iagents: 
L--·-·-.1 

*t011'11' >i BPAs with vehicles (LRS) 

*[_;~~;]BORTAC agents with i (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

*'fi;i~ BORSTAR agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

*1'_~1:1.~1]M RT agents with l_ _____ (_~)_(?X~L ___ J vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has !1011111'1! EMTs 

** LRT currently hasl<bH?HEl: agents sector wide 

*i (b)(7)(E) : vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

******* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pend.lD.9. support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately~'.~'.~~volunteer agents ready to deploy, 
Blaine Sector I Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from the station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

******* Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
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deployment to affected areas should the need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

******* Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short 
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

o Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD and 
MFF 

******* Grand Forks Sector has initiated an EOC to ensure timely reporting 

******* Detroit Sector: 

o Beginning at 1300hrs on May 29th the DTM BIC has and will continue to monitor social media/live 
feeds/open source reporting to provide situational updates to the field 

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Opsl_ __________ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _________ ___: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures by~i _________ (_b)_(7_)_(E_) ____ ~---~ 
increasing security at the station, and i (b)(7)(E) 

~-------------------

o SOD deployed in support of DTS on 5/29 to increase security at the station and maintained a ready 
posture to supplement DPD riot control if requested (no request on 5/29) 

o DTM SHQ in communications with AMO. 

o Field commanders maintain on going communication with one another to flex resources as needed 

******* Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if the request is made. Station 
Protest Response plans are being reviewed for action if needed. Each station within the Sector has 
assignedi (b)(7)(E) ito monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on and off duty and report any possible activity to Station 
leadership and Sector Staff. 

******* Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout 
the country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation. MRT Commander has been directed to have the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment. 

******* New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 

FOIA CBP 001294 



regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (COT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

******* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at !b.is time, MIP isi (b)(7)(E) 
liaisons to track/monitor all current activity[]ii~11i~i]BPAt~:Jhas been assigned to thel_ ____ (~).(?.W~). ____ _i 

i (b)(7)(E) Ito relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

******* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
l_ __ (b )(7)(E) ___i to Sector/Station Com pound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) iradio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with i~ _____ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~:indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
information to pass. 

o POCs for this local partners will remain in communication if any situation arises. 

2.Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its homeland­
security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, territorial, private 
-sector or international partners; 

******* No degradation at this time to most sectors, however; 

o Swanton Sector stations deploys_[1b11,11•ii~a=g=e-'-'n=ts'--'pC:....e::....:.r_s,::..:..h=if..:..;ts::.;,)==~==~==(b=)(=7)=(E=)=~========,:' 

(b)(7)(E) 
3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Department 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

******* Most Sectors have not reported any change, but: 

******* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan. i 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

******* None reported by any sectors. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
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situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

******* Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in the Seattle area. 

******* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

******* Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables and 
Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

AMO Branch Unit: Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(El !Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting i (b)(7)(El !with l_ ________ (b)(7)(E) ______ ___:capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" a_n_d __ _ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fori (b)(7)(El: if approved. This: (b)(7)(El i will be AMO! (b)(7)(E) ! 

capable. 

FBI Detroit,_! --'-(b---')....,_(7--'-)(-'--E--'--) _ __,i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide.___i _ _,_(b--'--)('----7'--'-)(-'E)'---~ 

Background: 

On Friday 5/29/2020, Protests in the City of Detroit became resulted in confrontation with police. Over 
1,000 persons protested in front of the Detroit Public Safety Headquarters which led to violence and at 
least 60 arrests. It is reported that a 21-year old male was fatally shot near the protests (not a police 
involved shooting) as a result of shots being fired into a crowd. The fatality is expected to result in 
additional violence. At one point during the protest, several officers were reportedly surrounded and 
"pinned down". Several DPD vehicles were attacked and damaged. A DPD commander was struck with 
a rock and hospitalized. 

5/30/2020: DPD also reports knowledge of planned attacks this evening on 2 local law enforcement 
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently, protestors are 
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marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring i (b)(7)(E) ! 
indicate concern over attempts to "take over" DPD headquarters. DPD reports protestors being dropped 
off at DPD HQ at this time. DPD aviation units are unable to cover the multiple protest sights. 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani (b)(7)(E) i_to_$WQP.QCL8..e.mld.il.,_MN.J?.9Jic.e. __ Q_e..Rartrne.nt.(;)_o_d __________ , 
federal authorities due to protests and riots. i (b)(7)(E) i 

(b)(7)(E) 

Event Summary: Bemidji, Minnesota 

Daterrime: 05/30/2020 1810 (Central) 

Description and Timeline: Protestors pushing back police line that is guarding the Bemidji Police 
Department Protestors are throwing rocks at the building and threatening to burn it down. They also 
received information of a plan to burn down another law enforcement center nearby. USBP received a 
request for assistance from Bemidji PD and are responding. 

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is __ ?5~ti_y_~ly responding_! (b)(7)(E) 
(b )(7)(E) ·'-----------'----'-'---'-'--'-------._ 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest. 
~-----------------------

Impact on AMO Operations: !(bH7HE>i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

OFO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

Strategic readiness information from the Office of Field Operations (OFO) in regards to civil 
disturbances in multiple U.S. cities: 

1. Any action(s) underiaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 

a. OFO Communicated to all field offices the requirement to notify OFO headquarters of all requests 
for assistance by federal, state, and local law enforcement in response to the ongoing demonstrations. 

b. Mustered all OFO employees on the need to maintain increased vigilance and to take necessary 
safety precautions on and off duty. 
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c, OFO Special Response Team operators have been placed on standby and instructed to prepare 
for immediate deployment to CBP locations to minimize any potential threat to operations and critical 
infrastructure. 

d. (b)(7)(E) jare ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~---~ 

e, Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) i 

f. Port Hardening measures stand ready and can be deployed in the event of an emerging incident 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its 
homeland-security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, 
territorial, private-sector or international partners; 

a. Currently, there have been no impacts in OFO's ability to execute or sustain its Mission, 

b, There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although 
OFO stands ready to assist if requested. 

c. Federal Protective Service has been engaged and is prepared to assist in the event of a threat to 
Federal Inspection Stations. 

3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Depa1iment 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

a. Ports of Entry and Operations Center have been placed in a heightened security posture and 
continues to monitor the situation. 

b. OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there has been no 
requirement to activate our COOPs, 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, 
including reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support 
personnel; 

a. There have been no reports of injured, deceased or displayed OFO employees. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

a. There is no specific intelligence at this time indicating any threats to OFO or its employees. 

National Capital Region ( Update as of 2200 hrs: 

******* The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gather across the District Saturday evening 

******* CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

******* Employees were notified to be vigilant coming and exiting CBP HQ DC building 
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******* Protestors around NCR 

o No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SCUDDER.KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
_____ Jb..ll~kl~)_(?){~L._i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : LEOD-OPS-CELli (_b)(7)(E) ; 

; 
-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: USBP IMATi (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 30, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM 
Date: Sat May 30 2020 22:22:21 EDT 
Attachments: image001 "png 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MEP 
Emergency Manager 
Special Operations HQ 
US Border Patrol, Washington DC 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) 
Date: May 30, 2020 at 22:17:52 EDT 

; 
; 

-·-·-·-·i 

To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC ~-----~~~~-------
(b)(7)(E) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
SITROOM- SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : "MICHELINI, DENNIS J"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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

******* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support. Mobile Field Force 
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
EMS,l_ _________ .(~1(7-.)J~)_ _________ jvehicles to support same. 
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******* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway~----­
available to respond for any assistance at any time. ~P.I._L!§.~_s ENS for emergJ_rJg situations. BPP{~:'.::1.§!re 
assigned to thei (b)(7)(E) i 

******* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard[,;:;:~j 
L(bH7HE>! recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used ____ , 
for any deployments. 

******* Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within theti0~~1 
[(bH7HE>_:window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

** Total of!_'~'::j agents: 

*{1~1:1~_1] BPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i 
··-·-·-. 

*1'.~".'~'.jBORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) :vehicles 

** !~0~~j BORST AR agents with j (b )(7)(E) i vehicles 

*11°111M•1! MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has i1,H1H•1J EMTs 
·-·-·-·-·· 

** LRT currently tlas l(bH7HE>! agents sector wide 

**l_ _____ __(b)(7)(E) ________ ! vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

******* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately

1
1,111M•1i\folunteer agents ready to deploy. 

Blaine Sector I Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from ttle station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

******* Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector tlas canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas stlould ttle need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

******* Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short 
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timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained by~! ---~(b~)(~7)~(E~) ___ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) i· 

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

,_o ___ DT~ SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops ~i -~(b~)~(6~),~(b~)(~7)~(C~)-~ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures byi (b)(7)(E) ,-------"--'=======================================;----~ 
increasing security at the station, and ~i ________ (b_)(_7_)(_E_) -------~ 

o SOD deployed in support of DTS on 5/29 to increase security at the station and maintained a ready 
posture to supplement DPD riot control if requested (no request on 5/29) 

o DTM SHQ in communications wittl AMO. 

o Field commanders maintain on going communication with one another to flex resources as needed 

******* Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if ttle request is made. Station 
Protest Response plans are being reviewed for action if needed. Eactl station wittlin ttle Sector has 
assigned! (b)(7)(E) !to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on.and off duty and report any possible activity to Station 
leadership and Sector Staff. 

******* Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout 
ttle country and are communicating ttle latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation. MRT Commander has been directed to tlave the team on alert in ttle event of a stlort 
notice deployment 

******* New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-tlands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

FOIA CBP 001303 



******* Miami Sector is not operationally iIT;P..§91?d at tb,is time. MIP isi (b)(7)(E) 
liaisons to track/monitor all current activityt(~-~:l~EJ.] BPAJ.~:Jhas been assigned to the[ ____ __(b)(7)(E) ___ ___i 

(b)(7)(E) !to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

******* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
t_ ____ (b)(7)(E) _____ i to Sector/Station Com pound. 

o i (b)(7)(E): radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with,_! ------'-(b--')-'-(7-'-)-'-(E--') _________ __j indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

o Swanton Sector stations deploy_~i1b11111•1!_9 ___ en_t_s~e_r_s_h_ift_s~.i _______ (_b)_(_7)_(_E_) --------, 

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

_*_·*-_**_*"'_-.*_S_w_a_n_t_o_n_S_e_c_to_r_s_ta_t_io_n_s_d_e....:..p_lo-'y'-s""""'l1°=11,=11•=:...i: a_,g::....e_n_ts___,_p __ e_r _sh_i_ft_,_.i ------'('-b.;...;)('--7'""')(_E.;...) ____ _____,! __ _ 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reporis of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

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
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******* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening, 

******* Miami Sector reporis a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables and 
Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

AMO Branch Unit: Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(E) !Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Datemme: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting! (b)(7)(E) !with l_ ________ (b)(7)(E) _________ ! capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H,S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" ;=an~d~__, 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fori(b)(7)(Eliif approved. Thisi(b)(7)(E):wil! be AMOi(b)(7)(E): 

capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
~-~~~-~ ~-~~~-~ 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are schedl}.led for this evening. CurrentlyLprotestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring i (b)(7)(E) 
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

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani_(b)(7)(E) ]to support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots" i ·-· (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Event Summary: Bemidji, Minnesota 

Datemme: 05/30/2020 1810 (Central) 

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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively responding i (b)(7)(E) 
(b){'t"f(EY --~---~~~~-----------, 

~---------(b_)_(7_)_(E_) __________ i then move to the civil unrest. 

Impact on AMO Operations: [(b)(?)(E)i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

OFO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RF! - 05302020 

Strategic readiness information from the Office of Field Operations (OFO) in regards to civil 
disturbances in multiple U"S. cities: 

1. Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 

a" OFO Communicated to all field offices the requirement to notify OFO headquarters of all requests 
for assistance by federal, state, and local law enforcement in response to the ongoing demonstrations. 

b. Mustered all OFO employees on the need to maintain increased vigilance and to take necessary 
safety precautions on and off duty. 

c. OFO Special Response Team operators have been placed on standby and instructed to prepare 
for immediate deployment to CBP locations to minimize any potential threat to operations and critical 
infrastructure. 
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d. (b)(7)(E) i are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 
~--~~~~---~ 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) i· 

f. Port Hardening measures stand ready and can be deployed in the event of an emerging incident. 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its 
homeland-security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, 
territorial, private-sector or international partners; 

a. Currently, there have been no impacts in OFO's ability to execute or sustain its Mission. 

b. There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although 
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
requirement to activate our COOPs. 

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

(OJ (b)(7)(E) 
'--------'-~~~-~ 
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From: MORGAN, MARK A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 08:36:47 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

Perfect 

SentfrommyiPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~--~~~~~~---~ 

Sir - FY!, I spoke to Bill this morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
to draft a short summary of our suppori at the top of the report" Thanks" 

REP 

Robert E" Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S" Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:09:14 AM EDT ----------~ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-_i''PEREZ, ROBERT E":_.(~K6-L(!>)E.!(~1.J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. Ttle report is expansive, but covers all actions and 
status of the reporting offices (it mimics the OHS RF!)" This report will be published twice daily (0600 
and 2000) Please let me know if there is something more you need. 
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William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; ___ ; 

Date: May 3·1, 2020 at 6:21 :28 AM EDT ----·----------~ 
To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP i (b)(7)(E) \ CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-----===============;(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C).=~============---

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i, CBP 
S!TROOM- SWOS i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ; 

-----"--'-'----'--'--'--'-'-'-----"--.:....:.......C---"-===~-------~=~=============·-·; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "MICHELINI, DENNIS J"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SITROOM 

(b)(7)(E) ·-·; WATCH CBP INTELi (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Good morning, 

Please see the below information provided for your awareness at 0600, regarding each CBP 
component's contribution during the current nationwide civil unrest. The CSP SITROOM is monitoring 
the situation. 

Any updates have been made in red: 

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
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********* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support. Mobile Field Force 
equipment is staged and ready for deployment SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed, 

********* El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints. 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

********* Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying shrni notice deployable agents to include 
EMS,L. ________ Jl?.H!l(~L. _____ ___]vehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway§. 
available to respond for any assistance at any time, EPT uses ENS for emerg_lr:!.9 situations. BPPi;,:-;~_§:l.re 
assigned to the! (b)(7)(E) : 

********* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standardl1'!.~M:1.: 
l(b)(7)(EJi recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments, 

********* Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within theE;~;J 
[(b)(?)(E)! window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

*F~] BORTAC agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

*+i;i~ BORST AR agents with L_ __ _J_~){?W~L. ___ j vehicles 

*.,,;l'.'~''~'~i MRT agents withl_ _____ (_~)_(?X~) ______ J vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has [~1?:1•!l EMTs 

** LRT currently hasl<bH7HEl_! agents sector wide 

** i (b)(7)(E) ! vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 
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********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately!~~~:~~~!volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
Blaine Sector I Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from the station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

********* Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas should the need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

********* Havre Sector has notified all Stations and S!U to be prepared for the possibility of short 
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byi (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) i 

o Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD and 
MFF 

********* Grand Forks Sector has initiated an EOC to ensure timely reporting 

********* Detroit Sector: 

o Beginning at 1300hrs on May 29th the DTM BIC has and will continue to monitor social media/live 
feeds/open source reporting to provide situational updates to the field 

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RF As and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops~i -~(b~)(~6)~, ~(b~)(~7)~(C~) __ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures by~i --------~(_b)~(7~)~(E~)----~---~ 
increasing security at the station, and i (b)(7)(E) 

'---------'-----'--'----'---'----'-------------' 

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

********* Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if the request is made. Station 
Protest Response plans are being reviewed for action if needed. Each station within the Sector has 
assigned i (b)(7)(E) i to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAI Cs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on and off duty and report any possible activity to Station 
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leadership and Sector Staff. 

********* Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout 
the country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation" MRT Commander has been directed to have the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment. 

********* New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability, 

********* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this time" MIP is i (b)(7)(E) 
L ......... {~l{!l{~) __________ j to track/monitor all current activityf!tij_f~-~-iJ BPA:~::]has been assigned to the i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) :to relay actionable intelligence" Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 

Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S, Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs" 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within i (b)(7)(E) !to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i(b)(7)(E)t radio checks with any unit out in the field, 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment. 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks witli (b)(7)(E) i indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
'-------'------'---'----'--'----'------~ 

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

********* No degradation at this time to most sectors, however; 

o Swanton Sector stations deploys~011111ei: a~g_en_t_s~p_e_r_s_h_ift_s~J _______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) ______ _ 

(b)(7)(E) 
3, Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Department 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

********* Most Sectors have not reported any change, but: 

********* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan. i (b)(7)(E) '----~~~--~ 
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(b)(7)(E) 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploys10
)(7)1e1i aqent$ __ =e=r'-'s=h_,_,_if'""'t'-'--i _____ _,(_b)'-'-(7--")_,_(E--=-)--------l 

{b){7){E) 
4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

********* None reported by any sectors. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

********* Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in the Seattle area. 

********* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

********* Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables 
and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

USBP 

Agents at the Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock thrown by a 
demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the Federal Courthouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made. 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RF! - 05302020 

AMO Branch Unit: Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(El! Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 
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Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting (b)(7)(E) :with L_ ________ (b)(7)(E) __________ : capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents" H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and ______ _ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support forl(b)(7)(El: if approved. Thisi(b)(7)(Eliwill be AM0i(b)(7)(El: 
capable" '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FBI Detroit!_ ___________ (_b)(7)(E) _________ ___iand is requesting CSP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 

Background: 

On Friday 5/29/2020, Protests in the City of Detroit became resulted in confrontation with police. Over 
1,000 persons protested in front of the Detroit Public Safety Headquariers which led to violence and at 
least 60 arrests" It is reported that a 21-year old male was fatally shot near the protests (not a police 
involved shooting) as a result of shots being fired into a crowd. The fatality is expected to result in 
additional violence. At one point during the protest, several officers were reprniedly surrounded and 
"pinned down". Several DPD vehicles were attacked and damaged. A DPD commander was struck with 
a rock and hospitalized. 

5/30/2020: DPD also reporis knowledge of planned attacks this evening on 2 local law enforcement 
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currentlv_,_protestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring l_ (b)(7)(E) 
indicate concern over attempts to "take over" DPD headquarters. DPD reports protestors being dropped 
off at DPD HQ at this time. DPD aviation units are unable to cover the multiple protest sights. 

As of May 31, 2020: 

Status: Operations for the Great lakes Air and Marine Branch have ceased 

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided i (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was ~--~~~---
reported at the time of this reprni 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched an!(b)(7)(E)i to support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots, i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Event Summary: Bemidji, Minnesota 

Date/Time: 05/30/2020 1810 (Central) 
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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively respondingi (b)(7)(E) 
(b)r7)(Ef" ·'============================-

(b)(7)(E) : then move to the civil unrest ~-----------------------

Impact on AMO Operations: i(b)(l)(E)i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. ~ ____ (b_)(_7_)(_E_) ____ : are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presencel_ __ (b)(7)(E) __ _L 

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

b" OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there has been no 
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

5" Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

a. There is no specific intelligence at this time indicating any threats to OFO or its employees. 

National Capital Region ( Update as of 0600 hours): 

********* The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gather across the District Saturday evening 

********* CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

********* Employees were notified to be vigilant coming and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

********* Protestors around NCR 

o No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

o Damage, vandalism and fires were reported at H Street and NW 16th Street 

o Five DC National Guardsman were injured during the civil disturbance. 

o The CVS on 13th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism. 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 
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From: PEREZ ROBERT E 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: MORGAN MARK A 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 09:21 :57 EDT 
Attachments: 

i(•H•J.(b)(,)(C)i- please also add Tim Quinn as well - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:20 AM, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~-----------------

10-4 Sir, on it 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief, USBP 

Detailed to the Office of the Commissioner 
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Cell:L_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

Office:L _(b)(6),Jb)(7)(C)=___!-~ 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From: MORGAN, MARK A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:57 AM ~--------------, 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE \jj"·;= =========(=b=)(6==),=(b=)~(7-)(C=)----------

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Yes. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
'----------'---'--'----'---''---'-'----'--'---'----~ 

Yes sir- 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK A!._ ___ (.b)(6),_(b)(7)(C,_) __ _,f wrote: 

Bob, 

Can we set up another call this morning with ttle EACs, Ctlief, OCA, OPA. 
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Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
'-----'----'--'---'-'--'----'--'---'--'----'-----~ 

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

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 3·1, 2020 at 7:09:·14 AM EDT 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. The report is expansive, but covers all actions and 
status of ttle reporting offices (it mimics the OHS RF!). Ttlis report will be published twice daily (0600 
and 2000) Please let me know if there is something more you need. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:21 :28 AM EDT --------------~ 
To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP i (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

,--~----------------,(.b)(6), (b)(7)(C,.....) -------------~~ 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

SITROOM- SWOSi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l "MICHELINI, DENNIS J"l________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SITROOM 

(b)(7)(E) : WATCH CBP INTELi (b)(7)(E) 
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
component's contribution during the current nationwide civil unrest The CBP SITROOM is monitoring 
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
equipment is staged and ready for deployment. SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed. 

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
EMSl (b)(7)(E) !vehicles to support same. 

******* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPA:;:Jare 
assigned (fi}f1f(E) ·-·-·-·-
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******* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard!;~~;~ 
[!b)(7)(E): recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

******* Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the:'~'-':'.'~': 
j_(bH7HE>! window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

Jt;~;~~ BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

*1:;;;;~i BORSTAR agents withl_ ____ (b)(7)(_E) __ ___i vehicles 

*i~~~~'j MRT agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 

' 1 ** LRT currently has!(b)(?)(E)j EMTs 

** LRT currently hasl<bH?HE)j agents sector wide 

*1 (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

******* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pendj_Qg__ support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximatelYl1~ 1: 1~ivolunteer agents ready to deploy. 
Blaine Sector/ Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i ~-~~~~~~-~ 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·. 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures byi_____________ (b)(7)(E) ----....:'....!.:.=================-----~ 
increasing security at the station, i (b)(7)(E) 

~-------------------~ 

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
assigned (b)(7)(E) ! to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAI Cs 
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

******* Miami Sector is not operationally imRacted at this time. MIP isi (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) ! to track/monitor all current activity. i~~~;-~-1~-)} BPA~~:J has been assigned to the:_ _____ J~K7-X~J _____ .l 
i (b)(7)(E) ito relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 
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******* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
i (b)(7)(E) Ito Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) !radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks witli (b)(7)(E) i indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pe1iinent 
'-------"------'--'----'-'----'------~ 

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
-sector or international pminers; 

******* No degradation at this time to most sectors, however; 

o Swanton Sector stations deploys[~~~;~;;;: agents per shiftsj (b)(7)(E) 

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

******* Swanton Sector stations deploys i_(•H1H•ilagents _R_e_r _sh_i_ft~i -----~(_b)~(7~>~<E~>--------'-. 

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
demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the Federal Cou1ihouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made. 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RF! - 05302020 

AMO Branch Unit: Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(EJiAir Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting LlbH7HEl_] with: __________ J~K7-)l~J _______ ___!capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.I. SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support forfibii1.iiEit if approved. This,{~l!7-l!~-~l will be AMO,-L(~-J(-_7J-(§-_l.·: 
capable. 

FBI Detroit i (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide L_ ________ (b)(7)(E) __________ i ~-----~ 

Background: 

On Friday 5/29/2020, Protests in the City of Detroit became resulted in confrontation with police. Over 
1,000 persons protested in front of ttle Detroit Public Safety Headquarters which led to violence and at 
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

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided i (b)(7)(E) j No arrests or damage was 
~-~~~~--

rep or i e d at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF launched an (b)(7)(E)i t9. __ §JJQport BemidiL MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots. (b)(7)(E) 

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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is _actively responding (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)~~~~~----~~~----~ i 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest 

Impact on AMO Operations: [(b)(?)(E)laircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. iare ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---------~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) i-

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

b. There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although OFO 
stands ready to assist if requested. 

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

b. OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there has been no requirement 
to activate our COOPs. 

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

o No apparent reprni of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

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

<imageoo·1.png> 
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From: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

_____ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !MORGAN, MARK Ai O>J1~Ji.H>Jf?J{~ l ; 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 09:38:50 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4. Thanks Debbie. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:27 AM, SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
~-----------

FYSA ~011•1-1011111c1! and I worked on a short holding statement with OPA and OCA last night Will ask them to 
brief it out on the call. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection is currently deploying officers, agents and aviation assets across 
the country at the request of our federal, state and local partners confronting the lawless actions of 
rioters. CBP carries out its mission nationwide, not just at the border, consistent with federal laws and 
policies. 
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Debbie Seguin 
(A). Chief of Staff, CSP 

r·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(c> i 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:21 :57 AM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

·-·-·-·j 

Cc: MORGAN, MARK A: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; SEGUIN, DEBBIE W: 
{b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

i (b11•1. 1b11111°ii- please also add Tim Quinn as well - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:20 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f wrote: 
'-----------'------'--'---'--'----'---'----'-'-----'------~ 

10-4 Sir, on it 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief, USBP 

Detailed to the Office of the Commissioner 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Cell1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ,_ (b )(6)," (b )(7)(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_~~ 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 20-2.0 __ 8_;5..Z_AM'---------~ 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

.--------'--------'=====~~===~==============='·-·1 

{b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
; 

Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 3·1, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
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(0600) 

Yes" 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f wrote: 
~--~~~~~~--~ 

Yes sir- 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S" Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
'---"'------'---'----'--'---'-'---'-'--''---~ 

Bob, 

Can we set up another call this morning wittl ttle EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~-----------~ 

Sir - FYI, I spoke to Bill this morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
to draft a short summary of our support at ttle top of ttle report. Thanks. 
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REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:0~9_: 1_4_A_M_E_D_T _______ _ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "PEREZ, ROBERT E":_,(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Fwd: Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. The report is expansive, but covers all actions and 
status of the reporting offices (it mimics the DHS RF!). This report will be published twice daily (0600 
and 2000) Please let me know if there is something more you need. 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:21:28 AM EDT ______________ _ 
To: CSP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) : CSP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cci (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
S!TROOM- SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i "MICH ELI N I , DEN N IS J "l_ _______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(6),' (b )(7)(C)°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i SIT ROOM 

(b)(7)(E) : WATCH CBP INTEL i (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CSP SITROOM 
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

USBP CIVIL DISTURBANCE - C1 DAil Y RFI - 05302020 

1. Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 

******* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support. Mobile Field Force 
equipment is staged and ready for deployment SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed. 

******* El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints. 
Messaging to all personnel, Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

******* Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMS,i_ __________ (~JEW~.L. _______ j vehicles to support same. 

******* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway$ ___ _ 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emergir._i_g situations. BP.A!~-~~ are 
assigned! (b )(7)(E) 

. ******* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard!~;~;~] 
:_<bH7HE>i recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

******* Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the[:~;:i 
l(b)(?)(E)! window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 
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*E::j BORTAC agents withi (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

** F~~:1 BORST AR agents with! (b )(7)(E) i vehicles 

*f(~;~;1~~~i MRT agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has!1°11111ei: EMTs 

** LRT currently has[(bH7HEH agents sector wide 

*1 (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

******* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pendlD9. support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately[1~1~ 11~!volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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
! (b)(6), (bK7KC) ! '-----'---'--'--'-'--'--'-'--'-'---'------' 
'·-·-·-·-·-·~. 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
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communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures by~i --------~(_b)~(7~)~(E~)--------~ 
increasing security at the station, ~i _________ (_b_)(_7)_(E_) ________ ~ 

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
assignedi (b)(7)(E) i to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
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

******* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted atJt1is time. MIP is i (b)(7)(E) 
l.l~)_(!}@_j to track/monitor all current activity. li~if~i~iJ BPfat~:Jhas been assigned to theL__Jl?.}(7-)_(~) ______ J 

i (b)(7)(E) :to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

******* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
i (b)(7)(E) i to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i(b)(7)(E):radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with~! ______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~: indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

o Swanton Sector stations deploys[(•H'H•1: agents per shiftsj (b)(7)(E) -~~--~---------------~ 
{b){7){E) 

3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Depariment 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

******* Most Sectors tlave not reported any change, but: 

******* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan.! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

******* Swanton Sector stations deploysj1•)(7)1•1j a=ge_n_t_s~p_e_r_s_h_ift~i ______ (_b_)(_7_)(_E_) _____ ____, 

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

******* Detroit Sector reprnis an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

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
demonstrator. Ttle agent was conducting perimeter security at ttle Federal Courthouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made. 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RF! - 05302020 
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AMO Branch Unit: Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(El i Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting! (b)(7)(Eli with! _________ (b)(7)(E) ______ ___i capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and ____ _ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fo{(bj(1j(EjJ if approved. Thisl_!_~!!!.!!!=).J will be AMOl<~~<:_l!_~_l_i 
capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
'---'------'--''---'--'-----'--~ 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently~ __ protestors are 
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

Status: Operations for the Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch have ceased 

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided! (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was 
~--~~~--~ 

reported at the time of this report 
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AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched an:_(b)(7)(E) iJ9. __ §_qpport Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots. i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Event Summary: Bemidji, Minnesota 

Date/Time: 05/30/2020 1810 (Central) 

Description and Timeline: Protestors pushing back police line that is guarding the Bemidji Police 
Department. Protestors are throwing rocks at the building and threatening to burn it down. They also 
received information of a plan to burn down another law enforcement center nearby. USBP received a 
request for assistance from Bemidji PD and are responding. 

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively responding! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest ~---------------------~ 

Impact on AMO Operations: i(b)(7)(E):aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

(b)(7)(E) iare ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~----

e" Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence :.___(b)(7)(E) _ __i 

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

b" OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there has been no requirement 
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

The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gather across the District Saturday evening 

CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

Employees were notified to be vigilant coming and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

Protestors around NCR 
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o No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

o Damage, vandalism and fires were reported at H Street and NW 16th Street 

o Five DC National Guardsman were injured during the civil disturbance. 

o The CVS on 13th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism" 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 

(O)i (b)(7)(E) ~-----~ 

<image001.png> 
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From: MORGAN, MARK A 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: PEREZ ROBERT E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 08:57:20 EDT 
Attachments: 

Yes. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei_ _____ (b_)(_6_),_(b_)_(7_)(_C_) --~!wrote: 

Yes sir- 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

,·----------~ 
On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 

Bob, 
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Can we set up another call this morning with the EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t wrote: ~----------~ 

Sir - FY!, I spoke to Bill this morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
to draft a shrni summary of our support at the top of the reprni. Thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:0_9:_1_4_A_M_E_D_T ______ ~ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 3·1, 2020 from CSP 
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

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
~---------------·-·_! 
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Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:21 :28 AM EDT ______________ _ 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) : CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

~---------~~~(b~)~(G~), _(b_)(7_)(_C_) -------~---~!, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !CBP 

SITROOM- swos! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)"and (b)(7)(E) 
======================;--' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "MICHELINI, DENNIS J"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SITROOM 
(b)(7)(E) !, WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 

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
component's contribution during the current nationwide civil unrest. The CBP SITROOM is monitoring 
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

********* Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
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EMS,~i -~(b~)~(7~)~(E~) __ i vehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway_~ 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPA:~:~ are 
assigned i (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·- -·-·-·-·1 

********* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard E;_~] 
[(bl(7l(El: recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a Con Op for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

********* Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the!~;~;~ 
[i~-~{i{~j]window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) ·-·-· 

··-·-·-·, 

** Total ot'~~'-'~'-~] agents: 

*41• J11J1• 1i BP As with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i 
i_•-•-•-•• I 

:-·-·-, 
*j,.,,.,! BORTAC agents witn (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

~-----= •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

*,1~;~;~;~i BORST AR agents with! (b )(7)(E) i vehicles 

*.Jl~;~;~i MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently ha~(b)(7)(E)i EMTs 

** LRT currently hast<bH?HE)t agents sector wide 

**i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

** LRT SIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximateli~~i~~~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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
i (b)(7)(E) 

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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops~i -~(b~)(~6~),~(b~)(~7~)(_C~) -~ 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary n_1_ea_s_u_r_es_bJy __ i~ ________ (_b)_(7_)_(E_) _______ ~ 
increasing security at the station, i (b)(7)(E) 

~------------------~ 

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
for Monday, June ·1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability. 
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********* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this tirn_e, MIP is! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ito track/monitor all current activity.[;~;;;;;;;! BPA~:::] has been assigned to the! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) Ito relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within !._ __ (b)(7)(E) ____ ito Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) i radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest. 

o Checks with! (b)(7)(E) ~------------ : indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

o Swanton Sector stations deplovsi 1011111e1 
i_ ag~e_n_t_s~p_e_r _s_h_ift_s~.i ______ ~(b~)~(7~)~(E~) ______ ----' 

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

_*_**_*_**_*_**_G=-'-"ra::.:..n=d'-'F-'o::..:.r..:...:k-=-s -=S'--"e=c..:..::to'-'-r-'-h=a=s--"p=a.:..:...rt=ia=l'-'-ly-'-A--'-'c"'-'t'-'-iv-=a=tec...::d'-C:-"'O--"O"-'P-----'--P-"'la::.:..n.:..:... -=! =======(b )(7)(E==) ====== 
(b)(7)(E) 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploysl1b11111•1! ag_e_nt_s~p_e_r_s_h_if~ti _____ ~(b~)~(7~)(~E~) _____ _, 

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
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gathering in the Seattle area, 

********* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

********* Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables 
and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local lEOs, 

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

AMO Branch Unit: Great lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary:i (b)(7)(E) ! Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting !_<b)(7)(E) i with (b)(7)(E) : capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as ava lable and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support for{ (b)(7HE,j if approved. This[i_b_iiiiiEi-! will be AMO !~{~ifrij~iJ 
capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CSP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
~-~~~-~ 

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
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring L (b)(7)(E) 

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

Event Summary: NASOC-GF launched ani (b)(7)(E) i to sup2ort Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots.! (b)(7)(E) 

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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively responding 
(b)(7)(Ef 

__ __(b )(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest. ~---------------------~ 

Impact on AMO Operations: ~011111e1! aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 
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

(b)(7)(E) ! are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 
'-------'----'--'-----'-'---'-------' 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) ! 

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
Date: Sun May 31 2020 09:10:01 EDT 
Attachments: 

Tim Quinn as well. 

SentfrommyiPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:09 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : wrote: 
~--~~~~~~--~ 

10-4 sir. 

REP 

Robert E" Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:58 AM, MORGAN, MARK Al_ ____ (_b)_(G_)_, (_b_)(7_)_(C_) __ ~iwrote: 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : wrote: 
~----------~ 

Yes sir - 1100 ok? 

REP 
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Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

1·-·-----------

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ wrote: 

Bob, 

Can we set up another call this morning with the EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~-----------~ 

Sir - FYI, I spoke to Bill this morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
to draft a short summary of our support at the top of the report. Thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:0~9_:1_4_A_M_E_D_T _______ , 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CSP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. The repori is expansive, but covers all actions and 
status of the reprniing offices (it mimics the OHS RF!). This report will be published twice daily (0600 
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

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:21:28 AM EDT.----------------_____, 
To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) l CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CSP 
S!TROOM- SWOS i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (MICHELINI, DENNIS J"l________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SITROOM 
(b)(7)(E) ( WATCH CSP INTEU (b)(7)(E_,_) ____ ~ 

Subject: Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Good morning, 

Please see the below information provided for your awareness at 0600, regarding each CBP 
component's contribution during ttle current nationwide civil unrest Ttle CBP SITROOM is monitoring 
the situation. 

Any updates have been made in red: 

USBP RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

USBP is working through RFAs and will deliver approved actions in separate emails are ttley are made 
available. 

USBP CIVIL DISTURBANCE - C1 DAILY RFI - 05302020 

1.Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 
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********* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support Mobile Field Force 
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
EMS) (b)(7)(E) jvehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPfaJ,~:;] are 
assigned! (b)(7)(E) ·-·-· ·-·i 

,--~~*-*_*_7*** Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard ~'.~'.~~j 
l<bH7HEl!recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 

for any deployments. 

! ___ :.:.:.:.:;**** Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the l1~1-~1:•~ 
l<bl<7l<El_i window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

** Total ofl,::'.~'.,j agents: 

*{i:~;~~l BPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i , ______ ,; 

*E;,~;j BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) ! vehicles 

*11: 1: 1: 1
_! BORSTAR agents with! (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

*t,:~.'~-~] MRT agents withi (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 

. ' 
** LRT currently haJ1°11111•1i EMTs 

L--·-·-·-' 

** LRT currently tlast<bH7HE)_! agents sector wide 

*4 (b)(7)(E) !vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
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Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately~'~'~•!_~olunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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

********* Havre Sector has notified all Stations and S!U to be prepared for the possibility of shori 
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i 

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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RF As and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Opsi.____ _ __,_(b....,_)(,_6'-'--), _,_(b-'--')(___.7)_,_(C_,__) _ _____, 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

(b)(7)(E) o DTS has taken precautionary measures byi 
,-------"--'=====c=================-----

i n creasing security at the station, i (b)(7)(E) 
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
assigned (b)(7)(E) Ito monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
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

********* Miami Sector is not operationally impact~_q __ §_t_this timy- MIP isi (b)(7)(E) 
i __________ (!>.)l?l(~L. ____ __j to track/monitor all current activitY:~bJ.~~(~~j BPAr.:Jhas been assigned to the (b)(7)(E) i 
:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)f1j(Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of ' 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within :_ ____ (b)(7)(E) __ ___! to Sector/Station Compound. 

ol(b)(7)(E)jradio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

; 

o Checks withi (b)(7)(E) j indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent ~-------------~ 
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

o Swanton Sector stations deploy_?.ii_~1:1~•i9_g'--"e--'--n'-'-'ts'----"--pe.:....:r_s:.....h...:...if'-'-ts"-'!=========(b==)==(7==)(==E==)=========.·-j 

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

********* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan. i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) -----'========================='~ 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploys!(b)(7
)(E1iagents per shift,~! _____ (_b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ _ 
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

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

Event Summary: l (b)(7)(El ! Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requestingi!bH7HEliwithi (b)(7)(E) !capabilities to be placed in 
~~~~~~ 
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"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.I. SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support forl-ibi"(-7J.(iil if approved. This[!~!!ilLES] will be AMO! (b)(7)(Eli 

capable. ' ' 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
'-------'---'--'---'--'----'--~ 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currentlv_, _ _protestors are 
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

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided !_ _____ ~(b~)(~7~)(~E~>--~( No arrests or damage was 
reporied at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani (b)(7)(E) i.J.9-.§.lJ.P.QOrt Bemidii, MN Police Department and 
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

Impact on AMO Operations: i(b)(?)(E)i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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
~--~~~~~--~ 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) i 

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

********* Employees were notified to be vigilant corning and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

********* Protestors around NCR 

o No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

o Damage, vandalism and fires were reported at H Street and NW 16th Street. 

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
To: MORGAN, MARK A 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 09:22:25 EDT 
Attachments: 

Got it sir - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:rn AM, MORGAN, MARK A[ ____ (b_)_(6_)_, (_b_)(_7)_(C_) -~I wrote: 

Tim Quinn as well. 

SentfrommyiPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:09 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~--~~~~~~--~ 

10-4 sir. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:58 AM, MORGAN, MARK A~i __ ....... (b ....... ) ___ (6 ___ ), ....... (b ____ ) ___ (7~)(_C~) --~f wrote: 
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(b)(7)(E) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~-----------

Yes sir- 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK A: ____ ~(b~)(-'--6'---),-'-(b-'-)(~7)~(C--') __ ~iwrote: 

Bob, 

Can we set up another call this morning with the EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: ~----------~ 

Sir - FYI, I spoke to Bill this morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
to draft a stlort summary of our support at the top of the report Ttlanks, 

REP 

Robert E, Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S, Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:0,'---'9~: 1-'--4~A~M~E=D~T-------~ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !"PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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l_ ________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _______ ___! 

Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. The repori is expansive, but covers al! actions and 
status of the reprniing offices (it mimics the DHS RF!). This report will be published twice daily (0600 
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

(b)(7)(E) : 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,-=-=~------------n-(b.)(6), (b)(7)(C..--) -----------~~ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i, CBP 
~S:::...:l_:_T.:_cR_:_O_::O_:_M_:_-_:_s::.._:w_:_o_::_:::_s'==! ====,------------'(-'b )-'-(6-i=),===(b===)(==7) ... (C==)=a=nd=(==b )==(7===)(=E)===============·-.: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "MICHELINI DENNIS J"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : SITROOM 
(b)(7)(E) -t WATCH c·sr-1NTEU (b)(7)(E) 

Subject Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
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

1 "Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
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
EMSL_ ________ _(~).(7-)_(!=) ___________ j vehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby" As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BP/{~~~~:iare 
assigned to the i (b)(7)(E) i 

, __ *_*_*_*_*~**** Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard[1
b

11111•1: 
i_(bl(7l(El: recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a Con Op for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

,---~-~-~-~-~-7*** Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within thel1_~-~-1~•!.i 
l1bH7HEliwindow (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

*:1011,11•1:BPAs with vehicles: (b)(7)(E) i 
i_ ________ j " I 

1':1
~•:

1.iBORTAC agents withi (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

**~'.~'~1
] BORST AR agents with! (b )(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 
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** LRT currently hasl(b)(?)(E)iEMTs 

** LRT currently hasi (b)(7)(El!agents sector wide 
••-•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

*i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for per:1.91.r:ig support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximatelyJ~~'~'j volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained by i (b)(7)(E) 

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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ~---------

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures byL____________ (b)(7)(E) 
~-----"--1=.===============================:-----~ 

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
assigned (b)(7)(E) !to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
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

********* Miami Sector is not operationally impacteP...JJUhis tim,e. MIP is i (b)(7)(~) ___________________ ___i 

(b)(7)(E) i to track/monitor all current activity,i(b)(?)(E)! BPP;-·i has been assigned to thei-·-·-·-(b-j(°7)(Ej'-·-·-·: 
(b)(7)(E) ·-'-rr1anne'd ANTIFA protests/riots in tfie'ciffes-or-·-· 

Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within i (b)(7)(E) i to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) i radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with! (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-] indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
~--------------

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
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o Swanton Sector stations deploys[1b11111• 1_: ap~e_n_ts~pe_r_s_h_if_ts~l _______ (_b_)(_7_)(_E_) ______ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
3" Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Department 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

********* Most Sectors have not reported any change, but: 

********* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan,! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

********* Swanton Sector stations deployg~~~;;;~~;l agents __ ~pe_r_s_h_if_tl~ _____ (_b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ _ 

(b)(7)(E) 
4, Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reporis of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

********* None reported by any sectors. 

5, Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

********* Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in the Seattle area, 

********* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening, 

********* Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables 
and Miami Gardens (S, Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs, 

USBP 

Agents at the Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock thrown by a 
demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the Federal Courthouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made" 

AMO RESPONSE TO - CIVIL DISTURBANCE RFI - 05302020 

AMO Branch Unit: Great lakes Air and Marine Branch 

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(E) iAir Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 
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Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting (b)(7)(E) !With! (b)(7)(E) i capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.I. SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fo~t.~bJ.!7-l!~l_j if approved. This (b)(7)(EJi will be AMO!_!~l!7J.!~_)j 
capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provid~ (b)(7)(E) 
~-~~~-~ ~-~~~~-

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently_, __ protestors are 
marching through Detroit. I am currently monitoring! (b)(7)(E) 
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

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided[ _______ ('-b-'--)('-7-'--)('-E-'--) __ ----"l No arrests or damage was 
reporied at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 
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Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched an!(b)(7)(E) ! to support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
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

~A_i_r_a_n_d_M_a_r_in_e_O~p_e_ra_ti_o_n_s_o_u_t _of_G_ra_n_d_F o_r_k_s_is..---.-:a=ct.,....,iv=e,...ly~re_s~p_o_n_d_in-g __ ._i ____ __;_(b-')'--"(_7):....:(_E-=--) ___ ___,L.! 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest 
~-----------------------

Impact on AMO Operations: l1°11111e1! aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. (b)(7)(E) : are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~----

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

(O)i (b )(7)(E) 
'-----'----'-'----'-'-----'-----' 

<image001.png> 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 08:01 :55 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

Will put a BLUF in this detailed document as well. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:21 AM 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) i ~-------------~ 
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i CBP SITROOM-

~S-W_O_S~! ------------~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) 
l_ ____ (b)(7)(E) ______ j; WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 
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

FOIA CBP 001372 



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
EMS! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway§. 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPAH are 
assigned to thei (b)(7)(E) : 

********* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard[ (b)(7)(E)j 

i(b)(7)(Eli recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
' for any deployments. 

, ___ *_*~~~.**** Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within thei~~,~~(~_,J 
[(bl(7l(Elj window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

FOIA CBP 001373 



i . 

*1("H'H•1: BP As with vehicles: (b)(7)(E): 
L--·-·-·i . i 

*l''.~'.~'.JBORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) I vehicles 

*f,::;:;~i BORST AR agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 
i _______ i 

*1 (•H1H•1i MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) ! vehicles 
'·-·-·-·-· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently hasl1•11111•1! EMTs 

** LRT currently ha~ (b)(7)(El_iagents sector wide 

*4 (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

** LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately[_~-1~1~-~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-------'-'--'----'-'----'---'--'-'--'--'---~ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
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o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

(b)(7)(E) o DTS has taken precautionary measures byi ~---.,..,-,-~=------------~ 
increasing security at the station,! (b)(7)(E) ~-------------------

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
assigned i (b)(7)(E) : to monitor activity in and around ttle premises. PAI Cs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on and off duty and reprni any possible activity to Station 
leadership and Sector Staff. 

********* Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring ttle situations throughout 
the country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation. MRT Commander has been directed to tlave the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment 

********* New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on ttle evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

********* Mi_ami_Sector is not operationally impacted at this time. MIP is! (b)(7)(E) 
L ________ (!>.)l?.l(~L. ___ __.1 to track/monitor all current activity.[;~;~;~;~;] BPP{::J has been assigned to thel_ _ __(b)(7)(E) __ ___i 

i (b)(7)(E) : to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTI FA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on ttle local zone of operations (all 
within l_ ___ (b)(7)(E) ____ : to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) r radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Ctlecks with~i ______ (b_)(_7_)(_E) _____ ~i indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

(b)(7)(E) o Swanton Sector stations deploys.1b)(l)(E): agents per ~b.lfl§) ~-------------------.-
{ b) { 7) { E) 

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

********* Grand Forks Sector has pa1iially Activated COOP Plan.! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploy~i(b)(l)(E)i_~_g,~e_n_ts~pe_r_· s_h_if_t~i ______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~. 

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

********* Miami Sector reporis a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables 
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

Event Summary:i (b)(7)(E) i Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Datemme: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requestingi(b)(7)(Eliwith (b)(7)(E) icapabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as ava able and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.I. SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fori (b)(7)(EJi if approved. This:_lbH7HEl r will be AMO[!biiiiiE.li 
capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) : and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
~~~~~-- '----'----'--'----'-'---'-----' 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently1 __ protestors are 
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

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provide&____ (b)(7)(E) 
1
No arrests or damage was 

~--------
reporied at the time of this report 
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AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched an (b)(7)(E)ito support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots. ·-· (b)(7)(E) 

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
(6Hi'XEY --=========================="-. 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest '-------------'---'--'----'--'---'----------~ 

Impact on AMO Operations: i (b)(?)(E)_i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. (b)(7)(E) ! are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 
~----------

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence 1 (b)(7)(E) i, 

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

a. Ports of Entiy and Operations Center have been placed in a heightened security posture and 
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

o The CVS on 13ttl Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism. 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 
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From: 

To: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 
Date: Mon Jun 01 2020 10:05:05 EDT 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

image002.png 

Respectfully, 

~~<~b~)(G~)_, <~b~)(~7~)(C~) -~ii Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

'o'VAmmm. This el0eu1'1'll'H'lt is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW DffORCEMDff SENSITIVE 
(FOUO/LEG). It is to be co11tiolled, 5lo1ed, l1c111dled, lia11s111itled, distlibuted, a11d disposed of 111 
aeern ela1'1ee vvitl'l DI IS pGlie~ 1 elatin~ te FOUO/LEG i1"1fe11"1'lB:tiG1'1. Tliis infon'l"!Btien :sl'lall Mt be elisl:1 ibuteel 
b0yrn 1d ti 10rnigi11al add10ss00s wit! 1oat plirn aatl 1rn izatirn I of ti 10rnigi11atrn. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:10 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

We are in the middle of 6 different support requests. Each morning we'll have a summary that they can 
ha e to meet the ask. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Chief 
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LEOD OPS CELL 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

Froml (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 10:08:21 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Sir, 

Was there something already submitted to 81 I can send forward to the Sitroom which covers what they 
want? 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Emergency Manager 

Special Operations HQ 

US Border Patrol, Washington DC 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

On May 31, 2020, at ·J 3:53i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
'----------------------' 

OPS Cell will reframe the synopsis that we are doing daily for B 1 to more closely align with the format 
outlined for OCA and we will forward that report once a day at ttle same time we provide to B1. Ttlat 
will be the master report and it can be cannibalized to meet any other needs from other entities as 
needed. 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1 :51 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Ok we need to get all these reporiing requirements straight and potentially push back on some. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1 :32:54 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU( b) ( 6')E: ( b) 'f l)E(, CTEN; lb)l6l, lbll
7

HCl l I 

Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

Yes sir, the below samples depict sort of a snapshot they want provided at the end of each support 
mission. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Emergency Manager 

Special Operations HQ 

US Border Patrol, Washington DC 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

On May 31, 2020, at 13:29,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! wrote: 
'------------'"--'-'--'---'----'--'----'-'---'---------' 

We are already sending each approval to the EOC. Is this something different now? 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1 :02 PM 
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To: LEOD-OPS-CELLi (b)(7)(E) ~-----------~--------------

Subject FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Ops Cell, 

OCA is requesting snapshots of completed missions routed to the CBP SitRoom as you get them in 
from the field. 

Please provide similar snapshots same as the provided samples below. 

As you send them to the USBPIMAT we will send them forward to the SitRoom for handling and 
submission to OCA when decision to release has been made by C-1. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~--'-----'--'----'-'--'-----''-'----'--'---'--~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

<image004.jpg> 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

<image006.png> 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:56 PM 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

i USBP IMATi (b)(7)(E) :=====------------------~ ~-~~~~-~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
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! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

OCA looking for just basic info for now, Below is a snapshot we are tracking in Sitroom. The items in 
red are what we are tracking for potential remaining support that could be an OPSEC concern as 
pending/stand-by. This has not been sent to OCA yet 

Law Enforcement Assistance Requests: 

Date of request: 05/29/2020 

Time Frame: 0900-1200 

Status: Operations have ceased 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, Grand Forks 

Request From: HSI 

Request Details: UAS support 

Close Out: UAS duration 3.3 hours. No results yielded obscured by cloud cover. 

Date of request: 05/29/2020 

Time Frame: Stand-by 

Status: Stand-by 

Component: Air and Marine Operations 

Request From: Minnesota State Police 

Request Details: Minnesota State Police requested CBP support should the State Police equipment 
become unavailable. 

Close Out: Standing by for notification protocols 

Date of request: 05/29/20 and 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Operations have ceased 
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Component Air and Marine Operations 

Request From: Detroit Police Department 

' ' 
Request DetailsUb)(7)(E) i with! (b)(7)(E) !capabilities placed in "stand-by" throughout the night as 
available and launch upon request for public safety, officer safety, law enforcement emergency related 
incide,nts. HSI SRT is surrently on "stand-~:{ __ §_~_d will provide aviation tactical team member suppori for 

! (b)(7)(E) f if provided. This! (b)(7)(El: will be AMOl(~~(~l!~Ucapable. FBI Detroiti (b)(7)(E) : and is 
requesting CBP AMO to providel_ _____ __(b)(7)(E) ______ ___i 

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided! (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was ~-------~ 
reported at the time of this report 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, United States Border Patrol 

Request From: Bemidji, MN PD 

Request Details: Launched aj (b)(7)(E) i to support PD and federal authoritiesi 
(b)(7)(E) 

Close Out: Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: United States Border Patrol 

Request From: San Diego Sheriffs 

Request Details: Less Lethal Munitions 

Close Out: Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: 05/30/2020 to 05/31/2020 

Status: Support Deployed 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Component: United States Border Patrol 

Request From: Federal Protective Services (FPS), Blaine 

Request Details: Tactical medical assistance and general law enforcement support to FPS Officers at 
the Jackson Federal Building. 

Close Out: Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: United States Border Patrol 

Request From: Fargo North Dakota PD 

Request Details: Help Officers inured in violent incidents 

Close Out Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: United States Border Patrol 

Request From: San Diego PD 

Request Details:! (b)(7)(E) i vehicle witht: ]agents operating to extract injured officers. 
'-------'----'--'---'--''---'--~ 

Close Out: Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Stand-by over weekend 

Status: Stand-by 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, Yuma Air Branch 

Request From: Yuma, PD 

Request Details: Tuscon and San Diego Air Branches on stand by for pre-coordination if required. 
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There is currently no civil unrest, gatherings are being monitored. 

Close Out Stand-by 

CBP Facility Impacts: 

Facility: N/A 

Address: N/A 

Disruption to Operations: N/A 

Damage: NIA 

USBP 

Agents at the Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock thrown by a 
demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the Federal Cou1ihouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. Ttlere were no arrests made. 

National Capital Region ( Update as of 0600 tlrs: 

1. The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gattler across ttle District Saturday evening 

2. CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

3. Employees were notified to be vigilant coming and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

4. Protestors around NCR 

1. No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

2. Damage, vandalism and fires were reported at H Street and NW 16th Street 

3. Five DC National Guardsman were injured during ttle civil disturbance. 

4. Ttle CVS on 13ttl Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism. 

5. Federal Protective Service reprnis damage to DOJ, EPA, Wtlite House Visitor Center but not to 
CBP facilities. 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

l._(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i cell 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:50 PM 
To! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C,.,....) _______________ ..,..... 

Cc: SCUDDER KATHLEEN! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; 
~---~---~----~(-b)(6),-(b)(7)(C')-------------~-j 

[ USBP IMA I!~! -~<~b>~<7~)(-'E)'--__ t-----------------------~ 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Sir, 

Will advise USBP LEOD Ops Cell for their awareness. 

What is the requirement, just a brief synopsis, bullets format indicating mission complete? 

Any specific reporting requirements or format? 

Respectfully, 

~-~(b~)~(6~),~(b~)~(7~)(_C~) -~! Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington D.C. 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I Desk I 

<image007 .jpg> 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell ~j _(~b~)(6~),~(b~)~(7~)(C~)-~ 

<image008.png> 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:44 PM 
To:i (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

FYSA we also received a request from CBP congressional affairs to answer the mail from HAC. 

!ICC requested ttley only provide a very brief synopsis of completed missions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11 :44 AM 
Toi 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Ttlank you sir, 

Respectfully, 
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~~<_b)~<G~)_, <~b~)(~7>~<C_.)~~I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk I 

<image007.jpg> 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------''-----'--'----'-'--'-----'-'----'--'-----'------' 

<image009.png> 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 11 :40 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject RE: Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

10-4 thanks the only disseminated information at the moment related is the DHS RFI, Internal CBP 
Leadership consolidation below, and a snapshot of ops that goes to C1/C2 which was just this morning 
for overnight awareness. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): cell 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11: 15 AM 
Toi 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Sirs, 
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USBP HQ leadership has asked for limited distro of our operational posture and deployment of 
resources to aid stakeholders. 

As you know, we recently had a media leak and would like to ensure that information associated with 
our operational deployment of resources and the location of those deployments remain Op Sec (safety 
and security of personnel being deployed). 

Just wanted to put it out for awareness. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
'----'----'--'----'-'--'----'--'-----'--''------'------' 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Desk I 

<image004.jpg> 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Cell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:21 AM 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~-------------

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(S); (b)(7)(C""'") ===============-~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f CBP SITROOM-
._S_W_O_S~1-----------~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1; SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) 
l_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___j WATCH CBP I NTEU (b)(7)(E) 

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

1. San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support. Mobile Field Force 
equipment is staged and ready for deployment. SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed. 

2. El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high ale1i at all sector, station, and checkpoints. 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

3. Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying shori notice deployable agents to include 
EMSL. _________ J~}(7-)_(~) _________ ___ivehicles to support same. 

4. El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always _____ , 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPA::~:i are 

(b)(7)(E) : 

5. Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standardl(b)(?)(E)i 
[<bH?HEli recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 

for any deployments. 

, ____ Q, ______ , Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within theti_~i~~~-: 
l<bH?HE)! window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

i-·----~ 

1. Total ofl''.~'-'~'-~i agents: 
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3. ~'.~'~1JBORTAC agents witH (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

4. i~•~1'~1~1_i BORST AR agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 
1·-·-·-·-. 

5. [1•H1H• 1iMRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

2. Additionally: 

1. LRT currently has!1b)(l)(E)] EMTs 

' ' 2. LRT currently hasl<bH7HEl_J agents sector wide 

3. (b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

4. LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

3. CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

7. Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pend[D.Q..,support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately1' H'H' 1ivolunteer agents ready to deploy. 
Blaine Sector/ Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protes'f Pi'an due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from the station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

8. Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas should the need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

9. Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short timeframe 
deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byi (b)(7)(E) J 

(b)(7)(E) . 

1. Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD 
and MFF 

10. Grand Forks Sector has initiated an EOC to ensure timely reporting 

11 . Detroit Sector: 

1. Beginning at 1300hrs on May 29th the DTM B!C has and will continue to monitor social 
media/live feeds/open source reporting to provide situational updates to the field 

2. DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
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3. DTS Command established communication wiU1 Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

4. DTS has taken precautionary measuresi (b)(7)(E) ~~-------...,-',--,'---------~-
i. (b)(7)(E) .i increasing security at the station! (b)(7)(E) ~---------------------

5. SOD deployed in support of DTS on 5/29 to increase security at the station and maintained a 
ready posture to supplement DPD riot control if requested (no request on 5/29) 

6. DTM SHQ in communications with AMO. 

7. Field commanders maintain on going communication with one another to flex resources as 
needed 

12. Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if the request is made. Station 
Protest Response plans are being reviewed for action if needed. Each station within the Sector has 
assigned! (b)(7)(E) i to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on and off duty and report any possible activity to Station 
leadership and Sector Staff. 

13. Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout the 
country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation. MRT Commander has been directed to have the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment 

14. New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

15. Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this time. MIP is! (b)(7)(E) 
i_l~J.?l@ i to track/monitor all current activityt{~)E)(~~] BPAF.::l tlas been assigned to ttlel_ ___ _J_~)_(?X~J ______ J 
i (b)(7)(E) j Planned ANTI FA protests/riots in the cities of 

Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

16. Ramey Sector field units tlave been assigned to remain on ttle local zone of operations (all within 
l_ __ (b)(7)(E) __ ) to Sector/Station Compound. 

1. i (b)(7)(E) i radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

2. Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment. 

3. All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

Checks with! (b)(7)(E) iindicate that no threats/ protest/ any 
~--------------~ 

FOIA CBP 001395 



pe1iinent information to pass. 

5. POCs for this local partners will remain in communication if any situation arises. 

2.Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its homeland­
security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, territorial, private 
-sector or international partners; 

1. No degradation at this time to most sectors, however; 

1. Swanton Sector stations deploys~b11111•1: agents_p_e_r _sh_i_ft_s-~! ______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~ 

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

2. Most Sectors have not reported any change, but: 

3. 

4. 

Grand Forks Sector has pariially Activated COOP Plan.! 
(b)(7)(E) 

Swanton Sector stations deploy~-;~;~;~;;i agents per shift.! 

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

1. None reported by any sectors. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

2. Blaine Sector reprnis multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in the Seattle area. 

3. Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

4. Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables and 
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

Event Summary: l (b)(7)(El_: Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at ·J 600 Hrs. 

Description and Time!ine: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting i (b)(7)(El: with (b)(7)(E) : capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as ava lable and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by"_a_nd __ _ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fo{i;;iiiiiEi-! if approved. This[·1;;i11HE·1·i will be AMd (b)(7)(E) i 
capable. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

FBI Detroit i (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to providei (b)(7)(E) 
'-----'----'-'----'--'----'------' 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are sched1::1_led for this evening. Currentl½ _ _protestors are 
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

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided! (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was ~--------
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reported at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani(b)(7)(E)ito support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots.! ,-·----·-· _____ (b_)_(7_)(_E_) --------~ 

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
received information of a plan to burn down another law enforcement center nearby, USBP received a 
request for assistance from Bemidji PD and are responding. 

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively responding i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) 
0

! (b)(7)(E) 
1
then move to the civil unrest 

Impact on AMO Operations:l(bl(7HEliaircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance, 

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

1, OFO Communicated to all field offices the requirement to notify OFO headquaiiers of all requests 
for assistance by federal, state, and local law enforcement in response to the ongoing demonstrations, 

2, Mustered all OFO employees on the need to maintain increased vigilance and to take necessary 
safety precautions on and off duty. 
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3. OFO Special Response Team operators have been placed on standby and instructed to prepare 
for immediate deployment to CBP locations to minimize any potential threat to operations and critical 
infrastructure. 

4. (b)(7)(E) i are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~---~ 

5. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) ! 

6. Pori Hardening measures stand ready and can be deployed in the event of an emerging incident 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its 
homeland-security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, 
territorial, private-sector or international partners; 

1. Currently, there have been no impacts in OFO's ability to execute or sustain its Mission. 

2. There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although 
OFO stands ready to assist if requested. 

3. Federal Protective Service has been engaged and is prepared to assist in the event of a threat to 
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

1. Poris of Entry and Operations Center have been placed in a heightened security posture and 
continues to monitor the situation. 

2. OFO Continuity of Operation Plans (COOP) are in place; however, there has been no requirement 
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

1. There have been no reports of injured, deceased or displayed OFO employees. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

1. There is no specific intelligence at this time indicating any threats to OFO or its employees. 

National Capital Region ( Update as of 0600 hours): 

5. The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gather across the District Saturday evening 

6. CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

7. Employees were notified to be vigilant coming and exiting CBP HQ DC building 
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8. Protestors around NCR 

1. No apparent report of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

2. Damage, vandalism and fires were reported at H Street and NW 16th Street 

3. Five DC National Guardsman were injured during the civil disturbance. 

4. The CVS on 13th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism. 

Respectfully, 

Commissioner's Situation Room 

(O)i (b)(7)(E) 
'-----''-----'-''------'-''----'------' 

<image010.png> 
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From: 

(b)(6) 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

To: 

( b) ( 6) 
Cc: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

{b){6) 
1----___,(!?).(~)'--------'-"i LEOD-OPS-CELLJ~! ----(-b-)(7-)(-E)----~L._ 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 ·J 3:58:53 EDT 
Attachments: 

!MAT copies sir. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Emergency Manager 
Special Operations HQ 
US Border Patrol, Washington DC 

L.Jb)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ i 

On May 31, 2020, at 13:53,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
'-----------'------'----'------"----'----'-'----'-'------'--------' 

OPS Cell will reframe the synopsis that we are doing daily for B 1 to more closely align with the format 
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outlined for OCA and we will forward that report once a day at the same time we provide to 81. That 
will be ttle master report and it can be cannibalized to meet any ottler needs from ottler entities as 
needed. 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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

Ok we need to get all these reporting requirements straight and potentially push back on some. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1 :32:54 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) 

; 

: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

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

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
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On May 31, 2020, at 13:29~i ________ (_b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) -------~:wrote: 

We are already sending each approval to the EOC. Is this something different now? 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31 ;-' 2_0_2_0_1_:0_2_P_M ______ ~ 
To: LE OD-OPS-CELL~! ------,====(==b===)(7==)=-(E ... l ====· ·=·-=·-·-=·-·-='-,-! ,,....,....,.=--c,,....,....,,=,-,--------------, 

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

Please provide similar snapshots same as the provided samples below, 

As you send them to the USBPIMAT we will send them forward to the SitRoom for handling and 
submission to OCA when decision to release has been made by C-1. 

Respectfully, 

._ _ _,_(_,b)__,__(6-'-'),_,_(_,b)__,__(7__,_)(,_C-'-) ---------i Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)) Desk I 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'-~~~~-'--'-~-~ 
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From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:56 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) i USBP IMA77 (b)(7)(E) ~--------

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

' ; 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

OCA looking for just basic info for now, Below is a snapshot we are tracking in Sitroom. The items in 
red are what we are tracking for potential remaining support that could be an OPSEC concern as 
pending/stand-by. Ttlis tlas not been sent to OCA yet. 

law Enforcement Assistance Requests: 

Date of request: 05/29/2020 

Time Frame: 0900-1200 

Status: Operations tlave ceased 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, Grand Forks 

Request From: HSI 

Request Details: UAS support 

Close Out: UAS duration 3.3 hours. No results yielded obscured by cloud cover, 

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

Request Detailsl (b)(7)(E) iwith i (b)(7)(E) : capabilities placed in "stand-by" throughout the night as 
available and launch upon request for public safety, officer safety, law enforcement emergency related 
incidents. HSI SRT is currently on "stand-by" and will provide aviation tactical team member support for 
itbll7l1El.! if provided. Thist1~H!l@_iwill be AMOii~,i;,i~i1capable. FBI Detroit (b)(7)(E) i and is 
1

re.qi1esting CBP AMO to provide:_ _________ (~)_(!){~}_ ________ ] 

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided !_ _____ (~b~)(~7~)(~E~) __ ~i, No arrests or damage was 
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

Request Details: Launched ~ (b)(7)(E) ! to support PD and federal authoritiesi 

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

Request Details: Tactical medical assistance and general law enforcement supprni to FPS Officers at 
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

Component United States Border Patrol 

Request From: San Diego PD 

-------.. 1·-·-·1 

Request Detailsj (b)(7)(E) i vehicle witti~:'.i agents operating to extract injured officers. 
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

Disruption to Operations: NIA 

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

National Capital Region ( Update as of 0600 hrs: 

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

2. Damage, vandalism and fires were reporied at H Street and NW 16th Street. 

3. Five DC National Guardsman were injured during the civil disturbance. 

4. The CVS on 13th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism. 

5. Federal Protective Service reports damage to DOJ, EPA, White House Visitor Center but not to 
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
,. To•,__' ------------~~~(b~)(6~)~, (=b)~(7~)(_C_) -------------~--' 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: SCUDDER KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C-~) ------------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i USBP IMAT~i _(b)(7)(E)~~ 

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

.____-'-(b-'-')(,_6)'-'--, -'-(b--'--')(,_7)'-'-(C_,) _ _,j Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j Desk I 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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

FYSA we also received a request from CSP congressional affairs to answer the mail from HAC. 

!ICC requested they only provide a very brief synopsis of completed missions. 

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
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l _____________ ( b )( 6) '·-( b )(7)( C ) ___________ ___: 
Subject RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Thank you sir, 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager ~-------~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D"C, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk I 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cell .__! _(,_b-'--"'")(6_,_)'--', ('----'b)'--'--(7_,_)(,__C_,_) ____, 
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Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11 :40 AM 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~----,--------------------------------~ i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) I 

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
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! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i cell 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11: 15 AM 
To:i 

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

l ______________ (!'-)_(~1J~ll7-)_(~J_ _________ ___i Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D"C, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk I 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Cell ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:21 AM 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIR (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) i ~------------

Cci '---------------------------------' 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CSP SITROOM-
SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

MICHEUNl, __ pENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SITROOMi (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) !WATCH CSP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 
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
available" 

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

2, El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints, 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectorsl(bH7HE>: and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

3. Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMSi (b)(7)(E) !vehicles to support same" 

4. El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time" EPT uses ENS for emerging situations, BPA~;:~:]are 
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(b)(7)(E) assigned to the! ~-----------------------------~ 

5" Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard!<bH7HE)! 
:·ij;fr1i("Ei]recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be usecT-·-·-·-·-·· 

for any deployments" 

,_J;L _____ ; Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within thel1~1~1~,j 
L<bH7HE).Jwindow (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

!-·-·-·-: 

1 " Total ot1
~

1
~~

1j agents: 

2. !.~'~'~•~j BPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) ! 

3. ~~-] BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) ~ vehicles 

4" [00~] BORST AR agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

2" Additionally: 

1. LRT currently hasl1b)(l )( E)_: EMTs 

2" LRT currently has l<bH7HEl:agents sector wide 

(b)(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

4. LRT SIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

3. CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

7" Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately[~1~ 1~~~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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
extreme caution" Facilities are being monitored" Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas stlould ttle need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

9" Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short timeframe 
deployments and in Marctl of this year agents were trained byi (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(7)(E) ·1 

·1" Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD 
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

3. DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

4. DTS has taken precautionary measures byj (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) l increasing security at the stationr·-·-·-·-·- -~-----(-b~)(~7~)(~E~) ~------~ 

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
assigned i (b)(7)(E) ! to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAI Cs 
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

15. Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at thJ~ time. M!P is i (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) Ito track/monitor all current activityI~i(i>i~>l BP~=:] has been assigned to thei (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) i to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

16. Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
i (b)(7)(E) : to Sector/Station Compound. 

1. i (b)(7)(E) i radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

2. Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

3. All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

4. Checks with! (b)(7)(E) ! indicate that no threats I protest I any ~----~~~~-----~ 
pertinent information to pass. 

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
.-·-·-·-·-} 

Swanton Sector stations deployS1b)(l)(E)! agents per shiftsj (b)(7)(E) 

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

3. Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan.! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

4. Swanton Sector stations deploy~i:~:~L<?.9<....e_n_ts-----'-p_er_s_h_ift__,_.i ______ ( __ b __ )( __ 7) __ (E __ ) _____ ------. 

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

2. Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
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

Event Summary:! (b)(7)(E) !Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requestind(b)(7)(E)!with (b)(7)(E) !capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as ava lable and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support for{j~ij~ij~iJ if approved. Thi~-!biiii1E·1l will be AMO[(-i~i~,j~iJ 
capable. 

FBI Detroit~; -~(~b)~(7~)(~E~) -~!and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently_Lprotestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring! (b)(7)(E) 
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

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided i (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was '---~~~~--~ 
reported at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani (b)(7)(E) i to suf?_port Bemidji, MN Police Depariment and 
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
(6r(i')("E) ·-·============='-

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest 
'------------'-----'-"----'--'----'----------~ 

Impact on AMO Operation~.(b)<7HEl_i aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 
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

1. OFO Communicated to all field offices the requirement to notify OFO headquarters of all requests 
for assistance by federal, state, and local law enforcement in response to the ongoing demonstrations. 

2. Mustered all OFO employees on the need to maintain increased vigilance and to take necessary 
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

(b)(7)(E) tare ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~--~ ~--~ 

5. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence i (b)(7)(E) 

6. Port Hardening measures stand ready and can be deployed in the event of an emerging incident 

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

2. There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although OFO 
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

1. Ports of Entry and Operations Center have been placed in a heightened security posture and 
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

7. Employees were notified to be vigilant corning and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

8. Protestors around NCR 

1. No apparent repori of violence received as of this situational awareness. 

2. Damage, vandalism and fires were reporied at H Street and NW 16th Street 

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

( 0 }.__ ___________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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From: SCUDDER KATHLEEN 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 ·J 3:51 :58 EDT 
Attachments: 

We're going to provide a sitrep every morning. That will have to suffice. They're going to kill us with a!I 
these different reports. On the occasion anything major happens within a support event, we can take 
that out of the regular reporting. 

Kathleen Scudder 
USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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
mission, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Emergency Manager 
Special Operations HQ 
US Border Patrol, Washington DC 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

On May 31, 2020, at 13:29,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! wrote: 
~--------------------

We are already sending each approval to the EOC. Is this something different now? 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31,1_2_0_2_0_1_:0_2_P_M-----,,-..,..-,=,---,=,-----______, 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) 

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
submission to OCA when decision to release has been made by C-1, 

Respectfully, 

FOIA CBP 001421 



(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ii Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~-~~~~~~~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquariers I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk I 

<image004.jog> 
i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( c) i Cel I li'---_('--b'--'-)( 6---'-) ,_,_(____,_b )--'--(7-'--')(-----'C )'---~ 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:56 PM 
To:i (b)(G); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

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

FOIA CBP 001422 



Request Details: UAS support 

Close Out UAS duration 3.3 hours. No results yielded obscured by cloud cover, 

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

Close Out Standing by for notification protocols 

Date of request: 05/29/20 and 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Operations have ceased 

Component: Air and Marine Operations 

Request From: Detroit Police Depariment 

Request Details; (b)(7)(E) iwitrl (b)(7)(E) i capabilities placed in "stand-by" throughout the night as 
available and launch upon request for public safety, officer safety, law enforcement emergency related 
incidents. HSI SRT is cgr.r.smtly on "stand-b,v: __ ?!19 will provide aviation tactical team member support for 

i (b)(7)(E) i if provided. This[j_~_~(?_~(~!.i wi_ll be AMOl(~-~:l~EJ.Lr;;apable. FBI Detroiti (b)(7)(E) i and is 
requesting CBP AMO to providei (b)(7)(E) i 

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided! (b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was 
reporied at the time of this report '-·-· 

------~ 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, United States Border Patrol 

Request From: Bemidji, MN PD 

Request Details: Launched ai (b)(7)(E) i to support PD and federal authorities. ...... : ------'('-b'--'-)(7-'-)-0--(E_,_) ___ __, 
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

Request Details:~! __ (b_)_(_7_)(_E_)_~i vehicle with[::J agents operating to extract injured officers, 

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

Close Out: Stand-by 

CBP Facility Impacts: 

Facility: N/A 

Address: N/A 

Disruption to Operations: NIA 

Damage: N/A 

USBP 

Agents at ttle Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock thrown by a 
demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the Federal Courthouse located in 
Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made. 
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National Capital Region ( Update as of 0600 hrs: 

The National Guard in Washington, D.C,, is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
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

o Federal Protective Service reprnis damage to DOJ, EPA, White House Visitor Center but not to CBP 
facilities. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Supprni 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 12:50 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i USBP IMATi (b)(7)(E) 
; '---------'---'--'---'--'---'---~ 
; 
! 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Sir, 

Will advise USBP LEOD Ops Cell for their awareness" 

What is the requirement, just a brief synopsis, bullets format indicating mission complete? 

Any specific reporting requirements or format? 

Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 
~-~~~~~-~ 

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
Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 12:44 PM 
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

:__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_ i cell 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11 :44 AM 
To:i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), -(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Thank you sir. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager ~-------~ 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk I 

<imaae007.jog> 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Cell Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

'----'--'--'--'---'----'-'-----'-''---'-----' 
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From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------------------------' 
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Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11 :40 AM 
To:i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(6), -(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CSP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

10-4 thanks the only disseminated information at the moment related is the OHS RFI, Internal CBP 
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

Subject FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CSP 
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
'--------''------'-'----'---'-----'---'----'-'-----'---~' 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D"C, 

:J~!t~hJ_~)_(?){f)__j Desk I 

<imaqe004.jog> 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCell Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

'--~~~~~~~ 

<image008.png> 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:21 AM 
To: CBP S!TROOM CSP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) : CSP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) i ~----~~~----~ 
(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !CSP SITROOM-

SWOS i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSITROOM~! --~(~b)~(7~)(E~l~. -·-·-·-·-·-·! 
l_ ____ (b)(7)(E) _____ j WATCH CSP I NTEU (b)(7)(E) 
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
component's contribution during the current nationwide civil unrest The CSP SITROOM is monitoring 
the situation, 

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

San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support, Mobile Field Force equipment 
is staged and ready for deployment. SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed, 

El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints" 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners, 

Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMS,[ ___________ (b)(7)(E) _______ ___! vehicles to support same, 

El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby" As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to resr:iond for any assistance at any time, EPT uses ENS for emerg_t1J_g situations, BP.d(: :i__?.,re 
assigned to the i (b)(7)(E) i 

1·-·-·-·-·-, 

c-~----·-·-·, Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standardi:b!(~l:E!.i 
[(bJ(7J(EJi recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments, 

Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within thei (b)(7)(E) i 
window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

§ Total oft1' 11 ' 11•i agents: 
j ______ ; 

§[1•H1H• 1iBPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i 

§00~]BORT AC agents with i (b )(7)(E) t vehicles 

§!~•~1
~
1-~] BORSTAR agents with! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

§i~•~11~1~1_i MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

o Additionally: 

§ LRT currently hasi1•11111•i: EMTs 

§ LRT currently has :(bH7HEJi agents sector wide 
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§i (b )(7)(E) i vehicles sector wide 

§ LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximate1y[,~~~~~holunteer agents ready to deploy" 
Blaine Sector/ Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from the station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas should the need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ" 

Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short timeframe 
deployments and in March of this year agE:nts were trained byj (b)(7)(E) · 

(b)(7)(E) . 

o Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD and 
MFF 

Grand Forks Sector has initiated an EOC to ensure timely reporting 

Detroit Sector: 

o Beginning at 1300hrs on May 29th the DTM BIC has and will continue to monitor social media/live 
feeds/open source reporting to provide situational updates to the field 

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i '---'---'--'------'-----'---'-'----'-'------'----' 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures byi (b)(7)(E) 
increasing security at the station, i __ ,___ ___ (_b_)(_7_)(_E_)_----'--'--'--'-'---''-----~----' 

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
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Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if the request is made. Station 
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

Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout the 
country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation. MRT Commander has been directed to have the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment 

New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (COT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

· Miami Sector is not operationally impacte.d, at thj$, time. MIP is! (b)(7)(E) 
U.~Hni~U to track/monitor all current activity:!~>~1~<:~ BPA::~:ihas been assigned to the[_ _____ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___i 

i (b)(7)(E) f to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

. Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
l___(b)(7)(E) ___ i to Sector/Station Compound. 

Di (b)(7)(E) iradio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with i~ _____ (b_)_(7_)(_E_) _________ ___! indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

No degradation at this time to most sectors, however; 

o Swanton Sector stations deplovsl1°11111e1 ! a,.,____---'------'------------'(_b )'-'-(7-')--'-(E-')'--------1 

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

Most Sectors have not reported any change, but: 

Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP PlanJ (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

Swanton Sector stations deploysi1°11111e1! 9g_e_nt_s~p_e_r_s_h_if~t! ______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) _____ ~_ 

{b){7){E) 
4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reporis of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

None reported by any sectors. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black Lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in the Seattle area. 

Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit this evening. 

Miami Sector reporis a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables and 
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

Event Summary:! (b)(7)(E) i Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 
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Datemme: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting i (b)(7)(E) !with[ ________ __(b)(7)(_E) _________ .: capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.I. SRT is currently on "stand-by" and _____ _ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fori!b)(7)(El! if approved. Thisi(b)(7)(EJiwill be AMO,lbH7HEli 

capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) 
'-----''------'--''------'--'-----'---' 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currently_,__protestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring!__ (b)(7)(E) 
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

Close Out Visibility of the operation was providedl_ ______ (~b~)(~7~)(_E~) ___ i No arrests or damage was 
reporied at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branctl Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF launched an! (b)(?)(E) it9._§!:-:lJ?.POrt Bemidii, MN Police Department and 
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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is actively responding! (b)(7)(E) ! 
(b)(7)(E...=-) -----'---------"'=============-·-i 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest ~---------------------~ 

Impact on AMO Operations:!_(bH7HEljaircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. (b)(7)(E) i are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~---~ 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presencel_ __ (b)(7)(E) _ ___! 

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
including reprnis of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support 
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

(O)i (b )(7)(E) ~------

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
Date: Sun May 31 2020 13:34: 17 EDT 
Attachments: image004.jpg 

image006.png 
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Yes we have now been transferred to the Department of Redundant Redundancy Department 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 

LEOD Ops Cell 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:l__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 1 :21 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
~----------------·-·-·-----
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 3·1, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

And redundancy begins ... 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquarters 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31. 2020 1 :01 :36 PM 
To: LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) 
Cc:SCUDDER,KATHLEENi 

; 
; 

-·-·-..:.o-·-·-·-·-·-.i 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
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
from the field" 

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

~-<~b~)(~G)_, ~<b~)(~7>~<C~>-~I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C, 

:Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C)__jDesk Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell Ii (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
'----'--'--'--'"'--'---'--'--'--'--'---~ 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday1 May 31, 2020 12:56 PM 
To:i (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: SCUDDER KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

1------------------------~------------~-; 
{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} jUSBP IMAT.__i ----'-(b--'--'-)(7---'--'-)(E---'-) __ i 

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
become unavailable, 

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

Request Details! (b)(7)(E) iwithi (b)(7)(E) l capabilities placed in "stand-by" throughout the nigtlt as 
available and launch upon request for public safety, officer safety, law enforcement emergency related 
incidents, HSI SRT is currently on "stand-by" and will provide aviation tactical team member support for 
t!b)(7)(E):if provided. Thisl_!b)(7)(El[ will be AMO<bH?HE)[capable. FBI Detroitl_ __________ J~}(7-)_(~) ____________ J and is 
requesting CBP AMO to provide:__ _______ J~Jl7-)_@ _______ ___i 

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided! 
reported at the time of this report '·-·-

(b)(7)(E) i No arrests or damage was 
------''-----'-''-----'--'-----'----' 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: Air and Marine Operations, United States Border Patrol 

Request From: Bemidji, MN PD 

Request Details: Launched ai (b)(7)(E) i to support PD and federal authorities! 
(b)(7)(Ef 

Close Out: Supported 

Date of request: 05/30/2020 

Time Frame: Overnight 

Status: Support provided 

Component: United States Border Patrol 

Request From: San Diego Sheriffs 

(b)(7)(_E) ___ _ 
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

Request Details:! (b)(7)(E) ivehicle with[~~i agents operating to extract injured officers, 
~~~~~--

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

Facility: NIA 

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

* The National Guard in Washington, D.C., is assisting U.S. Park Police as people continue to 
gather across the District Saturday evening 

* CBP Employee Accountability confirmed and status is safe 

* 

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

o Five DC National Guardsman were injured during the civil disturbance" 

o The CVS on 13th Street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue sustained damage and vandalism, 

o Federal Protective Service reports damage to DOJ, EPA, White House Visitor Center but not to 
CBP facilities. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

Frorn:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 12:50 PM 
To:i (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C)c===-================.-~ 

Cc: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} j USBP IMAT~i __ (~b)~(7~)(~E)~--

Subject RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

Sir, 

Will advise USBP LEOD Ops Cell for their awareness, 

What is the requirement, just a brief synopsis, bullets format indicating mission complete? 
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Any specific reporting requirements or format? 

Respectfully, 

~-(~b~)(~G)~, ~(b~)(~7~)(_C~) -~:I Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Desk i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Cell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

IICC requested they only provide a very brief synopsis of completed missions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! cell 

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
~-~~~~~-~· 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j Desk Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Cell Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

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

10-4 thanks the only disseminated information at the moment related is ttle DHS RF!, Internal CBP 
Leadership consolidation below, and a snapshot of ops ttlat goes to C1/C2 whictl was just ttlis morning 
for overnight awareness. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Director 

Information and Incident Coordination Center 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 

Froml (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11: 15 AM 
To:i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 3·1, 2020 from CBP 
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

i Assistant Chief I Emergency Manager ~-------~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

United States Border Patrol - Special Operations Headquarters I Washington D.C. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Desk Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:21 AM 

; 
_j 

To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP i (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC ~-----~~~-----~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP SITROOM-
SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

MICHEUNL_.,DENNIS J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(~_L !· SITROOM i (b)(7)(E~) --~i 
: ______ (_~1(7-)_(~_L_ __ J WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 3T, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
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

* San Diego Sector personnel are on standby to respond for support Mobile Field Force 
equipment is staged and ready for deployment SOD is prepared for immediate response if needed" 

* El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints, 
Messaging to all personnel. Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors,l(b)(7)(EJjand 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

* Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMS,i (b)(7)(E) ivehicles to support same. 

* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always, ____ _ 
available to respond for any assistance at any time" EPT uses ENS for emerging situations, BP,l\j,••·i are 
assigned to the i (b)(7)(E) : 

* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard i (b)(7)(E) i 

:(bH7HEl irecall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments" 

___ :_ ________ , Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the!<bH7HE) i 
l(bH7HEli window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

.--·-·-i 

* Total ofi,,,,,,,i agents: 
' ' ·-·----1 
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*!("H'H•1!BPAs with vehicles i (b)(7)(E) i 
·-·-·-·-·· '-r.-·-·-·-•-•7•-·-·-· .. 

'Fi;i~BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

4~•~(~(~1] BORSTAR agents withi (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

11•11111•1iMRT agents with! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

o Additionally: 

* LRT currently has [1•11111•1_:EMTs 

* LRT currently has!_<bH7HE) i agents sector wide 

* i (b)(7)(E) ivehicles sector wide 

* LRT SIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pendlog __ support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximatelyi~'.~'.~'.~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
Blaine Sector I Port Angeles Station has enacted their Protest Plan due to a planned protest today 
currently located about 1 block away from the station. BLW MRT on Stand-by Status for response 
throughout sector if needed. 

* Spokane Sector placed all personnel have been placed on an alert and advised to exercise 
extreme caution. Facilities are being monitored. Spokane Sector has canvased agents for rapid 
deployment to affected areas should the need arise and submitted those numbers to USBP HQ. 

* Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of shrni 
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byi (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) i 

o Personnel are being notified to prepare for immediate deployment as necessary to include SOD and 
MFF 

* Grand Forks Sector has initiated an EOC to ensure timely reporting 

* Detroit Sector: 

o Beginning at ·J 300hrs on May 29th the DTM SIC has and will continue to monitor social media/live 
feeds/open source reporting to provide situational updates to the field 

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RF As and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops!._ ___________ (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) __________ ___i 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

(b)(7)(E) o DTS has taken precautionary measuresi --------'==================,-----
increasing security at the station,! (b)(7)(E) 

~-------------------~ 

o SOD deployed in support of DTS on 5/29 to increase security at the station and maintained a ready 
posture to supplement DPD riot control if requested (no request on 5/29) 

o DTM SHQ in communications with AMO, 

o Field commanders maintain on going communication with one another to flex resources as needed 

* Swanton Sector is mobilizing Agents for immediate deployment if the request is made. Station 
Protest Response plans are being reviewed for action if needed, Each station within the Sector has 
assignedi (b)(7)(E) i to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
have informed station personnel to be vigilant on and off duty and report any possible activity to Station 
leadership and Sector Staff. 

* Houlton Sector command staff and field commanders are monitoring the situations throughout 
the country and are communicating the latest information to the field for situational awareness and 
preparation, MRT Commander has been directed to have the team on alert in the event of a short 
notice deployment 

* New Orleans Sector has: All managers and supervisors are briefed on the evolving situations 
regarding George Floyd protests nationwide; All Border Patrol Agent (BPAs) and Professional Staff are 
receiving routine updates from station and sector management; An all-hands teleconference is planned 
for Monday, June 1, 2020, at 0900 hours (CDT) for messaging and continued accountability. 

* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at to.is time, MIP is! (b)(7)(E) 

.i (b)(7)(E) ! to track/monitor all current activityl<i~<~>~~i! BP/le:.: tlas been assigned to theL._._.J~)_(?)(~.L._J 
i (b)(7)(E) i to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTI FA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
i (b)(7)(E) i to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i(b)(7)(E)i radio checks wittl any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 
·-·-·---~ 

o Checks withi (b)(7)(E) pndicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent 
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

o Swanton Sector stations depl oys_~b11111•1 i_ ag"-e_n_ts----'-p_er_s_t_1 if_ts_i.__ ______ _,_(b__,_)(_,_7-'-)('"""""E""'"") ______ ~ 

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

* Most Sectors have not reporied any change, but: 

* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan. i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

* Swanton Sector stations deploysi1b11111•1i agents per shiftJ (b)(7)(E) 

{b){7){E) 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

* None reported by any sectors. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of ttle situation. 

* Blaine Sector reports multiple social media outlets report Black lives Matter and Antifa are 
gathering in ttle Seattle area. 

* Detroit Sector reports an organized protests are underway in Detroit ttlis evening. 

* Miami Sector reports a planned ANTIFA protests/riots in the cities of Hialeah, Coral Gables and 
Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

USBP 

Agents at ttle Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock ttlrown by a 
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

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(Eli Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at ·J 600 Hrs. 

Description and Time!ine: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting i (b)(7)(El :with i_ ______ __(b)(7)(E) _________ ! capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incl_ggrJ.t?.c. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" <i!JJ.d ______ ; 
will provide aviation tactical team member support fori(b)(7)(EI: if approved. Thisi(b)(7)(E)jwill be AMQi(bH7HElj 
capable. ' ~ L--·-·-·-·-·-

FBI Detroit! (b )(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provide! (b )(7)(E) 
~~~~~-~ 

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

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided '-i --~(b__,)__,_(7....,_)_,_(E....,_) __ ~i No arrests or damage was 
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reported at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched an (b)(7)(E) !to support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots" ·- (b)(7)(E) 

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

Air and Marine Operations out of Grand Forks is _actively responding! (b)(7)(E) 
! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) !then move to the civil unrest 

1·-·-·-·-·-·, 

Impact on AMO Operations: l(bH7HE>!aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 

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

d. ~---~(b~)~(7~)(~E~) ---~iare ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 

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
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* Protestors around NCR 

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

(O).._! _(-'-b'-'--)(7--'--')(-----'E) _ _, 

FOIA CBP 001456 



From: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 11 :55:53 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

Good. We just got off the 1100 C1 call. Please make sure the RFA are all captured. Well donei 1b)(
5

), (b)(l)(c)i 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 20c=2=0~1~1~:5~1~A~M~---------______, 
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Will send this again today at 2200 and tomorrow morning at 0600. 

I'm going to limit the distro further for OPSEC as CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP is an expansive 
distro across all offices and just send to C1/C2, EACs/DEACs, AC 01, COS/DCOS, Intel Watch. So the 
reports today/tomorrow: 

********* This report 2200, 0600 tomorrow include BLUF 

********* OHS RFI handle as usual internal to Sitroom 

********* Snapshot LE support DOC, update as ops come in available upon request. 
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
To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) i CBP HQ EOC 

'-------------'--'--'--'-'---'----------' 
(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C)-==============-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP SITROOM-
SWOS <C~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) L, 
MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :SITROOM i (b)(7)(E) i 

l_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ______ i WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 
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
EMS,! (b)(7)(E) i vehicles to support same. 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is alway_~ 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPPi•=•i are 
assigned! (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·- •·-·-·i 

! . 

,---~-~~~~:*** Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard:~~~~(~>j 
:_<bH7HE) i recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a Con Op for that can be used 

for any deployments. 

i ! 

·---~~~-~-~-~*** Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the!_(b)(7>(E>i 
l<bH7HEl_!window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

** Total ofF~;i] agents: 

*{~~;~;~;!BPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) ! 
j ________ • 

,,;~~;~;~BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) ivehicles 

. ·-·-·-·· 
**[~1

~
1~•~BORSTAR agents with! (b)(7)(E) :vehicles 

**F~;i] MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) jvehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has!1b)(l)(E)] EMTs 

** LRT currently has l<bH7HEli agents sector wide 

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
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately[~;,~;,~~~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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

o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Opsi (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ~--------~ 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary measures by~i _________ (b_)(_7_)(_E_) --------~ 
increasing security at the station,._i -----------'-(b--'-)-'--(7-'-')('-E-'--) ________ __, 

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
assigned! (b)(7)(E) ! to monitor activity in and around the premises. PAICs 
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

********* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this time" MIP isi (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i to track/monitor all current activity.[i~ii;ii~i·: BPPE~~has been assigned to the l__ ____ (b)(7)(E) __ ___i 

(b)(7)(E) i to relay actionable intelligence" Planned ANTI FA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within l.Jb)(7)(E) ___ ito Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(EJt radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment. 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

o Checks with! (b)(7)(E) !indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent ~--------------
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

o Swanton Sector stations deploysj1°11111e1ia __ en_t_s~e_r_s_h_ift_s~i _______ (_b_)_(7_)_(E_) --------< 

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

********* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan.~! ___ (~b~)(~7~)(_E~) --~ 
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(b)(7)(E) 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploys._j1b11111•1_l_9 __ g-e_n_t_s~p_e_r_s_h_ift~J ______ (b_)_(7_)_(_E_) ____ ~ 

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

Event Summary:! (b)(7)(E) ! Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event Location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 
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Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting! (b)(7)(E) !with i (b)(7)(E) i capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents" H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support for (b)(7)(El: if approved. This[(bj(11(E)j will be AMO[·1-;;iiii1Eil 
capable" 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) !and is requesting CSP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) ~-----~ 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are sched_L~led for this evening. Currently, protestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoring (b)(7)(E) 
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

Close Out Visibility of the operation was provided~i ___ (_b)(7)(E)~_~i No arrests or damage was 
reported at the time of this reprni 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched anl(b)(7)(E) :to support Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots, : (b)(7)(E) ,------------------~ 

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
(b)(7)(E) ~~---.,__-------'----'-'-----'---0----'----__; 

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

d. (b)(7)(E) ) are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. '----~~~~---~ 

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

(Oj (b)(7)(E) 
'----'----'--'---'--'---'-----' 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: MORGAN, MARK A 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 09:09:21 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4 sir. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:58 AM, MORGAN, MARK A~i-· ___ (b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C) __ ~i wrote: 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT E [ ___ (b_)_(6_),_(_b_)(_7)_(C_) __ ~i wrote: 

Yes sir- 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
~---------~ 

' ' j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

FOIA CBP 001466 



Can we set up another call this morning with the EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei__ ___ (b_)_(6_),_(_b_)(_7)_(C_) __ ~iwrote: 

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
Date: May 31, 2020 at 7:09:14 AM EDT 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "PEREZ, ROBERT E" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

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
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Date: May 31, 2020 at 6:21 :28 AM EDT--------------~ 
To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) l CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) 

Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP 
SITROOM- SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) __] 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~'MICHELINI, PENNIS J" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i SIT~OOM 
(b)(7)(E) i WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) ! 

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
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EMS, i (b)(7)(E) !vehicles to support same. 
'------'---'--'--'-'----'--------' 

********* El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPA .. : ,j are 
assigned to! (b)(7)(E) -·-· ·-·-·-·1 

********* Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard[1°11111e1_! 
[10)(1)(E) ! recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a Con Op for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

--~~~~~~*** Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the[~bJ.~!(~~] 
l(bH7HE>_! window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

** Total ofF~;i ] agents: 

**i·,~;;,;~i BPAs with vehiclesi·1~i1·;·1-i~i-i 
L._. __ ,. 1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

**[~jBORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

**[:i;i~ BORSTAR agents with i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 

*"l!~:;;;;~i MRT agents with i (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 

o Additionally: 

** LRT currently has [_(bH7HElj agents sector wide 

*'1 (b)(7)(E) ivehicles sector wide 

** LRT SIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

o CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

********* Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for perJ.QlDg support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximately!~1~ 1~•! volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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
timeframe deployments and in March of this year agents were trained byj (b)(7)(E) 

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o DTM SHQ EOC in place for RFAs and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i ~--------~ 
• i 

o DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

o DTS has taken precautionary n_1_e_a_su_r_e_s~i _________ (_b_)(_7)_(E_) ________ ~ 
(b)(7)(E) increasing security at the station, i ~-------------------~ 

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
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********* Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this tii:_ne, MIP is i (b)(7)(E) : 
[ _______ _(~_l(?)l~)_ _______ j to track/monitor all current activityJ<i~<~>~~i!BPk.:i has been assigned to thei (b)(7)(E) i 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b.)(7)(E) !to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTIFA protests/riots in th-e-cities-·c)f·-·· 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs, 

********* Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all 
within! (b)(7)(E) ! to Sector/Station Compound. 

o i (b)(7)(E) ! radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

o Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment 

o All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest. 

o Checks withi (b)(7)(E) :indicate that no threats/ protest/ any pertinent ~-----~~~-----~ 
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

o Swanton Sector stations deploys!(•H1H•1! agents per shifts.i 

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

********* Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan.i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

. ·-·-·-·-·1 

********* Swanton Sector stations deploy~-~~1!1:lJ agc...:..e.:.....ntc:..cs_.p"-e'-'-r--'s'-'-h'--'if..:..:,t!-=======-===(b==)===(7==)(==E==)==~=~ 

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

Event Summary: i (b)(7)(E) i Air Support request from the Detroit Police Department/ FBI Detroit 

Event location: Detroit, Ml 

Date/Time: 5/30/20 at 1600 Hrs. 

Description and Timeline: 

The Detroit Police Department is requesting! (b)(7)(Eli with! (b)(7)(E) i capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as available and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents. H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" a~n_d_~ 
will provide aviation tactical team member support for:.!~li:li_~)j if approved. This! (b)(7)(EJ!will be AMO! (b)(7)(E) i 

capable. 

FBI Detroit! (b)(7)(E) !and is requesting CSP AMO to provide! (b)(7)(E) ~------ ~-~~~-~ 

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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this evening. Currentbf.1-_protestors are 
marching through Detroit I am currently monitoringi (b)(7)(E) 
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

Event Summary: NASOC-GF launched anll~l~l':.UJQ_$~1Qport Bemidji, MN Police Department and 
federal authorities due to protests and riots.! _______ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) ________ ~ 

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
(b)(7)(E) -~--,~---~ ~--------

(b)(7)(E) : then move to the civil unrest. 
'------------'------'--'----'--'----'---------------' 

Impact on AMO Operations: L'"""'""'"''I aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance. 
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

i are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. 
~---------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

e. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presencei (b)(7)(E) ! 

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

FOIA CBP 001474 



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
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From: [_FERRARA,_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: COLLINS, JAMES L 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 
Date: Sun May 31 2020 10:53:07 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 10:48 AM, COLLINS, JAMES U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
'-------'-----'-'------'-----'---'--'---'--'----'---~ 

Tracking Sir~'"""'""'"".: and I will be on the call 

V/r 

JC 

James Collins 

Assistant Commissioner 

Office of Intelligence 
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Customs and Border Protection 

Offic~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

SIPRi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: COLLINS, JAMES Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _________ __i JACKSTA, L NOA Li (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 

~~(b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C~) -~ 
Subject: Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP SITROOM 
(0600) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Here is the call in information for the 1100. 

Thanks 

Bill 

(b)(7)(E) 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:25 AM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
wrote: ~--------------------~ 
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10-4. 

V/R, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, Current and Emerging Threats Division 

Office of Intelligence (01) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Work: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Mobile: [ _ _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 

UNCLASS:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

S!PR:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

JWICS:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"If you are going to achieve excellence in big things, you develop the habit in little matters. 

Excellence is not an exception, it is a prevailing attitude". - Colin Powell 

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 20~2_0_9_:_18_:_46_A_M ____ ·---------------~ 
To: COLLINS, JAMES U (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKSTA, LIN DA U (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

.-·-·-·-·-·-. 
JC~b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

Please be ready to provide a quick intel overview. 

Thanks 

William A Ferrara 

Executive Assistant Commissioner 
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Operations Support 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: May 31, 2020 at 9: 16_:4_2_A_M_E_D_T _________ _ 
To: "FERRARA, WILUAM"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

FYI - request for today's 1100 with all the EA Cs - thanks. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "MORGAN, MARK A"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: May 31, 2020 at 8:5,--=8""'"":3'-'-1--'-A--"-M-'-'---=E=D---'-T-------~ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E'i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject Re: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
S!TROOM (0600) 

(b)(7)(E) 

SentfrommyiPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:57 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
'---------'-----'-'----'---'-----'--'-----'-'-----'--------' 

Yes sir - 1100 ok? 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 
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U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:49 AM, MORGAN, MARK Al_ ____ (b_)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ___ :wrote: 

i (b)(6),(b}(7)(C) i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Can we set up another call this morning with the EACs, Chief, OCA, OPA. 

Mark 

SentfrommyiPhone 

On May 31, 2020, at 8:23 AM, PEREZ, ROBERT Ei- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: 
~------------

Sir - FYI, I spoke td.:~~~~'.:'.ithis morning to ensure we incorporate a few more details on our activities, and 
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

Date: May 31, 2020 at 7 :0.-"9-'--': 1'--'4--'-A-=M-'-'--=E=D--'-T------~ 
To: "MORGAN, MARK A"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i "PEREZ, ROBERT E" i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Subject: Fwd: Civil Unrest- CBP Assistance - Situational Awareness - May 31, 2020 from CBP 
SITROOM (0600) 

Just wanted to put this on the top of your in box. The report is expansive, but covers ail actions and 
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
Date: May 3"1, 2020 at 6:21 :28 AM EDT ______________ _ 
To: CBP S!TROOM CBP LEADERSHIP! (b)(7)(E) l CBP HQ EOC 

(b)(7)(E) i 
cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
-~----------------,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),--------------~_____, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i, CBP 
S!TROOM- SWOSi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ___] 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "MICHELINI, DENNIS J"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SITROOM 
(b)(7)(E) ! WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 

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
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2. El Centro Sector has placed all agents on high alert at all sector, station, and checkpoints. 
Messaging to all personneL Communication and information sharing with neighboring sectors, Intel and 
state, local, tribal, territorial, private-sector or international partners. 

3. Tucson Sector responded to USBP tasker identifying short notice deployable agents to include 
EMS,! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles to support same. 

4. El Paso Sector: SOD/Mobile Field Force are on standby. As a steady state, EPT is always _____ _ 
available to respond for any assistance at any time. EPT uses ENS for emerging situations. BPAl,:::::~re 
assigned to i (b)(7)(E) 

5. Special Operations Group has issued a warning order to our teams to remain on the standard:_(bH7HE>] 
[(bH7HE>:recall for a possible deployment ordered by HQ. Also constructed a ConOp for that can be used 
for any deployments. 

6. Laredo Sector has the identified the following personnel/vehicles ready to deploy within the[(bl(7>(E> l 
i(b)(7)(E>]window (forwarded earlier today corridor ASC on earlier RFI - National deployment for riots) 

2. 

3. 

i1b11111•iiBPAs with vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i 
l,_,_,_,_I I 

t'.~::•]BORTAC agents with! (b)(7)(E) :vehicles 

4. [_;~~;] BORST AR agents with! (b)(7)(E) : vehicles 

5. i1b11111•1:MRT agents with! (b)(7)(E) !vehicles 
L,_,_,_,..: L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

2. Additionally: 

1. LRT currently hasi_1011,11•1i EMTs 

2. LRT currently has j(bH7HE>i agents sector wide 

3. (b)(7)(E) ! vehicles sector wide 

4. LRT BIC is currently monitoring events and local protests 

3. CAVEAT: LRT is continuing to identify additional deployable personnel 

7. Blaine Sector currently has a CONOPs at HQ for pending support for the Federal Protective 
Service in the Seattle area. BLW currently has approximatelyt~~~~~~~volunteer agents ready to deploy. 
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

9. Havre Sector has notified all Stations and SIU to be prepared for the possibility of short timefr?me 
deployments and in March of this year aq~_nts were trained byi (b)(7)(E) · 

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

2. DTM SHQ EOC in place for RF As and all reporting. Primary POC: DC Ops! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

3. DTS Command established communication with Detroit Police HQ on 5/29 and maintains 
communication with their Incident Command. 

4. DTS has taken precautionary measures __ by i~-----~(_b)~(7~>~(E~>------~~ 
i (b)(7)(E) : increasing security at the station,! (b)(7)(E) ~---------------------

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

15. Miami Sector is not operationally impacted at this time. MIPi (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i to track/monitor all current activity[i~-~{i{~j"j BPP>E J has been assigned to the i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) : to relay actionable intelligence. Planned ANTI FA protests/riots in the cities of 
Hialeah, Coral Gables and Miami Gardens (S. Florida areas) are being monitored by local LEOs. 

16. Ramey Sector field units have been assigned to remain on the local zone of operations (all within 
!.___(b)(7)(E)_j to Sector/Station Compound. 

1. i (b)(7)(E): radio checks with any unit out in the field. 

2. Messaging to all personnel in regards to current environment. 

3. All personnel advised to inform any possible local protest 

4. Checks with i (b)(7)(E) i indicate that no threats I protest I any 
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

1. Swanton Sector stations deploysi:b:11~1~1] ag_e_nt_s~p_e_r_s_h_ift_s~•! ______ (_b_)(_7_)(_E_) ----~ 

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

3. Grand Forks Sector has partially Activated COOP Plan. i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

4. Swanton Sector stations deploys! 1°11111e~ ag'-e_n_ts_,p_e_r_s_h_ift__,! ______ (b_)(_7_)(_E_) _____ ............., 

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

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretaiy's 
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

The Detroit Police Department is requestingi(b)(7)(Eliwith (b)(7)(E) !capabilities to be placed in 
"stand-by" beginning ASAP throughout the night as ava lable and launch upon request for public safety, 
officer safety, law enforcement emergency related incidents._ H.S.L SRT is currently on "stand-by" and 
will provide aviation tactical team member support for! (b)(7)(El i if approved. This[i_b_i11J1Ei-! will be 
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AMOi<bH7HE>: capable. 

FBI Detroit i (b)(7)(E) i and is requesting CBP AMO to provideL_ ________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-· ! 
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
facilities this evening. 3 planned protests are scheduled for this eveninq. Currently_, __ protestors are 
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

Close Out: Visibility of the operation was provided l_ _____ (_,_b__,_)(.,_7_,_)(,_E__,_) __ _.i No arrests or damage was 
reported at the time of this report 

AMO UPDATE 

AMO Branch Unit: NASOC-Grand Forks 

Event Summary: NASOC-GF Launched ani (b)(7)(E) itQ_$!-:lQPOrt Bemidji, MN Police Depariment and 
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
(b)(7)(E),,___------'---""-'---------................ --------_,__ 

(b)(7)(E) i then move to the civil unrest ~---------------------~ 

Impact on AMO Operations:i_(b)(7)(El !aircraft and crew dispatched to provide assistance, 

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

(b)(7)(E) ! are ongoing, as a preparatory precaution. ~---~~~----' 

5. Encouraged perimeter patrols and heightened Law Enforcement presence!___(b)(7)(E) __ __i 

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

2, There have been no requests to support our Law Enforcement Partners at this time, although OFO 
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

3. Employees were notified to be vigilant corning and exiting CBP HQ DC building 

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

To: Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iTomney, Christop_her 

{b){6) 
(b)(6) : DiFalco, Frank! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; (b){61 lb)17}lCl !FERRARA WILLIAM ·-·-·- -· . ·- ~- ·- -· . ·-· ' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! NEWSOME Ill LEONZA 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
_Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_J SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Havranek, John! (b)(6) 

{b){6) 
(b )(6) i Gereski Jr, John 

(b)(6) 
(b )(6) ! Heinz, Todd i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Phillips, Shawn l_ __ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Murphy, Brian i (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Jen, Horace! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Camp, Claudiai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

[ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JACKSTA LIN DA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jCline, Richard K 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Contingency Support 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 14:04:34 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

USBP will have a nationwide list and number by 1700 EST. 

Kathleen Scudder 
USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: Cline, Richard K i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :43:52 PM 

,--------------
(b)(6) To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) !; DiFalco, Frankl 

·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) _____ ·-·:FERRARA, w·....,...,..,,.1L...,...L..,..,IA,....,..M...,...,i==========-(-b)-(6-),-(b-)(=7)-(C_)_____,,=======' 

(b)(6) jNEWSOME III LEONZA 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSELLERS 

FREDERICK E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Havranek, Johni (b)(6) i Geresk_i J_r~, J_o_h_n~i _____ (_b)_(6_)~----· 
Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) I; Phillip§2 __ Shawn i (b)(6) i Murphy, 
Brian ! (~l(~) iJen, Horace! (b)(6) i FORET, VERNON T 
~-----!===(b=)(=6)==, (~b')"-=(7=)(=c)===='-----'--.! scu DCfER-, -KA---T-H-LE_E_N_i~--~(b_)(_6)-, (-b-)(7-)-(C-) --~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HAYES, BRADLEY 
(6)(6) 

Camp, Claudia! (b)(6) 
(blf 6f,lblfm 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) iJACKSTA, UN DA U (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~--------------~ 
Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Contingency Support 

Good afternoon everyone, at some point we believe the front office will request a staffing laydown of the 
OHS Officers and Agents assigned to the Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT). 
Based on the information received we put together the attached draft of the staffing document Could 
you please have your staffs review this and let us know if we need to make any adjustments? The total 
numbers include those that are providing suppori, either on duty or in a standby mode, at locations 
throughout the countiy, 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 
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Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher ~i ----~(b~)(~6)~---~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :07 PM ----------~ 
To: Di Falco, Frank l_ ______________________________ __(b)(~L_ _________ {bffsC(bfii)(~~RARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNEWSOME 111 LEONZAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~---------< 
Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i --Havranek, John i (b)(6) i; Gereski Jr, Johni (b)(6) 
Heinz, Toddi (b)(6) t; Phillips, Shawn[_ __________________________ __(~)_(~) ( Murphy, 
Brian i (b)(6) i; Jen, Horacei (b)(6) i; FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
___ j 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HAYES, BRADLEY 
--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) ,-( b )( 7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . . 

Camp, Claudia: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ; 

l==============;-------~===============;·-·i 
i JACKST A, LIN DA Li (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_·1_2_:5_6_P_M ________ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopheri (b)(6) 
Subject: Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris, (b)(7)(E) 
b)(7)(E) i I will get back to you. 
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t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

On Jul 3, 2020 ·12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher" [::: ____ (~b~)(~6~) ____ ~i wrote: 

~,11,, _,,11,11°, j- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St. Louis, We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can off~_r up i (b)(7)(Ef ___ !andi_ ____ J~)(7-)_(~) ______ 1with L ___ J~K7-)l~J ___ __i capability. It 
will take these aircraft approximately l~:~hours to get on·-scene from initial request (aboutE~~hours for pre­
flight preps and aboutl::~! hours flight time to SL Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
what we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside St Louis, FPS will have q District Commander, :::!Area Commanders and~;~;,~;] officers (total[:.~;:!). 
Within a E;1 hour radius of St Louis·: FPS could call in an additional l~;~~:! officers for a L.rri"aximum of[;;;~. ·-·-· 
2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside SL Louis for coordination, 
3.FPS was going to inquire with your SAC on how to get local authorities/powers cross-designated to 
OHS LEOs if OHS LEOs were requested for support off of Federal property. If used for security around 
federal facilities, we are all set with our own organic authorities to include other OHS components who 
could be brought in to augment FPS. Currently though, no OHS component has LE powers off of 
federal property unless the locals convey such authority. If your SAC ever sought about using OHS 
LEOs in that role, we would seek assistance in coordinating with the locals to get the appropriate legal 
authorities cross-designated to OHS. 
4.Funding for OHS support on non-federal property is the other issue requiring a funding solution to 
avoid an Anti-Deficiency Act (ADA) violation. Funding is a non-issue if OHS is kept to securing federal 
property. 

2.ICE: 

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of r, ;~;.-,] on ai (b)(7)(E) i at Benning, GA If additional 
OHS ground forces were requested, we would lau-nch this--team-Hrsf-·usCG would be the transport 
provider. Once this team arrived in SL Louis, the aircraft could gas up and relaunch to Detroit to pick up 
the ICE team and return to St Louis. 
2.Both teams in GA and Ml are proactively working to get USMS deputization completed today. If this 
ICE contingency were utilized and the team(s) were employed off federal property, they would both 
need local authorities transferred as well. And there's the funding piece noted above for off federal 
property support. 

3.USCG 

1.USCG can transport the ICE team(s) as noted above. 

FOIA CBP 001493 



(b)(7)(E) 

v/r Chris 

Christopher J, Tomney 

Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 13:23:53 EDT 
Attachments: 1315CDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0629.pdf 

image001.png 

Sir, 

FPS will do another online training today at 5PM EST Please pass to the field offices and have as 
many as they can take the course for the cross designation. This will be for officers that MAY deploy 
during the holiday weekend. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :20 PM .-----------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(6) i; DiFalco, Frank! .'-:"=-:-:--:-::-::-.-------------,,....,-=,-.,,....,-,,==,--~-------· 

!_ _______ (b )(6) ________ i FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !NEWSOME Ill LEONZA 
~-------------,,,-(b..,..,.)(6=)---:, (.,....,b)-=(7,.,..,)(=c),------------i SELLERS 

FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Havranek, John°·i,-----(-b-)(6_) _____ i;_G_e_r-es_k_i -Jr-, -Jo_h_n....,..i _____ (b_)(_6_) --~-_, 

Heinz, Toddi (b)(6) !; Phillips, Shawn!._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6) i; Murphy, 
Brian i (b)(6) i; Jen, Horacei (b)(6) i FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCUDDER KA TH LEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i·=••······································································· ( b )( 6), .( b )(7~~ ~ ~ ),_ ( b )( i)( C )······-··············· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-:;;~·~:-·~ R-;~~-~~--
(b)(G) . 

Camp, Claudia i (b )(6) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)_(6), (b)(7)(C) ! JACKST A, LIN DA U (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 
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Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional OHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions), 

Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity and should login 
as a Guest using the following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIATON 
(CBP, ICE, USSS, TSA) 

Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and OGC/FPS 
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions, 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, July ~,_2_0_2_0_1_:0_7_P_M _____ _ 
To: Di Falco, Frank! (b)(G) i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i (b)(6),· (b)(7)(C) 
;' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:,-N-EW-S-O-M-E-I-II-L-E-O-N-ZA-i-----(-b-)(6-),-(-b )-(7-)(C_) ____ __ 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cline, Richard Ki (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) -=----,--,-----,-------,------,--~-------------'---. 
Havranek, John i (b)(G) :; Gereski Jr, John i (b)(G) 
Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) i; Phillips, Shawni (b)(G) ; Murphy, 
Brian i (b)(G) ; Jen, Horace i (b)(6) i; FORET, VERNON T 

[_ ______________________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN l_ _________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)( c ) ___________________________ i 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.------
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HAYES, BRADLEY 

(b)(G) 
Camp, Claudia i (b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) jJACKSTA, UN DA Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; 

-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:56 PM 

-------------
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Subject: Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris (b)(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) I will get back to you. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i--·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher"!·-·-· (b)(G) i wrote: ~----~~-----

L''"''''"'''' i- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with ottler State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know ttlere are at least options on the table. Here's wtlat we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can oft'.~r upl_ ___ (~)_(!)_(~) __ ___i andl_ ____ {~_!(7-K~L.Jwith L_ _ _J_~)_(?){.~L-~J capability. It 
will take ttlese aircraft approximately!::-.·J tlours to get on scene from initial request (abouti,•••:hours for pre-
flight preps and about[~_:J hours flight time to St Louis). '-·-· 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, tlere's 
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what we have going. 

LFPS: 

1 Jnside §r Louis, FPS will have FJ District Commander,t:] Area Co_l:!l_r:1anders and[~'.~;_~] officers (to._t9-_l l~;~~;~_ 
Within aH hour radius of St Louis, FPS could call in an additional[~'.~"-~! officers for a maximum of!'.~:::]. 
2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside St. Louis for coordination. 
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

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of E:~1 on a L. _____ (!l){?l(~) ______ jat Benning, GA. If additional 
OHS ground forces were requested, we would launch this team first USCG would be the transport 
provider. Once this team arrived in St. Louis, the aircraft could gas up and relaunch to Detroit to pick up 
the ICE team and return to St. Louis. 
2.Both teams in GA and Ml are proactively working to get USMS deputization completed today. If this 
ICE contingency were utilized and the team(s) were employed off federal properiy, they would both 
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

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 
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Course Name: FPS 1315 Cross Designation Training Program 
Acronym: 1315COTP 
Length: 15 hrs. 

Description 
The Federal Protective Service mission is to prevent, protect, respond to and recover from terrorism, criminal acts, 
and other hazards threatening the U.S. Government's critical infrastructure, services, and the people 'Nho provide or 
receive them. As part of that force multiplier approach, OHS is authorized to cross-designate other federal law 
enforcement officers to support the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted federal property that 
are under FPS's protection responsibility. 

Target Audience 
Training and Professional Development and the Office of General Council has developed this course for those law 
enforcement personnel, who may require cross designation under 40 U.S.C. § 1315. 

Course Topics 
• 1315 Law Enforcement Officer Designation 
• Jurisdiction and Mission 
• Police Powers 
• Criminal Regulations 

Reading and Preparation: Review a!! instructional materials, and a!! related presentation-support materials, 

Student Textbook: None Perquisites: None 

Knowledge Assessment/Course Completion 
Students must attend entire training session. Students, who fail to complete the entire training session will be 
required to re-take the entire program again. Students showing up after start will not be !et in, 

Course Schedule 
Date ffiime eSI 

6130/2020 1000 
6130/2020 1300 
71112020 1000 
71112020 1300 
712/2020 1000 
712/2020 1300 
7/7/2020 1300 
7/8/2020 1300 
719/2020 1300 

•note times are eastern 

Course Delivery Method: Distributive 

location: on!ine at! (b)(7)(E) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

Course Attendance Instructions 

rnining ?nd Fw:.4t?s:~i:<:::H?.:i D:::::vtfbpmerf 
Sp;::::dr~k::=:::::d t:nd A6~:-s1n(t~::d Ttnin~ng Cklkw:::r: 
F\rb\:~1fbn :D,::-~t&:: Dto:.::xrbtr JD, 20-1 8 
f{:::.::ri:1km [h1h:::: .Jut/ ·; , :2e2e 

Duration 
1.5 
1,5 

1,5 
1,5 
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 



• Login as Guest with the following format LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, AGENCY ABBREVIAITON This 
format including the commas is mandatory for tracking purposes and MUST BE ADHEARED TO or you wi!! 
not be let into the room, 

• Must log in 10 minutes prior to start, Once the course is started no new arrivals will be !et into the room. 
• Ensure a good uninterrupted internet connection is available. Short drop offs (less than 2 min) are tolerated 

longer drops will be removed from the successful completion list and wm need to come to a different session 
to receive the designation. 

• Multiple attendees may attend via one login but the login person wm be responsible for the digital 
attendance at the end of the class aml verification that the person is physically present for the entire class. 

• There wm be a QIA period with !ega! representatives after the video presentation. 

lf you have never attended an Adobe Connect meeting before: 

Test your connection: httos:Hshare,dhs-}Jov/commonihelo/en/supgort/meetng testhtm 

Get a quick over.,,ie'iN: htto:i!www.adobe.comigo/cnrmectgro overview 

Adobe, the Adobe !ago, Acrobat and Adobe Connect are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and/or other countries. 
*1t**1-*~W1tt'k1:1!-#'k1t*'k-*.'k~1!1tt'1:~'k~'1t'1tt*·*.'k~-£~':'1= :iltt't"'t-'.0:'1t* 1t~'t"'*~'k~·tttff'k1t*ff1!~'k1t'➔:#j,:-A-"~'K·*.'k~1!1t* :iltt't'~*1t* ~·t'kj\-'1t'1f"~ 1tU1-'A-:~'k~·t 

rnin~nr ~::r:d Pr-:::.4t?s:~::(:n.:::.:t D::::-:::tflcp:r~ent 
.~}pt::~:iti~ItNi ~1:~:d l\:h;~n(:{::d -~>~8ifjng Ck:i'kw:::r: 
F·t~t-lk:~1tk~ti D,;~t·& D~o;.:rr~b~;.r Ji), }G18 
f{:::.::·i::):;f}n D:::{tr .. \Ay ·; , t·e2c 



From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
RE: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 
Mon Jul 06 2020 13:05:03 EDT 
image002.jpg 
image003.png 

Thanks!_(•H•J.(b)(,)(C)i. We'll do ttle same. 

Vernon Foret 

Executive Director, Operations 

Office of Field Operations 

Customs and Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 20~2_0_1_:0_0_P_M ____________________ _ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~----------~~~~~~---------~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject RE: Cross Designation Training - 5PM ttlis afternoon 

Sir, 

FPS tlas a few more training session going for the next three days if there are any additional OFO 
officers that need it USBP is pushing this out as well and will continue to get as cross designated as 
we can for future preparations. 
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From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_1 :_2_4_P_M ______________________ ~ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

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

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

·-·-·-·j 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :20 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopheri,_----.....,.,(b,....,.)..,....,(6..,.....)-----~; DiFalco, Frank! (b)(6) 
l_ _______ (b)(6) ______ ·-i FERRARA, W~-IL-L-IA-M---,.i---'---'--'"--"----------'-,,(b~)~(6~), ~(b~)('=7)~(C~)------.......... -----------

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NEWSOME III LEONZA 
?============(.b)(6), (b)(7)(cf·-·-·-·-·-·========"------,iSELLERS 

FREDERICK E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Havranek, John i (b)(6) !; Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) 
Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) I; Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) 

1
; Murphy, 

Brian [__ ________________________ (b)(6) _________________________ __i; Jen, Horace i (b)(6) i; FORET, VERNON T 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ] 

l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i HAYES, BRAD LEV 
i (b)(6) 

_C_a_m_,__p-'-, _C_la_u_d_ia_._i ---------~=..-~-.=.......=(_,_b_)(6_) ____________ _,..J 
i-----------,---,---,----::-:--::-::--::,,--,--,---,----,(b-=:--)(6--,--)--,--, (-,-b)_(7_)(C_) _______________ J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKST A, UN DA Li (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i ·-·-·-·-' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6) ," ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jCline, Richard K ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional OHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions). 

Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) ~---------------
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
Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the training sessions. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) ~----~~----~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3,'--, 2_0_2_0_._1 :_07_P_M ______ _ 
To: Di Falco, Frank i (b)(G) i FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b )(6), (b )(7r(C) 

( b )( 6), ( b )(!)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-i N EW so ME 111 l EON ZA L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:.-:J~K~.!.•={~.!E.K~-L-=.-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--J 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK E l_ _____________________ Jb.)_(~Jd.~J{?K~.L. ____________________ j 

CI in e, Rich a rd KL.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) i H av ran ek, John i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b.)(lfi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1; Gereski Jr, John i (b )( 6) 

Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) !; Phillips, Shawn i (b)(6) f Murphy, 
Brian i (b)(6) i Jen, Horacei (b)(6) :; FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

:·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -----~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! HAYES, BRADLEY 

(6)f6) . . 
Camp, Claudia i (b)(6) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~-~(b~)~(G~), ~(b~)(~7)~(C~) __ : JACKST A, Li N DA L :._ ________ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ____ ~ 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020,_1_2_:5_6_P_M ______ . __ ____, 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Subject Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris, (b)(7)(E) 
~------b_)(_7_)(_E) _____ ~i I will get back to you. 

! ! 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

On Jul 3, 2020 ·12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher" !._ ________ (_b_)(_6_) ____ ~i wrote: 

t''"''''"'''' i- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St. Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can off§! up :_ _____ (!>){Il(~)_·_~J and[ ______ (p_)_(?)H=l __ ___iwith ! (b)(7)(E) ___ ) capability. !t 
will take these aircraft__~pproximately :::::] hours to get on scene from initial request (aboutl:-:-::!hours for pre­
flight preps and aboutr:~:i hours flight time to St. Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
wtlat we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside _§.t, Louis, FPS will have [=J District Commander,[J Area Co,m_[llanders and [,:~;i,~] officers (to_t9_1 [.:;; ~. 

Wittlin a[:~~j tlour radius of St Louis, FPS could call in an additional!~'.:'.~ officers for a maximum on~•-·~:]. 
2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside St. Louis for coordination. 
3.FPS was going to inquire wittl your SAC on how to get local authorities/powers cross-designated to 
OHS LEOs if OHS LEOs were requested for support off of Federal property. If used for security around 
federal facilities, we are all set wittl our own organic authorities to include other OHS components wtlo 
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

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of[~~~;~J on a
1 
_____ J~X7-)_@ ___ ___] at Benning, GA. If additional 

OHS ground forces were requested, we would launch this team first. USCG would be the transport 
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

' ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ~ 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

FORET. VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
FW: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 
Tue Jul 07 2020 09:33:20 EDT 
1315CDTP Course Description_Schedule_2020-0630,pdf 
image001.png 
image002.jpg 

As discussed. I think we can just push out with the message we talked about and how we anticipate 
continued support to FPS and therefore strongly encourage as many officers as possible complete the 
on line training. I'm sure you and your staff can make it sound better than that Thanks. 

Vernon Foret 

Executive Director, Operations 

Office of Field Operations 

Customs and Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 202=-0~·J ~:0~0~P~M~------___,.,~,.,........,,,.....,-,-:~,-,----------------, 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: RE: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

Sir, 

FPS has a few more training session going for the next three days if there are any additional OFO 
officers that need it USBP is pushing this out as well and will continue to get as cross designated as 
we can for future preparations. 
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From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :24 PM ~----------,..,....,....,--,-,-...,..,....,--c=,-,--,--,----------~ 
To: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

Sir, 

FPS will do another online training today at 5PM EST. Please pass to the field offices and have as 
many as they can take the course for the cross designation. This will be for officers that MAY deploy 
during the holiday weekend. 

From: Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_1_:2_0_P_M __________ ~ 
To: Tomney

1 
Christopher i (b)(6) _ ~; Di Falco, Frank! (b)(G) 

L ...... (~)J~) i FERRARA, w ILL IAM ! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.!.~!~6-)~ __ (_~J_~7-l_(~) ________ ~_ _ _____ ____, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNEWSOME III LEONZA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS 
FREDERICK E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '--,-----------------,,----,-------,----------------. 
Havranek, John i (b)(6) i; Gereski Jr, John i (l?.l(~L.,__ __ _ 

~~~nnz! Todd i (b)(6) (b)(6) :; Jen, ~:=~~~s, Shawn i.~°(b}(sr·~-~-~-~-~-~J~J!~~ FORET, VEi~~~~rr• 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !SCUDD°EJ<, KA TH LEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b )(6), -(b )(7)(C) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )·, .( b )(7)( Cl -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 HAYES, BRADLEY 

(b)(6) 

Camp, Claudia i (b)(6) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C.,....) -------------! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r·····························································- ( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7 )°( C )_, ____ ] 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web-based 40 USC 
1315 cross-designation training session for any additional DHS Officers and Agents who need to 
complete the training (see attached course description/login instructions). 
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Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) 
'-----------'-----'--'-----'--'-----'------------' 

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

From: Tomney, Christopher I (b)(G) 
Sent: Friday, July 3,,_2_0_2_0_1_:0_7_P_M ______ ~ 
To: Di Falco, Frank i (bJ(GJ_ _______________________________ i_FERRARA WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NEWSOME 111 LEONZAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '----~========-=-================~=======-, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Havranek, John i (b)(6) i; Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) 
Heinz, Todd! (b)(6) i; Phillips, Shawn! (b)(6) 

1
; Murphy, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FORET, VERNON T 
r······························tb'ffsT'f 6r(1Y{cf .,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,1 S~ ~(~ f ~~?)~TH LEEN t,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,,. ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( c) ··••=••·············· 

1 

__ i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i HAYES, BRADLEY 
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(b)(6) 

Camp, Claudia i (b)(6) 
i (b)(6),"(b)(7)(C):------------------,-

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJACKSTA, LINDA L: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: Contingency Support 

AII-FYSA 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Friday, July 3, 2020 12:56 PM ~----------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Subject: Contingency Suppori 

Thank you Chris,! (b)(7)(E) 

! i i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(7)(E) i I will get back to you. 

On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher"i~----~(b~)~(6~) ____ ~:wrote: 

!1011' 11011111c1:- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St. Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can offer up i (b)(7)(E) i andl_ ___ _J~J(7-)_(E)___ __ .! with i (b)(7)(E) i capability. It 
will take these aircraft_9..pproximatelyt: ~hou

1

rs-fci-geTo-ri""scene from i;;tial requ~-sf(·a-bouiE~~-hours for pre­
flight preps and aboufr·-::1 hours flight time to St Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
what we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside ,$,L Louis, FPS will have [~] District Commander,[::::! Area Co_!}J_(T18nders and F::.:l officers (tqt91 ~~~~:!). 
Within a t::i hour radius of St Louis, FPS could call in an additional t::~j officers for a maximum ofr:~'.~,J. 
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2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside SL Louis for coordination. 
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

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of[~;~;~]on ai._ ____ (b)(7)(E) ___ ___i at Benning, GA. If additional 
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
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From: Cline, Richard K 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

To: Tomney, Christopher 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i DiFalco, Frank! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
____ (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C) _ ___: FERRARA, WILLIAM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
______ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) !NEWSOME Ill LEONZA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
____ _ll:!)_l6J1 _ _ll?}l7-)_l~_) i SELLERS FREDERICK E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Havranek, John i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Gereski Jr, John 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Heinz, Todd i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

~ ·------------
{b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Phillips, Shawn! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
__ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; Murphy, Briani (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Jen, Horace! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(::.-::.. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·. 
} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
._._Jb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) __ ,._ •. _i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
:._ _______ !~)_(~k!!>1!7-)t~} ________ _] HAYES, BRADLE_X_i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Camp, Claudia!·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! JACKSTA, LINDA L 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
_______ H>){.~lt.0.>l(?_}(<;) i Cline Richard K 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Contingency Supprni 
Fri Jul 03 2020 13:43:52 EDT 
(utES) PACT ROT Force Laydown, 070320.docx 
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
numbers include those that are providing support, either on duty or in a standby mode, at locations 
throughout the country. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 

Principal Deputy Director 

Federal Protective Service 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher! (b)(G) 
'-------'-----'--'----'------' 

Sent: Friday, July 3,'.-, 2_0_2_0_1_:_07_P_M ______ ~ 
To: Di Falco, Frank! (b)(6) i FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7f(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :NEWSOME 111 LEONZAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'---------'----'-'---'------'----'-'----'-'----'-----------,-' 

.___ __ ______.c_(b---'-)(-'---'6),_(b)(7)(C) !SELLERS FREDERICK E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)~~!-·-·-·-j 
Cline, Richard Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Havranek, John!_ ________________________________ (b)(6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-· i; Gereski Jr, John i (b)(6) 

Heinz1-_lgg_g_L,","'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'")b)_!~L"'"'"'"'-- l; Phillii?.~.:._Shawn i (b)(6) i; Murphy, 
Brian i (b)(6) i; Jen, Horacei (b)(6) j; FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -i SCUDDER KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'·-·-· ( b) ( 6), . (b) ( 7) ( C) '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.~----·-·-·-·-·-·r 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HAYES, BRADLEY 

Camp, Claudia i (b)(6) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _J 

'-----(-'-b-'-'-)(6_,_)-'-', (----'b )-'-(7--'-)('-C-'-) -~i JACKST A, LIN DA L !._ _______ ~(b~)(6-'-),---'-(b-'-)(~7)-'-(C-'-) ----~ 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

,-----------,-,....,....,..,-,--,,....,.-,=,--,--,--,-------·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_1_2_:5_6_P_M _______ ~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Subject Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris,! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) I will get back to you. 

! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ! 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

On Jul 3, 2020 ·12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher"! (b)(G) : wrote: ~----------~ 

t.''"''''"'''': - OHS has put a contingency plan together for St. Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can O~§! up l_ ___ (p_)_(?J!~) __ ___i and[ ______ (!l)l!.}.(~L.Jwith L _____ (~).(7-.K~L,"",i capability. !t 
will take these aircraft _<:!pproximately t:::] hours to get on scene from initial request (about!:-::: hours for pre­
flight preps and about i-·: hours flight time to SL Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
wtlat we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside §_t Louis, FPS will have t:j District Commander,E:J Area COf.D._t:11anders and r;;;_~ officers (t9.!?_I F;:i). 
Wittlin a l~:1tlour radius of St Louis, FPS could call in an additional t'.~'.~'.: officers for a maximum ofr~'.~!. 
2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside SL Louis for coordination. 
3.FPS was going to inquire wittl your SAC on tlow to get local authorities/powers cross-designated to 
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

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of l~;~~;! on a:_ ____ __(~){~l(~) ______ j at Benning, GA. If additional 
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
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAV'v' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT) 
Protection of Federal facilities and property 

The upcoming July 4th holiday weekend has the potential for increased disruptive activity 
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal 
facilities and property they protect. OHS has leaned forward in preparing to protect Federal 
facilities and property. 

i(b)(l)(E)] OHS Officers and Agents throughout the country are assigned and supporting the OHS 
Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT). All assigned Officers and Agents have 
received the required 40 USC 1315 cross designation training. 

i(b)(l)(E)i Federal Protective Service (FPS) Officers and Agents 
fi:i;i,J Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers and Agents from US Border Patrol 
(USBP), Office of Field Operations (OFO), and Air and Marine Operations (AMO) 

i1b11111e1j Immigration and Customs Enforcement Officers and Agents from Homeland 
Security Investigations (HSI) and Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) 
~;~;~~] US Secret Service (USSS) Special Agents 
ti;:~! Transportation Security Administration (TSA) Federal Air Marshals (FAMS) 

PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (ROT) have been pre-positioned at the following locations: 

Washington, DC {;:i'.~;~J) 
J~,~,~~] FPS Officers and Agents 
i;~.:,~;J CBP/OFO SRT Officers 
l':~~~il ICE/HSI SRT Agents 

Seattle, WA (:_!bH7HEJi on standby) 
F~,~i;J FPS Officers and Agents 
ti;~_! USBP Agents 
[~:i OFO SRT Officers 
l;:i'.~;~ ICE/HSI SRT Agents 
[~:j USSS Special Agent 

On Standby: 
[~:i USBP Agents 
[,:~;i,] ICE/ERO SRT Officers 
[;~~i;J ICE/ERO Officers (not SRT) 

Portland, OR (!;~;~;]) 
[~;~;~] FPS Officers and Agents 
ti;~_! USBP SOG Agents 
F~,~;] ICE/HSI SRT Agents 
F~l USSS Special Agent 

UNCLASSIFIED/lLA¼V ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAV'v' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Gettysburg National Military Park {l;:;;J) 

[~:j FPS Officers (including [:::::I~fi?.R~L:] 
l::::i FPS Explosive Detection Canine Teams 
[;;;~ TSA/Federal Air Marshals 
L __________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) ___________________________________________ i 

On Standby 
!~~·] OFO Officers assigned to the Law Enforcement Support Center (LESC) 

OFO Officers assigned to Baltimore, MD 
USSS Special Agents 

Rapid Deployment Teams 

CBP: 

ICE 

!~~•~1! USBP Special Operations Group (SOG) Agents on standby in El Paso, TX, able to 
deploy to any location within the United States within [~:j hours of notification via AMO [~~i~~-~] 
flight(s). 
[~:~] AMO Fi1~;i~ aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby in Corpus Christie, 
TX, to provide air transportation __ to the El Paso USBP SOG. Estimated flight time from 
Corpus Christie to El Paso is !~·~'~1~] hours. 

l~~~~~~] ICE/ERO SRT Officers staged and on staqgpy in Los Angeles, CA, a,t?.!'?.J9. __ Q'?.R.1_9y to 
any location within the Western Region within::~".'~'! hours of notification via i_ _ __(b)(7)(E) ___i 

flight(s). 
!._ _____ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___! aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby in Sacramento, 
CA to provide air transportation to the Los Angeles ICE/ERO SRT. Estimated flight time 
from Sacramento to load up sites is !1•H

1
H• 1l hours. 

[~~~;~~ ICE/OFTP SRT Officers and Agents staged and on standby in Fort Benning, GA able 
to deploy to any location within[~:j hours of notification via [_I~i(fi(~f]flight(s). 
[:j~i.(7-)_(~i{CJ aircraft and necessary flight crews staged and on standby at r·-·(bf(if(Ef"1 
l(b)(7)(_E)iElizabeth City, NC to provide air transportation to the Fort Benning ICE/OFTP 
SRT. Estimated flight time from!_ _________ _J~)_(?)_(_EJ ________ ___] Elizabeths City to Fort Benning is!~b!(~)~E!_i 
hours. 

UNCLASSIFIED/llA'li' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
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From: Tomney, Christopher 
(b)(6) 

To: DiFalco, Frank 

:. ____________________ {_b }{ 6}, { b )(7 }{ C} and { b )(7 }{ E} 
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)and(b)(7)(E) i FERRARA WILLIAM 

' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i NEWSOME Iii LEONZA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
___ _(i?.l(§lt.H>J1?1(~.} !SELLERS FREDERICK E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

_____ J~)_(~L(!JX?.)(g) ! Cline, Richard K 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
:=•-. :.,,oc··:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::._,,_ __ ._.:.·.~·-...., 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j; Havranek, John! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
·-·-· 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Gereski Jr, John 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i Heinz, Todd i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Phillips, Shawn! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! Murphy, Brian! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) ! Jen, Horace! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) and (b )(7)(E) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

·, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
':_~--~--~(b)(6),-_(b)(7)(c(·_~] SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

FOIA CBP 001518 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
' , (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Camp, Claudia i (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C_) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l._{b){6), {b){7){C)_and __ {b){7){E) __ : JACKSTA, UN DA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Contingency Support 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 15:54:28 EDT 
Attachments: Fwd: Contingency Support Cl ).msg 

All -i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001519 



BLUF: At this time,! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Friday, July 3,'-"2~0~2~0~1~:0~7~P~M~----~ 
To: Di Falco, Frank i (b)(6) J FERRARA, WILLIAM l(bHGI, (bH7HCI: 

(6)("6}";{6l{i)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··~--~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNEWSOME III LEONZAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SELLERS FREDERICK E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~-------c 
Cl in e, Richard Kl_______________________________________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b,-)_( 6_),_(b_)_(7_)(_C_) -~--------_,___~ 
H av ran ek, John i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b"i(6T·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l Gereski Jr, John i (b )( 6) 

Heinz, Todd i (b)(6) ! Phillips, Shawn! (b)(6) i; Murphy, 
Brian ! (b)(6) !; Jen, Horace! (b)(6) i; FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 

[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-.J HA YES, BRADLEY 
i (b)(6) i 
Claudia! (b)(6) 

(b)(6), .(b)(7)(C,=) =============' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! JACKSTA, LINDA L! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_1_2_:5_6_P_M _______ _ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 
Subject: Contingency Support 

Ttlank you Ctlris,i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) i I will get back to you. 

! (b)(6),(b}(7)(C) ! 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

FOIA CBP 001520 



On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher" i (b)(G) ! wrote: ~-----------~ 

~ , 11,, _,, 11, 1101 !- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can offer up[ ____ _(~)E.K~L___i and! (b)(7)(E) !with i (b)(7)(E) i capability. It 
will take these aircraft approximately E;1 hours to get on scene from initial requesT(a6-o"utE'._f hours for pre­
flight preps and about[~_:J hours flight time to St Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
what we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1 Jnside St Louis FPS will have i::~ District Commander i::.~iArea Commanders and r:,;~·,: officers (total r;.:;;;i). 
Within a 8 hour r~dius of St Loui~'. FPS could call in an' ~dditional Fi:~] officers for a Lmaximum off::;_;~J. '·-·-·' 
2.FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside St Louis for coordination. 
3.FPS was going to inquire with your SAC on how to get local authorities/powers cross-designated to 
OHS LEOs if OHS LEOs were requested for support off of Federal property. If used for security around 
federal facilities, we are all set with our own organic authorities to include other OHS components who 
could be brougtlt in to augment FPS. Currently though, no OHS component has LE powers off of 
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

2JCE: 

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of!;;~:~! on aL ____ Jl?.H?KE.L _____ .! at Benning, GA. If additional 
OHS ground forces were requested, we would launch this team first. USCG would be the transport 
provider. Once this team arrived in St Louis, the aircraft could gas up and relaunch to Detroit to pick up 
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
property support 

3.USCG 

1.USCG can transport the ICE team(s) as noted above. 

(b)(7)(E) 

v/r Chris 

FOIA CBP 001521 



Christopher J, Tomney 

Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 

FOIA CBP 001522 



To: Tom n ey, Ch ri stop he rl__ __________________________ Jb.)J~L._ ________________________ j 
From: 
Sent: 

l_ ________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _________________ i 
Fri 7/3/2020 6:45:06 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Contingency Support 

Chris, 

FYSA, see below from the St. Louis SAC. 

i ! 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
j_ ____________ • 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: !__ _______________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-_i 

Date: Jul 3, 2020 2:28 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Contingency Support 
To: l_ _______________________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) __________________________________________ ___: 

Cc: 
Copy/thank you ... spoke with DHS ICE and FPS within the hour. 

' ! ! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
Special Agent in Charge 
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation 
St. Louis Division 

l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! ( o) 

On Jul 3, 2020 1:05 PM, i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
.-•-·-·-·-·~ / '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i 1bH61,1bH7MCI ! 
i,_ _________ ~, 

Please review and let me know if you require any additional assets. 

i i 
j (l,K<l.("1(11(q j 
j_ ______ j 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

From: "Tomney, Christopher" l_ _______________________________ (b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Date: Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM 
Subject: Contingency Support 
To: l_ ______________________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) ____________________________________________ i 
Cc: FOIA CBP 001523 



i,,,,,.,,,,,q !- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St. Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces along with other State/local 
•·-·-·-·-·-·J 
agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up some contingencies so you know there are at least 

options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

• Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can offer up:.J.b)(7)(E) ._: and[_·-· (b)(7)(El_._. iwith:·-·-·-(b)(7)(Ef-·-·: capability. It will take these aircraft 

approximately~~.! hours to get on scene from initial request (abouti:.:-;] hours for pre-flight preps and aboutf~:; hours flight time to 
L._! L.-. 1_._. 

St. Louis). 

• Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's what we have going. 

v/r Chris 

■ Inside St. Louis, FPS will have F,J District Commander, f:: JArea Commanders and t~;j officers (total[i~~~~). Within a[~.:J 
hour radius of St. Louis, FPS could call in an additional [;.~;:;:officers for a maximum of[:~:; ). 
■ FPS will also provide LNOs to the various command posts and EOC inside St. Louis for coordination. 

■ FPS was going to inquire with your SAC on how to get local authorities/powers cross-designated to OHS LEOs if 

OHS LEOs were requested for support off of Federal property. If used for security around federal facilities, we 

are all set with our own organic authorities to include other OHS components who could be brought in to 

augment FPS. Currently though, no OHS component has LE powers off of federal property unless the locals 

convey such authority. If your SAC ever sought about using OHS LE Os in that role, we would seek assistance in 
coordinating with the locals to get the appropriate legal authorities cross-designated to OHS. 
■ Funding for OHS support on non-federal property is the other issue requiring a funding solution to avoid an 

Anti-Deficiency Act (ADA) violation. Funding is a non-issue if OHS is kept to securing federal property. 

OICE: 
■ ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of[:~:; ] on aL_._.Jb..H?.l(!=L.-.J at Benning, GA. If additional OHS ground 

forces were requested, we would launch this team first. USCG would be the transport provider. Once this team 
arrived in St. Louis, the aircraft could gas up and relaunch to Detroit to pick up the ICE team and return t o St. 

Louis. 
■ Both teams in GA and Ml are proactively working to get USMS deputization completed today. If this ICE 

contingency were utilized and the team(s) were employed off federal property, they would both need local 

authorities transferred as well. And there's the funding piece noted above for off federal property support. 
OuscG 

■ USCG can transport the ICE team(s) as noted above. 

Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, OHS Office of Operations Coordination 

OHS Continuity Coordinator 

FOIA CBP 001524 



From: JACKSTA, LINDA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Contingency Support 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 13:30:40 EDT 
Attachments: 

Will do! 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 ·1 :28:21 PM ,----------------, 
To: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: YOUNG, EDWARD E [___________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

!(b)(6),(b)(l)(C) ! SCOTT, RODNEY s i (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C) _____________________________ ___iORT!Z, RAUL l!(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BOYER, STEPHEN A[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ftif(s};·(b.)t°ii(c) i SEGUIN, 
DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject Re: Contingency Support 

Thanks Linda - please add/share our surge capability of agents/officers with OHS as well. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 
Deputy Commissioner 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 1:11 PM, JACKSTA, LINDA L! ___________ (b_)(_6_),_(b_)_(7_)(_C_) ___ :wrote: 

FYI only 

SITROOM leadership report outlining status of CBPs Civil Unrest support efforts will be sent shortly. 

FOIA CBP 001525 



V/R, 

Linda 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher~ (b)(G) ~----~~------· 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :07 PM 
To: DiFalco, Frank; FERRARA, WILLIAM;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NEWSOME Ill 
LEONZA;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SELLERS FREDERICK E; Cline, Richard K; l.Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C),_! Havranek, 
John; Gereski Jr, John; Hein_z.:1 Todd; Phillips, Shawn; Murphy_, Brian; Jen, Horace; FORET, VERNON 
T; SCUDDER, KATHLEEN;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

i1°11•1.1°11111c1 i HAYES, BRADLEY; l, ________ . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-i Camp, Claudia; Carlson,! (b)(G) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJACKSTA, LINDA L;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Contingency Support 

All- FYSA. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:56 PM -----------~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(G) 
Subject: Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris (b)(7)(E) 
b)(7)(E) I will get back to you. 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher"l_ _________ ~(b~)~(6~) ____ ~:wrote: 

; 
; 

___ j 

l''"''''"'''1i- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 

FOIA CBP 001526 



1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can offer upl_ ___ J~l(?l(~) ___ ___i andl_ ___ .J!>X?.K~L.Jwith l_ ___ J~K7-X~J ___ __i capability. It 
will take these aircraft approximately E;1 tmurs to get on scene from initial request (aboutl::-:_1 hours for pre­
flight preps and about f::;Jhours flight time to St Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
what we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside St Louis, FPS will havef~~~ District Commander, i=!Area Commanders and t:i~~] officers (total ~;~~;). 
Within al::~]hour radius of St Louis·: FPS could call in an additional E;,~;J officers for a maximum of:;~.:,~;J '·-·-·' 
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
4.Funding for OHS support on non-federal properiy is the other issue requiring a funding solution to 
avoid an Anti-Deficiency Act (ADA) violation. Funding is a non-issue if OHS is kept to securing federal 
property. 

2.ICE: 

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team ofl~;~~;! on al_ ____ J~)_(?X~l ___ ___iat Benning, GA. If additional 
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

FOIA CBP 001527 



From: YOUNG, EDWARD E 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

To: MICHELINI, DENNIS J 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN A 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: Contingency Support 
Date: Fri Jul 03 2020 16:09:07 EDT 
Attachments: 

Really didn't mean that in a bad way. I know your mail has to be crazy and didn't want to be an 
unnecessary contributor. 

! wi!! make sure you are aware of the things they send me, 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk:l_(b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) _j 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 15:22, MICHELINI, DENNIS J l_ _________ (_b)_(6_),_(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ____ :wrote: 

That wasn't it at alL ! was just letting you know we were working it at a lower level. 

You may as well keep sending it This is not a clear or natural chain of communication 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: YOUNG, EDWARD Ei ~--------------
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3~: 1_3_: 1_5_P_M ___________ ~ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,.....===============,--
Cc: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~------------~ 
Subject: Re: Contingency Suppori 

Sony ! wasn't sure if you were getting these, !'II stop spamming you. 

FOIA CBP 001528 



Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
DeskL (b)(S),_ (b)(7)(C) _ ___! 

Mobile: :__(b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) _j 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 3, 2020, at 13:40, MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~---~~~~~---~ 

Copy. Blanchard and I have been in contact with [1°11•1. 1°11111c1 !. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: YOUNG, EDWARD E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1: 15:37 PM 
,----------------, 

To: BOYER, STEPHEN Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !MICHELIN!, DENNIS J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
,...:_:;_.:....:::......:.......:....::::..:_'-'----.C.....:....:=-------'--'.::::..:_'---'---'-=======,---~~~'-'--'---'"----~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: Contingency Support 

FYSA. 

Edward E. Young 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: l__ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ _! 

Mobile:L_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "JACKSTA, LINDA L"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: July 3, 2020 at 13:11:27 EDT ~-----------~ 
To: "PEREZ, ROBERT E''!.____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "YOUNG, EDWARD E" LJ~J(~)1__(p)E_l(_9_] 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·; "Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO)" ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

"WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO)_''_L.__________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "SCOTT, RODNEY S" 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "ORTIZ, RAUL L" ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "BOYER, 
STEPHEN A" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! "FERRARA, WILLIAM"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Contingency Support 

FYI only 

S!TROOM leadership repori outlining status of CBPs Civil Unrest support efforts will be sent shortly. 

FOIA CBP 001529 



V/R, 

Linda 

Linda L Jacksta 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Operations Support 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: Tomney, Christopher; (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1 :07 PM 
To: Di Falco, Frank; FERRARA, WILLIAM;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! NEWSOME Ill 
LEONZA; EBERT BRIAN J; SELLERS FREDERICK E; Cline, Richard K; L.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! Havranek, 
John; Gereski Jr, John; Heinz, Todd; Phillips, Shawn; Murphy, Brian; Jen, Horace; FORET, VERNON 
T; SCUDDER, KATHLEEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

!1011•1.1011111c1i HAYES, BRADLEY;! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! Camp, Claudia; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKST A, LIN DA L; !_ _______________________ (_b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(s·r (b)lo/ff C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Subject FW: Contingency Support 

AII-FYSA 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020_1_2_:5_6_P_M _________ ~ 
To: Tomney, Christopher i (b)(6) 

Subject: Contingency Support 

Thank you Chris (b)(7)(E) 

i i 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i_ ____________ i 

b)(7)(E) I will get back to you. 

On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "Tomney, Christopher" i (b)(G) i wrote: ~----------~ 

l1011•110111Mc1j- OHS has put a contingency plan together for St Louis. We understand that FBI and DOJ forces 
along with other State/local agencies have the situation well in hand. That said, we wanted to offer up 
some contingencies so you know there are at least options on the table. Here's what we worked out: 
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1.Air surveillance: CBP/AMO can offer up[ ____ _(~)E.K~L___: and : ____ J~l(_7-_)_l~) _____ _lwiU1!._ ___ _l~)J!}(~.L. __ J capability. It 
will take these aircraft §ipproximately[::J hours to get on scene from initial request (about[::] hours for pre­
flight preps and about[::J hours flight time to St. Louis). 
2.Ground Forces: In addition to funding limitations noted last evening and authorities issues, here's 
what we have going. 

1.FPS: 

1.lnside §L Louis, FPS will have t:1 District Commander,t::i Area COf.!J!T18nders and :;:_;:_: officers (to_t9_1 E;~;l 
Within a::J hour radius of St Louis, FPS could call in an additional t''.~'.~':J officers for a maximum off::".'~:J. 
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
prope1iy. 

2.ICE: 

1.ICE has a standby Rapid Deployment Team of F::.:l on a L. ___ __(_!:>X?.K~) ____ ___! at Benning, GA. If additional 
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

FOIA CBP 001531 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PPAE TASKINGS2 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) i TOD! (b)(7)(E) I 

i (b )(7)(E) i 
:_ __________ {~)J?1(~)___ ________ _j NTC Taskings [ (b)(7)(E) ! . 

i (b)(7)(E) 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~------
i (b)(7)(E) ! ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C-'----') i_SRT_HQ-'---i _....:........:.(b)(7....:....,___,_)(E)_------'---~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OFO-TASKINGS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al - l_ ______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 
Date: Thu Jun 18 2020 16:30:57 EDT ----~ 
Attachments: Brown Data Call (003).docxi (b)(7)(E) (docx 

Sherrod Brown letter.pdf 

Good Afternoon, 

Please see the below request and kindly reply NL T 11 AM, Tuesday, June 23, 2020. OFO Taskings 
require timely notification if the response will not be provided by the identified due date. 

Please advise if another office should be included in this request 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i:-) 

Program Manager 

Office of Field Operations 

Operations Directorate 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Office) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion Behalf Of CBPTASK!NG 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: OFO-TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: CBPTASKING! (b)(7)(E) jOCC TASKINGi (b)(7)(E) 
OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) :PDOTASKING i (b)(7)(E) !PD 
TASKERS r-·-· (b)(7)(E) ! 
Subject: Data Call for Information in Suppa.rt of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al -:_(b)(?)(E)I 

l_ __ (b)(7)(E) ___ i 

Tasker Name 
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Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al {!b)(7)(El i 
L. (b )(7)(E) __: 

Lead Office(s) 

OFO 

Required Coordination 

OCC, OS, PDO, PD PLEASE ADVISE 

Product 

Provide answers/input for the questions in the Brown Data Call doc. Thanks. 

Requestor 

Office of Operations Coordination 

Notes 

Due to CSP Tasking 

NL T 12 PM Tuesday June 23, 2020 

Please advise ASAP if any other office needs to be added as a required coordinator 

Required Coordinators - Please provide input to the lead office as soon as possible. 

(b)(7)(E) 

* Please note: if you receive a duplicate tasking from OC BRIEFING STAFF please cc ttlem on your 
response to us. Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
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Office of the Executive Secretariat 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Gov Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Data Call for Civil Unrest Information 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Operations Coordination 

Background: On June 10th
, Senators Brown (D-OH), Wyden (D-OR), and Booker (D-NJ) sent a letter to 

Acting Secretary Wolf and Attorney General Barr expressing concern on the use of facial recognition 

technology to surveil the recent protests across the country. For example, the Senators expressed 

concerns regarding the Drug Enforcement Administration's use of covert surveillance, and CBP's use of 

predator drones over Minneapolis. The Office of Operations Coordination (OPS) has been directed to 
collect inputs and draft a response on behalf of the Department. You will be able to review the 

response letter before it is sent back to the Senators. 

Required Responses: MGMT, OGC, PLCY, CBP, ICE, USSS, l&A, TSA, FPS, and CRCL 

Optional Responses: CISA, FEMA, USCG, CWMD, and PRIV 

Request: To fulfill this request, OPS requests information on the following items: 

1. Have you collected personally identifiable information of Americans who have gathered in 

response to George Floyd's death? If so, please specify: 

i. The authority under which you gathered this information; and 

ii. Detail the policies and processes that apply to the access and retention of this 
data. Attach copies of relevant policies and procedures 

2. Have you utilized facial recognition technology during the daily, nationwide demonstrations 

from 25 May 2020 - 12 June 2020? If so, please specify: 

a. The dates and locations of activities where facial recognition technology was utilized; 

b. Which facial recognition systems were utilized; 
c. Whether your facial recognition technology is combined with cameras of any kind to 

produce real-time or near real -time feedback; 

d. If any of your facial recognition tools have been independently tests for accuracy or 

discriminatory bias; 

i. Who conducted these tests, and information on the testing process and results 

e. The oversight processes in place to prevent infringement on First Amendment 
freedoms; and 

f. The processes to ensure compliance with applicable privacy laws. 

3. Have you accumulated photo or video footage of the daily, nationwide demonstrations from 25 

May 2020 - 12 June 2020? If so, please specify: 

a. The sources from which the photos and videos were obtained (e.g. Facebook) 

b. The Dates and locations of demonstrations covered by the photos or videos; and 
c. Specific agency policies and processes which are utilized for the retention of the photos 

or videos. 

Due Date: Please contact!_ ____________________________________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·iwith any questions regarding this 
tasker. 
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June l 0, 2020 

The Honorable Chad Wolf 
Acting Secretary 

The Honorable William Barr 
Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 

Department of Homeland Security 
245 Murray Lane, SW 
Washington, DC 20528 

Dear Attorney General Barr and Acting Secretary Wolf: 

On May 25, the world witnessed the killing of George Floyd by the Minneapolis Police 
Department. Since then, Americans in more than 350 cities across the nation have taken to the 
streets to protest this grave injustice. 1 But George Floyd's death is just the most recent 
provocation that the country has endured. 

We must acknowledge the long history of injustices that have contributed to the demonstrations 
in the streets today. We must remember Trayvon Martin, Eric Gamer, Michael Brown, Tamir 
Rice, Walter Scott, Philando Castile, Breona Taylor, and all the victims of lethal police force. 2 

We must recognize the 400 years of inequality that Black and minority communities have 
suffered in this country. 

Advances in facial recognition technologies should not be weaponized to victimize Americans 
across the nation who are standing up for change. It is no secret that Clearview Al's 
controversial facial recognition too13 is used by law enforcement throughout your departments4 

despite the numerous legal challenges it faces. 5 However, scientific studies have repeatedly 
shown that facial recognition algorithms are significantly less accurate for people with non-white 
skin tones. 6 

The federal government's use of technology to identify each individual at a demonstration en 
masse has a chilling effect on all of our protected First Amendment activities. Identifying 
Americans who are peacefully demonstrating using existing facial recognition technology is 
particularly dangerous because this information would be of dubious accuracy and could be 
stolen or otherwise leaked. The Black Lives Matter movement was unjustly surveilled by law 

2 https:iiwww,bbc,cGrn/n<cws/v,Grld .. us--canacla .. 5'">905408 
3 https:iiwww,nvtim<cs.corn/2020/0 I/ 18:'kchnQlogv/dearvicv,--pri vacv- facial--recogni tion html 
4 https:iiwww, buzzfredm:,vs,cQm/articlcirvanmacicl <carvie\v-ai .. foi --icc--global --l av,--<cn forcemen t 
5 https://\\!\\!\\!, iheverge.corn/2020/5/7/21 "'5 I 3 8 7/clearvicv,--ai- hnv--cnforcement--pQlicc--facial--r<ccQgnition--i l linois­
Drivacv--lav,/ 
6 https:iiwww, \vi red. corn/sh)ryiarnaZ!;n--facial--rccoh,:nition--cGn wcss • bias--la \V--cn forc<crnenti: 
https://\vww, nisL gQv/ncws--cvcnts/ncv,s/20 l 9/] '">/ni st-studv--<cvaluaks--d'fcct s--rnce--av:e--sex •· face--rccogni !iGn-­
sofhvarc 
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enforcement in 2014 7 and additional actions against those protesting systemic racism would 
infringe on their First Amendment rights and further divide the country. 

We are disturbed by numerous reports that the Department of Justice and Department of 
Homeland Security agencies are participating in the technological surveillance of protests across 
the country, well beyond the scope of their authorities. The Drug Enforcement Administration 
has been explicitly instructed to "conduct covert surveillance" that is unrelated to its mission of 
enforcing controlled substance laws. 8 A U.S. Customs and Border Protection predator drone was 
flown over the Minneapolis protests to "provide live video" for local law enforcement, 9 

potentially infringing on the rights of the same Americans it is supposed to protect. 10 

Therefore, we ask that you respond to the following questions by June 19, 2020. 

1. Have any agencies in your department collected personally identifiable information of 
Americans who have gathered in response to George Floyd's death? If so, for each 
instance please specify the agency and-

a. Cite the authority under which you have gathered this information; and 
b. Detail the policies and processes that apply to the access and retention of this 

data. 

2. Have any agencies in your department utilized facial recognition technology during the 
daily, nationwide demonstrations that began May 25, 2020? If so, for each instance 
please specify the agency and-

a. The date(s) and location(s) of activities where facial recognition technology was 
deployed; 

b. Which facial recognition systems were utilized; 
c. Whether your facial recognition technology is combined with cameras of any kind 

to produce real-time or near real-time feedback; 
d. If any of your facial recognition tools have been independently tested for accuracy 

or discriminatory bias, who conducted said tests, the testing process and the 
results; 

e. The oversight processes in place to prevent infringement on First Amendment 
freedoms; and 

f. The processes to ensure compliance with applicable privacy laws. 

3. Have any agencies in your department accumulated photo or video footage of the daily, 
nationwide demonstrations that began May 25, 2020? If so, for each instance please 
specify the agency and-

a. The sources from which the photos and videos were obtained; 

7 https:./i\V\\!\\!,cnn.corn/20 l 9/0 I/] 8/us./nvpd -black--liv<cs-rnattcr-survdHancc/indcx,htrn l 
8 https:iiwww,buzzfredm,,vs,cQm/articlciiasGnlcGpG!d/g:<c(\fgc--i:fovd--p(\licc--bruta!itv--proksb-·f?:(•Ycrnrncni 
9 https:iiwww,w,vtech,cGrn/sccuritv/Prcdator-Dronc--Gver-•Minncap(llis-•Stokes-•Survcillanc<c-•Fears.btml 
10 https://v.;,v,v.cbp_,_uov/ahmt 

2 
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b. The days and locations of demonstrations covered by the photos or videos; and 
c. Which agency policies and processes apply to the curation and retention of the 

photos and videos? 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

United States Senator 
Sherrod Brown 

United States Senator 
Ron Wyden 

United States Senator 
Cory A. Booker 

CC: Timothy Shea, Acting Administrator, Drug Enforcement Administration; 
Mark A. Morgan, Acting Commissioner, Customs and Border Protection; 
Matthew Albence, Acting Director, Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

3 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

I 

Bee: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

1B(~)"c~):H(~A)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
AMO Tasking GML 

(b)(7)(E) 
I 

I 

Subject: FW: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Supprni of Response Letter to Honorable 
Sherrod Brown et al -l. _____ __(b)(7)(E) _______ i 
Date: Wed Jun 24 2020 09: 14:43 EDT 
Attachments: Brown Data Call SPC lnputdocx 

FW: Myth vs Fact document (2).msg 
image001.jpg 

Sir, 

NASO EDITS UAS Fact vs MythF~~~~~~v4.docx 
Sherrod Brown Letter.pdf 

For comment/concurrence 

Summary: This is a request for information to be used in a response letter to Rep. Brown surrounding 
DHS and DOJ use of facial recognition and footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors 
at protest sites. The requested information centers around DHS and DOJ use of facial recognition and 
footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors at protest sites. 

Action: SPC has sent the attached for Ops review prior to release. To produce the document, they 
utilized the previously cleared "Myth vs Fact" Q&A document Ops has reviewed and concurs. 

Recommendation: Concur with the attached Myth vs. Fact document for release to SPC for final 
concurrence. 

Due now 

Thank you 
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations HQ 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

From: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:53 AM 
To: i ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-j -~------------
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
Subject RE: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al -[ _______ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___i 

cleared 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24,~2_0_2_0_8_:3_3_A_M __________ _ 
To: MILLER, JONATHAN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·; 

Subject: FW: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al -! ______ __(b)(7)(E) _______ .! 

Sir, 

Summary: This is a request for information to be used in a response letter to Rep, Brown surrounding 
OHS and OOJ use of facial recognition and footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors 
at protest sites. The requested information centers around OHS and DOJ use of facial recognition and 
footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors at protest sites. 

Action: SPC has sent the attached for Ops review prior to release, To produce the document, they 
utilized the previously cleared "Myth vs Fact" Q&A document Ops has reviewed and concurs, 

Recommendation: Concur with the attached Myth vs. Fact document for release to SPC for final 
concurrence. 
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Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :- Cell 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:42 PM 
TO: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 )_, . ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·1 Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C,..,...) ____________ ___, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i AMO Tasking GML 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) and (b )(7)(E) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: FW: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al { ______ (b)(7)(E) _______ ! 

Re: Tasker; Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown 

DUE 0900 JUNE 24 

Background: 

SPC is the lead for this tasker and has provided a Congressional response letter to Sherrod Brown 
regarding the use of facial recognition software: 

The attached letter from Hon. Sherrod Brown + 2 requests information surrounding OHS and DOJ use 
of facial recognition and footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors at protest sites. 

SPC has reviewed and answered the question for the POC who will be providing a consolidated CBP 
response. 

FOIA CBP 001542 



Request OPS review the draft response. Pending OPS input, recommend AMO submit response with 
track change edits. 

Action: SPC has sent the attached for Ops review prior to release. To produce the document, they 
utilized the previously cleared "Myth vs Fact" Q&A document 

Recommendation: 

Concur with the attached as written by SPC through Air Ops and return to SPC for final clearance 
through AMO. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Desk: l~ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ .i 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'···-·-·-•--..-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:47 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GMU --===J-=b~_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_)_a_nd_(b_)(_7)_(E_) ________ ~ 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) __ j 

Subject: FW: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al -L. _____ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 

OPS-

RE: Tasker; Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown 

DUE: 0900, June 24 to AMO Tasking 
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DISCUSSION: The attached letter from Hon. Sherrod Brown + 2 requests information surrounding 
OHS and DOJ use of facial recognition and footage taken by government aircraft and surface sensors 
at protest sites. 

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

V/R 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Strategy, Policy, and Communications 
Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: !, _ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ i 

Cell: r-·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L~·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Ernail: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:55 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I ____ (~l(_~1~_J_~_)_(_7.---:-::-:-=) (----=---C )~==-----. 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) ] AMO Ops Taskers i (b)(7)(E) 
l__(_b)(7)(E) __ i 

Subject: FW: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al -l_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___: 
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AMO Tasking 

AMO Tasker Name 

FW: [REVISEDl Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et 
al J,-·-____ (b)(7)(E) ____ ·-·i 

AMO Lead Directorate 

SPC 

Required Coordination 

OPS 

Product 

Provide answers/input for the questions in the Brown Data Call doc. Thanks. 

See below and attached 

Notes 

Due to AMO Tasking GML 

NL T 9AM Wednesday June 24, 2020 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Desk 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! On Behalf Of CBPTASKING 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: OFO-TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) ·1 PDOTASKING i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: [REVISED] Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al -L _____ (b)(7)(E) _______ ! 

Looping in AMO" Please note revised deadline as well. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office of the Executive Secretariat 

U.S" Customs and Border Protection 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of CBPTASKING 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 4: 1 ·1 PM 
To: 0 F 0-TASKING S l_ ____________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Cc: CBPTASKINGi (b)(7)(E) iOCC TASKING i (b)(7)(E) 
OS Taskingsi (b)(7)(E) ! PDOTASKING i (b)(7)(E) i PD 
TASKERS i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al -i(b)(7)(Eli 

i (b )(7)(E) i "·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Tasker Name 

Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al -[(b)(7)(EJ! 

L. (b )(7)(E) ___ i 

Lead Office(s) 

OFO 

Required Coordination 
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OCC, OS, PDO, PD, AMO, PLEASE ADVISE 

Product 

Provide answers/input for the questions in the Brown Data Call doc" Thanks. 

Requestor 

Office of Operations Coordination 

Notes 

Due to CBP Tasking 

NL T 12 PM Wednesday June 24, 2020 

Please advise ASAP if any other office needs to be added as a required coordinator 

Required Coordinators - Please provide input to ttle lead office as soon as possible. 

{b){7){E) 
* Please note: if you receive a duplicate tasking from OC BRIEFING STAFF please cc ttlem on your 
response to us. Ttlank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Office of the Executive Secretariat 

U.S" Customs and Border Protection 

Ptlone:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Gov Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

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

response to George Floyd's death? CBP Air and Marine Operations (AMO) does not possess or 

utilize facial recognition technology on any of its aircraft. AMO does not own or have access to 

any facial recognition algorithms or software. Additionally, on-board cameras cannot provide 
enough resolution or detail to identify a person (that is to discern physical characteristics such 

as height, weight, eye color, hairstyle, or a facial image), or to discern a vehicle license plate 

number. If so, please specify: 

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
from 25 May 2020 - 12 June 2020? CBP AMO does not possess or utilize facial recognition 

technology on any of its aircraft. AMO does not own or have access to any facial recognition 

algorithms or software. Additionally, on-board cameras cannot provide enough resolution or 

detail to identify a person (that is to discern physical characteristics such as height, weight, eye 
color, hairstyle, or a facial image), or to discern a vehicle license plate number. If so, please 

specify: 

a. The dates and locations of activities where facial recognition technology was utilized; 

b. Which facial recognition systems were utilized; 

c. Whether your facial recognition technology is combined with cameras of any kind to 
produce real-time or near real-time feedback; 

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
May 2020 - 12 June 2020? AMO aircraft can provide real-time, live video feeds to ground-based 

law enforcement officials, increasing their situational awareness for public safety, and 

facilitating a rapid response to volatile situations that may quickly become violent, minimizing 
the overall threat to persons and property. Archived footage from UAS cameras may be shared 

with other law enforcement agencies when needed for an investigation or in connection with 

law enforcement activity. Such requests for footage must be reviewed and evaluated before 

dissemination by the CBP Office of Intelligence. If so, please specify: 

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

Due Date: Please contact:__ __________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i with any questions regarding this 

tasker. 
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To: !._ ___________________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __________________________________ i 
Cc: :_ _________________________________________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·__i AMO Tasking G MLL__ ____________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

l __________________ -, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ r ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(_b) ( 6) '-· ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
From: !._ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ _: 

Sent: Fri 6/19/2020 3:53:38 PM 
Subject: _____ _FW:_ Myth _vs _Fact_document 

!__ __________________________ (_b )(7)( E) ____________________________ i v4. docx 

Sir, 

Re: SPC document review Myth Vs Fact. 

Background: 
SPC recommended that NASO review the attached UAS myth/fact sheet: 

Please assign the attached document to OPS for review and suggested edits. 

The intent for the document is to put on CBP.gov, our public facing website, to help address multiple inquiries on the topic. 

Action: 
This was sent to NASO, who provided the attached clean version for release to SPC. 

Recommendation: 
Release the attached edits to SPC. 

[_ (b)(G), _(_b)(7)(C)_ i 
Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Mobile: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From :L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6), (b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 11:22 AM 

To : l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), ( b )( 7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), "(bf(7)(C)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-J 

Cc: AMO Tasking GM Ll_ ________________________ !~_l(?}(~)__ ______________________ j AMO Ops Taskers :_ _______________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___f 

Subject: RE : Myth vs Fact document 

NASO edits attached. 

Sincerely, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 
Director, National Air Security Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations 
BOO Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Room 6.4A 

Washington, DC 20229 
:. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) .: Office 
L_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _! Mobile 

l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _! vi Per 

:. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _! Fax 

From: [_ _______________________________ _J b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) _] 

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:51 AM 
To: [ (6J(6), (fi}(7)TC) f"i=ciiACBP"ii"ii1sso-1 i 

1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J--------------··-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 



:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Ttif(st{ii)t1)(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------------·; 
Cc: AMO Tasking GM L f.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-_j@?.)i°~t·.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~J AMO Ops Ta s kers l_ _____________________ ___(!'-)_(?)J~) _______________________ ___i 

Subject: FW: Myth vs Fact document 

Due date changed: This is now due by 1pm today, per EAC. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... --• 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Direct:!_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_! 

Mobile L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: 

From: i __________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) __________________________________ : 

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 6:19 PM 
To:[ ___________________________________________________________ ~6-}_(~J.d~}{!J!~L ____________________________________________ __] 

[_ ____________________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) _____________________________________ i 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) ! AMO Ops Taskersi (b)(7)(E) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 
Subject: FW: Myth vs Fact document 

.A.MO Tasking 

Due to AMO Tasking 
GML 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
CBP Air and Marine Operations 
Direct:[. __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ _! 

Mobile: L. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ _! 

Please review the attached document and provide 

edits/comment (in Track changes) . 

2pm Thursday, June 25, 2020 

From: :_ _______________________________________________ _(_~)(6), (b)(7)(C) _J 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 6:00 PM 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 
Cc: :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: Myth vs Fact document 

AMO tasking, 

Please assign the attached document to OPS for review and suggested edits. FOIA CBP 001551 



The intent for the document is to put on CBP.gov, our public facing website, to help address multiple inquiries on the topic. 

I know OPS is inundated, so is the 25 th a reasonable deadline? 

We can extend if they need more time. 

Thanks, 

[ ________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ________ i 
Management and Program Analyst 

Communications Team 

Air and Marine Operations 
Desk:L.!~l(~L(b..H?.H~L.] 
Ce/1:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

AMO-Safeguarding the Nation from the Air and Sea. 
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r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
To: BOYER STEPHEN A 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) I 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML 

I (b )(7)(E) I 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod 
Brown et al - WF 1197575 
Date: Fri Jun 26 2020 15:29:01 EDT 
Attachments: CBP RESPONSE Brown Data Call (003).docxi (b)(7)(E) :(002).docx 

Sherrod Brown Letter.pdf 

Sir, 

For comment and/or concurrence. Due as soon as possible. 

In the subject letter to OHS, question #3 asks: 

Have you accumulated photo or video footage of the daily, nationwide demonstrations from 25 May 
2020 - 12 June 2020? 

The original AMO XO cleared response was: 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
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Ops/SPC provide the revised response below: 

(b )( 5), (b )(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent Friday, June 26, 2020 3:27 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cc: AMO T asking GM LL,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,~.,.,.=••····~············ ( b )( 6)'. ( b )(7)( c). a_n d, ( b )(7)( E) ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,=,••··············J, 
(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} i 

Subject: Re: Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al -
l_ ________ (b )(7)(E) __________ ! 

SPC concurs and recommends AMO forward to CBP. 

VR 

! ! 
l(•K•<(lll(11(C) i 

L ______ ! 

On Jun 26, 2020, at 3: 18 PM, i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! wrote: 
'----------'---'--'---'---'---'-'----'---"----'--------' 
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See below from Ops. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile::. (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C)_i 

From: MILLER, JONATHAN P ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 3:07 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-i ____ __(b )(7)(E) ·-·-· i 

Cleared to SPC 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:06 PM 

~--------------~ 
To: M ! LL ER, JON AT HAN P :_ _________________________________ (_b )( 6), _( b )(7)( c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i ~-----~ 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML l_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·; 

Subject FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
L ____ __( b )(7)( E) ______ ___: 

Sir, 

Summary: CBP OCC has requested a different response than was cleared by AMO for the Rep. Brown 
response letter. OCC would like to present a more consolidated correct response specific to the 
question. The suggested response to question #3 is: 

Have you accumulated photo or video footage of the daily, nationwide demonstrations from 25 May 
2020 - 12 June 2020? 

(b )( 5), (b )(7)(E) 
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Action: This was sent to SPC. in response to CBP concerns, pending OPS clearance, it is 
recommended AMO respond with: 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
Recommendation: Clear the following response from Ops, back to SPC for final clearance: 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i - Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Cell 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1 :53 PM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·1 
Cc: i---~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~,~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-( b) ( 6), ·. {b )( 7 )( C) 

Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
!._ _______ (b)(7)(E) ________ ! 

Re: Tasker; Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown 
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This is a returned tasking from CBP for re-release. SPC is the lead. 

Background: 

SPC is the lead for this tasker and has provided a Congressional response letter to Sherrod Brown 
regarding the use of facial recognition software. The previous response is attached. This was returned 
by CBP taskings and OFO, who asked if we could clear a different response. SPC drafted the below for 
re-release. : 

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
In response to CBP concerns, pending OPS clearance, I recommend AMO respond with: 

(b}(5}, (b}(7}(E} 

Action: SPC has sent the revised response below/above for Ops review prior to release. 
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Recommendation: 

Concur with the above as written by SPC through Air Ops and return to SPC for final clearance through 
AMO, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Desk: L_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ j 

Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:48 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l.------~--------------,-------------------------------------(!~H~l.J~lf.~(-~-~----· i [;·,~~,~;;,;;,;~;! AMO T asking GM L r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(iffEf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
,-·-·-·-·-·-. 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

; Subi~ct: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-i (b)(7)(E) i 

OPS, AMO Tasking-

!n the subject letter to DHS, question #3 asks: 

Have you accumulated photo or video footage of the daily, nationwide demonstrations from 25 May 
2020 - 12 June 2020? 

The original AMO XD cleared response was: 

(b )( 5), (b )(7)(E) 
(b){5), {b){7){E) 
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(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 
!n response to CBP concerns, pending OPS clearance, I recommend AMO respond with: 

(b)(5}, (b)(7)(E} 

V/R 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Strategy, Policy, and Communications 
Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: l . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ j 
Cell: i-·(-b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Em ail: i (b )( 6)~, (-b )-(7_)(_C_) --___, 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:02 PM 
To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-[ _______ (b )(7)(E) ____ ___: 

Please look at the attachment and verify number 3 this is the final document See message below, 

Good morning AMO, 

Please see OCC comments below and kindly advise. Due to CBP Tasking at Noon, Today. 

No additional comments/edits to the consolidated response, but I'm not sure #3 is accurate. AMO 
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should verify/edit as appropriate. 

Thank you 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Administrative Services 

Air and Marine Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :- Desk 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Cell 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! On Behalf Of OFO-TASKI NGS 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2_0_2_0_1_1_:4_0_A_M ____ ~~~~~~~~~~-------~ 
To: AMO Tasking GML ,_i ________ (_b)_(6_),_(_b)_(7_)(_C_) a_n_d_(b_)_(7_)(_E_) _______ ____. 

i (b)( 6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)[7)(E) i 

Cc: OFO-TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) ________ ! 
Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-l_ ______ (b )(7)(E) _______ ! 

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

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) :(Office) 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1 ·1 :36 AM -----------~ 
To: OFO-TASK!NGS i (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·! 
Cc: CB PT ASKING! (b)(7)(E) ! OCC TASKING! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-l_ ___ __(b )(7)(E) ______ i 

Hello, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Office of Chief Counsel 

Advanced Training Center 

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

440 Koonce Road Harpers Feny, WV 25425 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Office: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

Cell:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

This document, and any attaohment(s), may eontain information 'Nhieh is lm'ef enforcement sensitive, 
attorney olient privileged, attorney 'Nori< produot, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, 
revievv, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended rooipient. Please 
oonsult with the GBP O#ioe of Chief Counsel before disolosing any information oontained in this 
message or any attaohmont(s). 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! On Behalf Of OFO-TASKI NGS 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11 :14 AM 
To: OCC TASKING! (b)(7)(E) !AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) ~---~ ~--~~~~--~ 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) i 
~------~ 
Cc: OFO-TASKINGS i (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject: FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-:_ ________ (b )(7)(_E) _________ i 

Good morning OCC and AMO, 

Quick Turnaround. OFO is seeking your concurrence for the below combined CBP response with the 
revised responses to the attached material: 

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 

CBP Tasking messaging: 

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 
Please respond back to us NL T 12 PM today. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i:-) 

Program Manager 

Office of Field Operations 

Operations Directorate 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j(Office) 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of OFO-TASK!NGS 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:11 AM 
To: OCC TASKING! (b)(7)(E) ; 

-:---============--======-·""""""""". --------, 
Cc: OFO-TASK!NGSi (b)(7)(E) ! 

Subject FW: Data Call for Information in Support of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al 
-L_ ____ _( b )(7)( E) _______ : 

Good morning OCC, 

OFO provides the below responses as the Lead Office for your review: 

OCC: Reviewing 

OS: Reviewed with no comments. 

PDO: Has no comments. 

PD: Defers to the operational component wtlo may tlave supported local LE efforts. 

AMO: Comments/edits are attached in track changes. 

BP: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

OFO: i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ! 
~--------------------' 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i:-) 

Program Manager 

Office of Field Operations 

Operations Directorate 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Office) 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June "18, 2020 4:11 PM 

i On Behalf Of CBPTASK!NG 

To: OFO-TASKINGSi (b)(7)(E) 
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Cc: CBPTASKING ! (b)(7)(E) !OCC TASKING i (b)(7)(E) 
OS Ta skin gs [-·-·-·-·-·-·b,.,.,.,='[6')1'fi(ET''"'"'"'"'="'"'"'"'"'=] POOT AS Kl NG ! ,,.,.,(b)(7)(Er=,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., .. .,_.----i P-D--~ 

TASKERS [ (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: Data Call for Information in Support of Response letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al -[(b)(7)(El: 

L. (b)(7)(E) ___ j 

Tasker Name 

Data Call for Information in Supprni of Response Letter to Honorable Sherrod Brown et al ~-(b)(7)(Eli 

L_ __ (b)(7)(E) _ ___: 

lead Office(s) 

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

NL T ·12 PM Tuesday June 23, 2020 

Please advise ASAP if any other office needs to be added as a required coordinator 

Required Coordinators - Please provide input to the lead office as soon as possible. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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* Please note: if you receive a duplicate tasking from OC BRIEFING STAFF please cc them on your 
response to us. Thank you. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Office of the Executive Secretariat 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Phone: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Gov Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

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

RESPONSE: CBP did not collect PII related to persons gathered in response to George Floyd's 

death. 

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

RESPONSE: No facial recognition technology was used by CBP in response to the nationwide 
demonstrations that occurred from 25 May 2020 - 12 June 2020. 

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

RESPONSE: No photo or video footage of the daily, nationwide demonstrations from 25 May 
2020 - 12 June 2020 was specifically collected or retained by the CBP. 

Due Date: Please contact Adam Sorelle i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i with any questions regarding this 
1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

tasker. 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
i ____ (~lrnl,J~lL7.1(.G.l ! PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) : FORET, VERNON Ti 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject Fwd: DC Events Saturday, June 6th, 2020 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 01 :58:33 EDT 
Attachments: 

FYSA & planning. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i (WFO)'i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: June 5, 2020 at 1 :08:59 AM EDT 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i [----·-------------------------------( b )-( 6 )-,--( b) ( 7) ( C )---------------------------------· --1 

Subject RE: DC Events Saturday, June 6th, 2020 
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LA'/✓ ENFORCEMENT SENG!TIVE/FOUO/NOT FOR MEDIA 

Additional Information 

All, 

The below notes are from an MPD All-Call regarding the planned mass gathering on Saturday, 6 June 
2020, beginning at 1200hrs. 

MPD call initiated by lnspector! 1b11•1.1b11111ci! 

! (b)(7)(E) ! 

The mass gathering is scheduled for 1200hrs. and being organized via social media by i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(sp?) 

Instructions to participants call for gathering at the intersection of 16th Street and H Street, NW, as well 
as, at police stations throughout ttle US. 

Event participants are the same as seen since Friday, 29 May, and include the groups Black Lives 
Matter, No Justice/No Peace, and Stand Up For Racial Justice. 

While advertised as a peaceful protest, MPD anticipates the same mix of peaceful and non-peaceful 
participants as seen since Friday, 29 May. 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

MPD is approaching ttlis as a peaceful assembly. 
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Health & Medical (DCFEMS) -

Temperatures on Saturday, 6 June, are anticipated to be in the high 80s/low 90s, so concerns of 
hydration and cooling are of a major concern for both participants and public safety personneL 

DC Fire will utilize fire hydrants for mass cooling. 

PPE protocols for COVID-"19 will be adhered to by all DCFEMS personnel as much as possible, 

(b)(7)(E) 

Additional fire/rescue/life safety assets will be available as needed from within DCFEMS and via mutual 
aid agreements. 

Mass Casualty Incident (MC!) assets will be on standby. 

Via community engagement, DCFEMS has confirmed that some churches will be open as cooling 
stations for demonstration participants. 

DDOT-

FOIA CBP 001572 



(b)(7)(E) 

USCP-

(b)(7)(E) 

USCP is making life/safety coordination with DCFEMS. 

DPW-

i (b)(7)(E) i trucks have been requested from DPW for key locations (unspecified during call) 

i(b)(7)(E)itrucks have been requested from DPW. Request pending based on availability. 

DPW will use the same cleaning plan it has been using since Friday, 6 June, for trash and debris. 

Unified Command (HSEMA) -

The same staffing that has been in place since Friday, 29 May,! (b)(7)(E) ~---~~~~---~ 

No additional EOCs/JOCs are anticipated as of this call. 

VSP-

VSP was made aware of the possibility of demonstrators walking into DC should they gather at police 
stations in nrniher Virginia and then walk in to DC. 

(b)(7)(E) 
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VSP advised they are already planning to stage in northern Virginia due to 13 known planned protests 
on Saturday, 6 June. 

NPS/USPP-

NPS is checking on the availability and placement of porta-johns. NPS advised this will be in key areas 
only. 

NPS has received 2 requests for permits on Saturday, 6 June - DuPont Circle and Dominion Hill Park 

Rideshare -

MPD has requested that all shared transportation devices (Citybike and scooters) be turned off NL T 
0900, Saturday, 6 June. 

Rideshare limits are also being established at 23rd Street, L'Enfant Plaza, Indiana Avenue between 5th 
and 6th Streets, and Mount Vernon Square. 

Missing Persons Teams -

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Communications -

As of this time, no additional communications support has been requested. i (b)(7)(E) ~--------~ 
(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(WFO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:44 PM 
To-! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

.-------------1 ., ---(b-)(-6)-, (-b)-(7-)(C_) __ -;_j 

Subject: DC Events Saturday, June 6th, 2020 

ALCON, 

The Below Information Should Be Considered Lav. E11fereeme11t Ser 1sitive***. 

Please advise if you have any additional information regarding protest activity for Saturday, June 6th. 
The USSS would greatly appreciate any additional information that you and your agency can provide. 

LOOKING AHEAD: SATURDAY DEMOS 

; 

(b)(7)(E) t There will be multiple, concurrent events and we may see organizing groups 
attempt to combine events or set up hard times for groups to meet at specific locations. More 
information evolving. 

Information provided by United States Supreme Court Police TFO 

6/6/2020- Hours- 1200 - 1700 

Blackout Saturday- Million Against Police Murder March/Will assemble at ·16th and H Streets NW then 
White House and Every Police Precinct (possibly nationwide) 

Event Details: This group is created in efforts to March and protest peacefully up to D.C. we are the 
greatest generation, this is our time to let OUR VOICES be heard!_Approximate attendance: TBD-
Twitter posts are hoping to get a million people in attendance) (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

Information Provided byi (b)(7)(E) i 

Planned events in Washington, DC - Saturday 6 June 2020 

1. March 4 Freedom 

1000 

Plan to meet at the Office of the Mayor - 1350 Pennsylvania Ave NW 

Projected attendance unknown 

2. 1 Million Strong Against a Million Wrongs: Honor Their Names + BLM Protest 

1200 

Plan to congregate at the White House 

Projected attendance unknown 

3. Fight for your Rights Freedom Rally 

1300 

Location: National Mall and Memorial Parks - 900 Ohio Dr SW 

Projected attendance unknown 

4" March for Justice - David A. Clarke School of Law (UDC) 

1300-1700 

Route planned from Capitol to White House 

Projected Attendance unknown 
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5. No Justice No Peace 

1400 

Location: Dirksen Senate Office Building (50 Constitution Ave NE) 

Projected attendance unknown 

Potential threat unknown - Twitter user! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).icalled for donations including oil-based paint, 
plywood, trash can lids, heavy duty laser pointers, metal bowls, wooden boogie boards, and gas masks 

6. The District Peaceful Protest 

1700 

Location: Malcolm X Park (2500 16th St NW) 

Projected attendance unknown 

7. Queer/Trans Rally and March 

1700 

Location: Dupont Circle 

Projected attendance unknown 

8. Potential event planned at Garfield sub-station (unclear if this is DC or VA) 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Special Agent 

United States Secret Service 

m:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

/\II e mail to#rom this aooount is subject to o#ieial rnview and is for offieial use only. /\etion may be 
taken in response to any inappropria1:e use of the Seero1: Service's e mail system. This e mail may 
eontain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subjOGt to other diselosure 
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limitations, Such infon'F!ation is loaned to iyou and should not be forther disseminated without the 
pe1111issio11 of ti 1e 3eci el 8e1 vice, If you I 1ave I ecei ved ti lis e 111ail i11 e1101, do 11ol keep, use, disclose, 01 
oopy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it --
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From: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J 

To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
14,2020 
Date: 

RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June ~--------~ 

Sun Jun 14 2020 13:47:16 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (cell) 

VV/\RNl~JG: This document is l/\VV ENFORCEMDff SE~JSITIVE and is designated FOR OFF!Cl/\l 
USE ONLY (FOUO), It eenl:aiAs i11foFrnatie1, thal: 199ay be exempt frern pul51ie release uF1ee1 the F1 eeeem 
of Information /\et (5 USC 552). This dooument is to be oontrolled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in aooordanoe with Department of !4omoland Seourity polioy relating to FOUO information, 
al 1d i:s 11ot to be I elea:sed to ti 1e publie or pe1Ml111el ~vi 10 do 11ot I lave a valid "11eed to k11o~v" witl 1out p1 io1 
approval, 
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~---------------~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~-----~ 
Subject RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) : - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

!twas! (b)(7)(E) 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji~ _____ (_b_)(6_)_, (_b)_(7_)(_C_) ----~ 
Sent: Sunday, June ·14, 2020 1 :45 PM ~---------~~~~~----------
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I ( b) ( 6)' ( ~-)(?)_(_~_)____________ I 

Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -[ (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

10-4, was it justl(b)(7)(EJ i? 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( cell) 

\/VARM!r~6. Tl lis Joern 11e11t is lkW EtffORCEMEtff 3EM3ITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY (FOUO). !t co11tai11s i11fu11lldlio11 ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt fl 0111 public I el ease □ 11de1 ti 1e F1eedo111 
of !nforffiation Act (5 USC 552). This docuffient is to be contm!led, handled, transffliHed, distributed, and 
disposed of in aeeordanee with Department of! lomeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, 
and is not to be released to tho public or personnel v1ho do not have a valid "need to know" •,1✓ithout prior 
approvaL 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~------------~ 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 1 :44 PM 
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To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

I ( b) ( 6), (_~JE_)J~1________ I 
Subject: Re: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 2020 

Chief, BUN did on May 30. 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 1 :40:36 PM 
Tm (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

[--- ·-------------------------------( b) ( 6) ,--(_b )(7 )( C )--------~-
subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

Including Buffalo Sector? 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

:J~)_(!>L(!JX?.K~l.J ( ce I I) 

VVARNl~JG: This document is LAVV ENFORGEMaff SaJSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY (FOUO). It een 1tai113 i11fe11 n ,atien I ti ,at 111ay be e.x:e1, 1pt f1011, publie I el ease u11eler ti 1e Freeele11, 1 
of Information /\et (5 USG 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in acoordanee 'Nith Department of Homeland Seouril:y policy relating to FOUO information, 
and is not to be released to the publie or personnel who do not have a valid "need to lmow" 
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without prior approval. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:33 PM ,---------------
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(~)_(C) i PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

I (b}{6}, (b}{7}{C} 
Subject: Re: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -[ ________ ~(b~)(~7)~(E~) ___ ~!- USBP - June 14, 2020 

!1,,1,,1,,1,,1c i! triple-checked. BLW is confident they didn't deploy llm. 

i ! 
-j (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

j ____________ • 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEENi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June ·14, 2020 12:14:31 PM 

,--------------,-,--,---=-c----,-,--,--=-,-,-=,----------

T o: PO RV AZ N ! K, ANTHONY J [ _______________________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

I < b.} < 6 > ,-- <. b.}· < 1 >-<.c > :::::::::------------------------1 
Subject: Re: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -r (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June ·14, 2020 

Triple checking with i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) i-

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:04:19 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: OHS Suppori to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) f - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

This message came from DHS: 

Subject FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Violent (Civil Disobedience, Damage to Gov Property )-Spot 
Report-Region i (b)(7)(E) 

Gentlemen, 

Here's a quick update on activities in Portland and Seattle. 

Seattle: large crowd of protestors last night but no impacts to federal facilities. 

Poriland: Protestors tore down the fence that the Portland Police Bureau (PPB) had previously put in 
place around the Multnomah County Justice Center and the Hatfield US Courthouse. Attempts were 
made to breech the Courthouse but the team of FPS and US Marshals prevented it 

At one point during the evening protestors began throwing objects at law enforcement (lit flares, large 
fireworks, rocks, etc.) and the PPB declared an unlawful assembly. A team of FPS Officers and USBP 
Agents assigned to the Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt (EGWW) Federal Building deployed less-lethal 
munitions (pepper-ball) in an indirect mode at a protestor that was crawling towards them through the 
bushes. 

A team of FPS Officers assigned to the Pioneer US Courthouse also deployed less-lethal munitions on 
individuals attempting to climb the fence around the perimeter of the building. 

There are rumors that protestors will attempt to "take over" the ICE facility in Portland tomorrow. We 
don't know how valid this is but ICE will continue to maintain a strong LE presence there and 
FPS/USBP will support. 

The FPS Regional Director told us earlier that, with the addition of the l;~i'.~;~JFPS LEOs that deployed to 
Portland yesterday, and the continued support from USBP, ICE, and the US Marshals Service, he 
currently does not have a requirement for additional resources. He will let us know if it gets to the point 
where he does. 
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V/R 

R. D. 'Tex" Alles 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (0) 

We need to confirm and require notification of LL deployment by BP personnel on the daily AAR. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (cell) 

'NARMING: Tl9is elecufl,eAt is LAVV ENFORCEMENT SDJGITIVE aAel is elesigr,ateel FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rnsJLY (FOUO}. It co11tai11s i11fo1111atio11 tl1at 111ay be exe111pt f10111 public 1elease u11de1 tl1e F1eedo111 
of Information Ast (5 USC 552). This dooument is to be oontrolled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in aeoordanee 1#ith Department of! !omeland Seeuril=y policy relating to FOUO information, 
aAel is net te be feleasee1 te H,e public er peFseAAel vvl9e ele Aet 19ave a valie1 "Mee1 te !mevv" vviH,eut pFier 
approval. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :55 AM 

I To: PORVAZNIK. ANTHONY(~; b_)_{_G_)_,-{~(b)~b~~I. )~"1(~'17~c)_)_{_C __ )_~i SCUDDER, 

Subject: RE: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) : - USBP - June 14, 
2020 '---------'---'--'---'--'---'----------' 

Ctlief, 
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The only LL deployment that we have been notified of was in downtown Buffalo on May 30th.l_ ___ (b)(7)(E) ____ ! 

i (b)(7)(E) ! munitions :.___(b)(7)(E)___i was deployed after a BPA was struck in the face by a rock/object The 
team has been getting all the AARs gathered up from Sectors. We send in a daily synopsis for all 
Support Requests with a running total of 71 thus far. It's 65 pages long right now. 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June ·14, 2020 11 :49 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -!._____ (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

10-4 i1,,1,,.1,,1,,1c1 i, I also need to know if/when USBP personnel deployed LL munitions in any of these 
eventS:-·Twas told that BP deployed[;~;~;;;;;! in Portland, but I'm not sure when that happened or of other 
locations where LL was deployed. ' 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 

\!VARMIM(l Tl1is docrn11e11t is LAW EtffORCEMEMT SEMSITIVE ai1d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE or~LY (FOUO). !t co11tail 1s ii ifoiii1atio11 ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt fl 0111 public I el ease u11de1 ti 1e F1eedu111 
of !i1fo1111ati611 Act (5 USO 552~. Tlli3 docU111e11t i3 to be co11liolled, l1a11dled, bt1113111iHed, di3bibuted, lli,d 
di3pesed ef i11 a:eee1da11ee vvitl, Depa1 tn ,e, 1t ef 1101, 1ela11d Seeu1 iry peliey rnlati1 ,g te FOUO i1 .fo1 rna:rie1 ,, 
aAEl is Aet te be releases fe H,e 13ublie er 13erseAAel .. lie Ela Aet liavo a valis "Aees fe Imo .. " .. itlieut 13rier 
approval. 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020~1_1_:4_1_A_M ______________________ ~ 
To: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

FOIA CBP 001585 



Cc: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) : - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

All, 

I'll make sure that everyone in LEOD is on this daily distro. I received this tasker from the NOC last 
night with a daily 0300 synopsis until further notice. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 2:30 AM 
To: NOC.SWO.Restricted ~! -----(-b-)(7_)(_E_) -----~ 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL i (b)(7)(E) 
~.,,...,-.,.....-,,--,-----,-~~--'---,o----~----~ 

Subject: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) :- USBP - June 14, 2020 

OHS Support to Civil Disturbances - i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 2020 

*How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort (Civil Disturbances)? 

As of June ·13, 2020: 

o ~'~(,~(-~.!USBP agents are committed to Civil Unrest Support Request 

o [~:~]facility is being utilized for arrestee detention/holding overflow 

o Approximately[,;~;.~;;!government owned vehicles i (b)(7)(E) i and EMT) are committed to 
Civil Unrest SuppcfrfRequests ~-------~ 

*Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions? 

USBP personnel are responding to support requests from Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement 
partners to provide backup forces that are used in secondary roles and emergency response capacities 
to other Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement as precautionary planning to ensure the safety of 
those exercising their Constitutional right to peacefully protest 

o Toledo, Otlio 

o Cleveland, Otlio 

o Spokane, Washington 

o Tacoma, Washington 

o Seattle, Washington 

o Bellingham, Washington 
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o Portland, Oregon 

o Riviera Beach, Florida 

o Detroit, Michigan 

o Grand Rapids, Michigan 

o Buffalo, New York 

o Houlton, Maine 

*What have been the actions of the protesters toward OHS and local law enforcement personnel? 

USBP personnel have reported destruction of temporary perimeter fencing in some locations, random 
items thrown at USBP personnel, consistent verbal threats, abusive language, and offensive gestures, 

*What are the injuries to OHS personnel? 

Only one injury has been reported. 

o USBP agent was struck in the face by a rock/ object on May, 30, 2020 in downtown Buffalo, New 
York. Did not require hospitalization 

*What damages have there been to Federally owned or leased property? 

No reports of damage GOV property have been received by USBP HQ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquariers 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CONFIDDH!AL!TY NOTICE, T!lis email, i11elue.li11g a:11}1 aHael1111e11t3, is fe1 tl,e M!e u3e af t!1e 
intenEleEl reeipienf(s) E!AEl ffiE!'y eeAfE!iA een¥iEleniial E!REl pri V ile§OEl iA'fSFffiOiieR, Any URE!UfASFi:teEl re'TJ ie .. ' 
use, disclosure, or distribution is preMibited, Parts 0¥ U:iis docuffient ffiay contain sensitive security 
inferffiafien iRaf is eenfrelleEl unEler tRe 13revisiens ef 19 GFR 1639. If )'8U are net tRe inienEleEl reei13ient, 
please oontaot the sender by reply e mail and destroy all ea pies of the original message. 

FOIA CBP 001587 



From: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
l_ ______ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _______ ! SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
14,2020 
Date: 

RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 
'-------'-----'--'-----'--'----'-------' 

Sun Jun 14 2020 13:37:53 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( cell) 

VV/\RNl~JG: This document is l/\VV ENFORGEMDff 8DJ81TIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY (FOUO), !t eonl:ail'l5 i1,fo1 matio1, tl'lal: may be exempt f101,, public release unele1 tl'le F1 eeelom 
of Information Ast (5 USC 552). This dooument is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed of in aeeordanoe 1#ith Department of! !omeland Seeuril=y policy relating to FOUO information, 
and is not to be released to tho publie or personnel who do not have a valid "need to lmow" without prior 
8flf)F8V□L 
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Frorn:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020_1_2_:3_3_P_M_-----,-,-..,....,....,..-----,-,-..,....,-=,,...,...,....,------, 

I To: SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN l ( b ){ 6 )):6){~i(Zl(~_t::~~NIK, ANTHONY J I 

Subject Re: DHS Supprni to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) 1 - USBP - June 14, 2020 

[1,,1,,1,,1,,1c1J triple-checked, BLW is confident they didn't deploy llm, 

i ! 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

j ____________ ! 

Associate Chief 

Law Enforcement Operations 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:14:31 PM 
To: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J ;·----------~(b~)(6=)~, (~b)~(7~)(~C)---------~ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 2020 

Triple checking with i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) :, 

Kathleen Scudder 

USBP HQ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:04: 19 PM 

To: L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: SC U DD ER KATHLEEN 

1---------------------------------( b )-( 6-) ,--( b)(7 )_ ( C ) ___________ _ 
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances - :_____ (b)(7)(E) f - USBP - June 14, 

FOIA CBP 001589 



2020 

This message came from DHS: 

Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Violent (Civil Disobedience, Damage to Gov Property )-Spot 
Report-Region [ ________ (b)(7)(E) _______ i 

Gentlemen, 

Here's a quick update on activities in Portland and Seattle, 

Seattle: large crowd of protestors last night but no impacts to federal facilities, 

Portland: Protestors tore down the fence that the Portland Police Bureau (PPB) had previously put in 
place around the Multnomah County Justice Center and the Hatfield US Courthouse, Attempts were 
made to breech the Courthouse but the team of FPS and US Marshals prevented it 

At one point during the evening protestors began throwing objects at law enforcement (lit flares, large 
fireworks, rocks, etc,) and the PPB declared an unlawful assembly. A team of FPS Officers and USBP 
Agents assigned to the Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt (EGWW) Federal Building deployed less-lethal 
munitions (pepper-ball) in an indirect mode at a protestor that was crawling towards ttlem ttlrougtl ttle 
bustles, 

A team of FPS Officers assigned to ttle Pioneer US Courthouse also deployed less-lettlal munitions on 
individuals attempting to climb the fence around the perimeter of the building. 

There are rumors that protestors will attempt to "take over" the !CE facility in Portland tomorrow, We 
don't know how valid this is but ICE will continue to maintain a strong LE presence there and 
FPS/USBP will support 

The FPS Regional Director told us earlier that, with ttle addition of ttle ~;~;~;] FPS LE Os that deployed to 
Poriland yesterday, and ttle continued support from USBP, ICE, and the US Marshals Service, he 
currently does not have a requirement for additional resources. He will let us know if it gets to ttle point 
wtlere he does. 
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V/R 

R. D. "Tex" Alles 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i (0) 

We need to confirm and require notification of LL deployment by BP personnel on the daily MR 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

WARNING: Tf9is docur-ner-it is LNN DffORCEMDH SENSITIVE ar-id is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE m<JLY (FOUO). It eor-itains infmrnatior-i tllat may be exempt f1 ern public release under tf9e Freed em 
ef IAforr+mtieA hot t6 USG 662). This Eleeuff!eAt is Jae be GBAire!leEl, haAElleEl, tr8ASffliHeEl, ElistrisuJaeEl, aAEl 
Elisf}eoeEl ef iA aeeerElEmee .. ith De19artff!eAt ef I leff!elaAEl See1:1rity f!eliey FelatiA§ te FOUO iAferff!atieA, 
aAEI is net te be releases t:e U=ie 13ublis or 13erseAAel wt-le Elo net t-la1,'0 a valiEI "neeEI t:o l,Aew" witt-leut 13ri0r: 
approval, 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :55 AM 
,-------,,....,..,.,,.,--,.,....,..,,~,..,.-------

To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSCUDDER, 
KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
~---------------------,, 
Subject RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) ! - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

Chief, 

The only LL deployment that we have been notified of was in downtown Buffalo on May 30th. l___(b)(7)(E) ___ i 

i (b)(7)(E) ! munitionsi (b)(7)(E) i was deployed after a BPA was struck in the face by a rock/object The 
team has been getting all the AARs gathered up from Sectors. We send in a daily synopsis for all 
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Support Requests with a running total of 71 thus far. It's 65 pages long right now. 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-------------'---'--'----'--''-----'--'---'--'----'---------' 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :49 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) : - USBP - June 14, 
2020 ~--~~~--~ 

10-4 i,,11,,.,,11,11c,j, I also need to know if/when USBP personnel deployed LL munitions in any of those 
ovonts~·-rwas told that BP deployed li~ii;ii~i! in Portland, but I'm not sure when that happened or of other 
locations where LL was deployed. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (coll) 

\AtARNIMG. Tl1is docU111e11t is LAW EttjFORCEMEMT 8Et~8ITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE OP~LY (FOUO}. It co11tai11s i1lfo1111alio11 ti 1at 111ay be exe111pt fro111 public I el ease u11de1 ti 1e F1eedo111 
ef 1Af8FA98ti8A Aet te USG §§2). This 888i::!A98A{ is ie Be 08AiFelles, haAsles, ~raAGA9iHes, BiGfFiBHies, BAB 
di:spa:seel of i1"! a:eea1 da:nee witl"I Depa:1 tn'lent of I lemela:1'1d Seeu1 ity policy I ela:ti1"!g to FOUO i1'1fo11'1'1atie1'1, 
and is not to be released to the publio or personnel who do not have a valid "need to lmow" without prior 
8!9!9F8 v BL 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Sunday, Juno 14, 2020_1_1_:4_1_A_M _______ ~~~~~----------

T o: SC U DD ER, KATHLEEN L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_._J. 

I {b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} I 
Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances - i (b)(7)(E) - USBP - Juno 14, 
2020 

FOIA CBP 001592 



All, 

I'll make sure that everyone in LEOD is on this daily distro. I received this tasker from the NOC last 
night with a daily 0300 synopsis until further notice. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 20~2_0_2_:_30_A_M _______ _ 
To: NOC.SWO.Restrictedi (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b'-)(-7)-(E_) ___ ~i- USBP - June 14, 2020 

DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) ~---• ~--~ - USBP - June 14, 2020 

*How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort (Civil Disturbances)? 

As of June 13, 2020: 
.--·-·-·. 

o i.1~K~K~
1JUSBP agents are committed to Civil Unrest Support Request 

o [~:~]facility is being utilized for arrestee detention/holding overflow 

o Approximately:_':'_':'.'~.igovernment owned vehicles~! _____ (~b~)(~7~)(_E~) ----~! are committed to 
Civil Unrest Support Requests 

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

o Toledo, Ohio 

o Cleveland, Ohio 

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
items thrown at USBP personnel, consistent verbal threats, abusive language, and offensive gestures. 

*What are the injuries to OHS personnel? 

Only one inju1y has been reported. 

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

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

GONFIDDHIAL!TY NOTICE: TMi:s c mail, including affy aHaeMmcnts, is fer tl9e :sole use of tMe 
intended rocipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, 
1:1sc, Eliseles1:1re, er ElistriBt:Jfien is pre!9i!3iteEL PaAs cf t!9is Eleet:Jrnent ma,• eentain sensifii.io soet1Fit)1 

information Umt is eonl:rollod under the provisions of 49 GFR 1520. !f you are not the intended recipient, 
please oontaot the sender by reply e mail and destroy all oopios of tho original message. 
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From: 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

To: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

[ ___ (b_)_(6), (b )(7)( C) [ 
l_ ____ J_b._)l~kl~)_(?){~L_ ___ _l SCUDDER, KA TH l EE N 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
14,2020 
Date: 

Re: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -~i ____ (_b)_(7_)_(E_) ___ ~i - USBP- June 

Sun Jun 14 2020 12:14:08 EDT 
Attachments: 

Having i,,11,,,,11,,,, i triple check w BLW, even if it means BLW calls every agent at the scene to confirm. 

' . 
i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 

•-•-•-•-•-•- I 

Associate Chief 
Law Enforcement Operations 

j___(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ i 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:04:19 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

I ( b} ( 6}' (_~1(?1(~1--------,------
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) I - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

This message came from OHS: 

Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Violent (Civil Disobedience, Damage to Gov Property )-Spot 
Report-Reg ion L_ _______ (!lX?.W~_L. _____ j 
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
munitions! (b)(7)(E) i in an indirect mode at a protestor that was crawling towards them through the 
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

The FPS Regional Director told us earlier that, with the addition of the :i0;~J FPS LE Os that deployed to 
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (0) 

We need to confirm and require notification of LL deployment by BP personnel on the daily MR. 
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Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ( cell) 

WARMING. Tllis docu111e11t is LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMSITIVE a11d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE m~LY (FOUO), !t eontaiAs ir-iformatio19 that may be exempt from public release uAde1 the F1 eedom 
of Information /\et (5 USC 552). This dooument is to be oontrolled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
dispesee! ef in aeeerdanee vvitl9 De15artment ef I lemeland Seeurit>y pelie'Y relating te FOUO infemmtier1, 
and is not l:o be released to 1:he publie or personnel 1uho do not have a valid "need to lm01u" 'Nithout prior 
approval, 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :55 AM ---------------~ 
To: PORVAZN!K, ANTHONY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, 
KATHLEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

~ {b){6), {b){7){C) '! 
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances - i_____ (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

Chief, 

The only LL deployment that we have been notified of was in downtown Buffalo on May 30th. i (b)(7)(E) i 
i (b)(7)(E) i munitionsl-·. (b)(7)(E) ___ :was deployed after a BPA was struck in the face by a rock/object The 
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
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -L.____ (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 
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2020 

10-4i1,,1,,.1,,1,,1c1 l I also need to know if/when USBP personnel deployed LL munitions in any of these 
even°ts·~·-rwas told that BP deployed l~~;(~)~;;:in Portland, but I'm not sure when that happened or of other 
locations where LL was deployed. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

WARMIMG. Tl1is docU111e11t is LAW EtffORCEMEMT SEMSITIVE ai1d is desig11ated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn<JLY (FOUO}. !t COi 1ta:i11s ilifo1111a:tio11 ti 1a:t 111a:y be exe111pt f10111 public I e!ea:se U11der ti 1e Freedo111 
e,f !i1fo1111atia11 Aet (5 UGO 552~. Tlli:s e1aet1111e11t i:s ta be ea11t1allee1, l1a11dlee1, 11a11:s111iHee1, e1i:srribtttee1, a11e1 
disposed of in accordance vvitt'l Department of I lomelanel Security policy relating to FOUO informafa)A, 
and is not to be released to the publie or personnel ,,..,ho do not have a valid "need to Imm•/' without prior 
approval. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020_1_1_:4_1_A_M _____________________ _ 
To:SCUDDER,KATHLEENi (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: PORVAZN IK, ANTHONY J [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: FW: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

All, 

I'll make sure that everyone in LEOD is on this daily distro. I received this tasker from the NOC last 
night with a daily 0300 synopsis until further notice. 

FOIA CBP 001598 



From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 20_2_0_2_:3_0_A_M ________ _ 
To: NOC.SWO.Restricted i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) i 

Subject DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -[ (b_)(_7_)(_E_) ----! - USBP - June 14, 2020 

DHS Suppori to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 2020 
'-----'-----'-''-----'--'----'----~ 

*How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort (Civil Disturbances)? 

As of June ·13, 2020: 

o [1,,1,11•1iUSBP agents are committed to Civil Unrest Support Request 

o [: :! facility is being utilized for arrestee detention/holding overflow 

o Approximately~;~;,~;] government owned vehicles i 
Civil Unrest SupporfRequests '-·-·-

(b)(7)(E) i are committed to 

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

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

GONFIDDH!AL!TY ~dOT!GE: Tf'lis e fflail, including any aHacf'lfflenl:s, is for tf'le sole use of l:f'le 
intended rneipient(s) and fflay eontain confidential and privileged inforfflation. An~ unautl9oFized review, 
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this doeufflcnt fflay contain sensitive security 
information that is eontrolled under the provisions of 19 CFR 1520. If you are not the intended roeipient, 
15lea:se ee1'1ta:et tl'le ae1'1de1 15y I e15ly e l'l'IBil Bnd destrey BIi ce15ies ef tl'le e1 igiMI 1,,esSBge. 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
14,2020 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} and {b}{7}{E} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)and(b)(7)(E) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

{b){6), {b){7){C) and {b){7){E) 

RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) ! - USBP - June ~---------

Sun Jun 14202011:55:16 EDT 
2020_05_30_BUN_BUS_Agent Assault.pub 
CUSR Outcomes_ Timelines._DQdocx.docx 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) packet pdf 

The only LL deployment that we have been notified of was in downtown Buffalo on May 30th. [ ___ (b)(7)(E) __! 

i (b)(7)(E) i munitions l.Jb)(7)(E) ___! was deployed after a BPA was struck in the face by a rock/object Ttle 
team tlas been getting all the AARs gathered up from Sectors. We send in a daily synopsis for all 
Support Requests wittl a running total of 7·1 ttlus far. It's 65 pages long rigtlt now. 

From: PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :49 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER, KATHLEEN 

I ( b) ( 6), (_~_H?l(~_)__---------~ 
Subject: RE: OHS Suppori to Civil Disturbances-! (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

10-4 l1_,!1~::'~'~c!], I also need to know if/wl]_~_Q __ l).SBP personnel deployed LL munitions in any of ttlese 
events. I was told that BP deployedl(bH7HEl:in Portland, but I'm not sure when that happened or of other 

FOIA CBP 001601 



where LL was deployed. 

Anthony J. Porvaznik 

(A) Chief 

USBP/HQ/LEOD 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ( desk) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell) 

VVARMl~JG: This document is LAVV E~JFORGEME~ff SE~l81TIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL 
USE rn~LY (FOUO). !t eo11tai11s i1ifo1111atio11 tl1at 111ay be ex:e111pt f10111 public release u11de1 tl1e F1eedo111 
of Information Act (5 USG 552). This document is to be controlled, Randled, transmitted, disl:ributed, and 
disposed of in aooordanoe with Department of Homeland Soourity polioy relating to FOUO information, 
and is not to be released to tRe publio or personnel vtho do not have a valid "need to lmow" without prior 
ai,r,1 ovaL 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11 :41 AM ,---------------,-,-~----,-,-,...-,=,-,=-,----------~ 
To: SCUDDER, KA TH LEEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
Cc: PO RV AZN I K, ANTHONY J i ( b.!(~t(_~)_(!)~ C ) ____________________________________ J 
Subject FW: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i- USBP - June 14, 
2020 

All, 

!'II make sure that everyone in LEOD is on this daily distro. ! received this tasker from the NOC last 
night with a daily 0300 synopsis until further notice. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 2:30 AM -----------~ 
To: NOC.SWO.Restricted i (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ; ______ ; 

Subject: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) j- USBP - June 14, 2020 ~---~~~--~ 

FOIA CBP 001602 



OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -~i ___ (b)(7)(_E)~ ___ ! - USBP - June 14, 2020 

*How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort (Civil Disturbances)? 

As of June 13, 2020: 

o !10)(1)(• 1!USBP agents are committed to Civil Unrest Support Request 

o ~~jJtacility is being utilized for arrestee detention/holding overflow 

o Approximatelyi_':'_':'.'~_!government owned vehicles! (b)(7)(E) i are committed to 
'--------'---'--'----'--'---'-----~ 

Civil Unrest Support Requests 

*Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions? 

USBP personnel are responding to suppori requests from Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement 
partners to provide backup forces that are used in secondmy roles and emergency response capacities 
to other Federal, State, and Local law Enforcement as precautionary planning to ensure the safety of 
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

USBP personnel have reprnied destruction of temporary perimeter fencing in some locations, random 
items ttlrown at USBP personnel, consistent verbal threats, abusive language, and offensive gestures. 

FOIA CBP 001603 



*What are the injuries to OHS personnel? 

Only one injury has been reporied. 

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

l_ _________ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-· i 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquarters 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cel I: l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _! 

GONFIDDHI/\L!TY NOTICE: This e mail, ineluding any aHaehmeni=s, is for the sole use of the 
intended reeipient(s) and may eoni=ain confidential and privileged information. Any unauH,orized revimv, 
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this document may contain sensitive seeurity 
information that is eontrolled under the provisions of 4 9 GFR 1520. If you are not the intended reeipient, 
please eontaot tho sender by reply o mail and dosi=roy all oopios of tho original message. 
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ISSUE I BRIEFIN'G TOPIC: 

On fday 30, 2020, Buffalo Sector (BUN) deployed 
BORTAC/BORSTA.R agents to assist HSI in establishing 
a joint Qnkk Reaction Force (QRF) in Buffalo, New York 
dttring a planned Black Lives Matter demonstration 
anticipated to involve over 1,000 individuals, 

At approximately 1900lrrs protesters became violent and 
began looting and destroying property in the dowmmt11 
Buffalo area. At 2330hrs, one of the demonstrators threw a 
rock striking a BUN BORTAC agent in the face. Due to 
the chaotic situation and crowd density the assailant \Vas 
able to abscond without being identified. 

CURRENT STATE: 

• Bl}N BORIA.C agent suffered a contusion and 
. bruising on _the_ rigllt_cheek._ !.~-~-~-~-~-~~-~-j_~Ri..iffL~-~-~-~-~-~-~) 
i (b )(7)(E) i 
~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

BACKGROUND: 

• On Mav 30, 2020, Buffalo HSI requested assistance 
from BlJN to provide!~~~;~_"! BST/BTC agents to augment 
an HSI BU SRT Quick Reactionary Force (QRF) 
established as a precaution in advance of a planned 
Black Lives rvfatter demonstration in downtown 
Buffalo. 

• The demonstration, planned to begin at l 700hrs at 
Buffalo City Hall, 65 Niagara Square, Buffalo New 
York \Vas to be held to protest the death of George 
Floyd in fviim1eapolis, rviinnesota. 

• At approximately 1850hrs the QRE responds to a call 
for assistance from ICE ERO at the Federal 
Courthouse, 2 Niagara Square, Buffalo, NY. Over 
1.000 demonstrators on scene. 

• 2330hrs 1.vhile maintaining crmvd contrnl and physical 
secmity at the court building the BUN BORTAC agent 
is struck bv a rock r·-·-·-(t>Y{ii(Ef-·-·1 device \Vas 
deployed, 110 other ~-eportabfe.Iii}iiiies. Notifications 
made. 

• 0045hrs QRF stas:es ati (b)(7)(E) : 
:._ ___________________ (b)(7)(E) _________ i.........: 

• 0205hrs QRF stands down per HSI Si\IC, return 
to home stations. 

LOCATION: 

Buffalo. New York 
G PS :l._ ___________ ( b )( 7)( E) ___________ ___: 

U.S. District Court for the \Vestem District of New 
York 2 Niagara Square, Buffalo, New York 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

(b)(7)(E) 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 



TlMELINE: 
• On March 7, 2020, at approximately 7:00 a,rn., MDT 

hours, CTX agent encountered subject and Life 
Ambulance (LA) was notified, 

• At approximately 7:45 a.nL LA_ anived and 
transported the subject t<>l (b)(7)(EJJ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

TE\fELINE (Cont.):-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLV//Li\VV nJFORCEMENT SUJSITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

USBP Total 

Total Number of Active Support Requests: t 0 
Total Number of Support Requests: 71 'does not includerequests with rnultipletterations 

66 requests to perform crowd control, property protection, and tac medical response 
4 requests to provide Less Lethal

1
_(b)(7)(El_i munitions andi_J~)J?X~Limunitions 

l request to provide detention/holding space for overflow 
Total Number of Approvals: t~~~~~j *doesnotincluderequestwithmultipleiterations 

Total Number of Personnel Requested: i (b)(7)(E) ! 

May 30 Total:ti;~_l 
May 31 Total:l1b11111•1j 
June 01 Total: [~i;6i;ij 
June 02 Total: l1b11111•1] 
June 03 Total:i1b11111•1i 

L--·-·-·. 

June 04 Total: ~b11111•ii 
June 05 Total: i~:,~;;;i 

'·-·-·-· 
June 06 Total:[-~;~;~] 
June 07 Total: [,:;;;;, j 

L--·-·• 

June 08 Total !:~~;,; 
j ____ ! 

June 09 Total:~:{~~] 
June 10 Total: [_,:;;·~ 
June 11 TotalJ;~~; 

··-·-·· 
June 12 Total:[,:~;i,~] 

June 13 Total: F~,~i;~! 
Total Number of Personnel Approved: L!b)(7)(Elj 

May 30 Total:F~,~i;j 

May 31 Total: ~b~1~1:1i 
.-·-·-·-, June 01 Total: t (b)(7)(E)! *Includesestimated # forinitialNCRresponse 

June 02 Total: i (b)(7)(E) i *Includes estimated # for additional NCR response 
L--·-·-·-·• 

June 03 Total:i1b11,11•i1 
L---·-·-) 

June 04 Total:[1b11111•1i 

June 05 Total:~;~'.~;] 
June 06 Total:i~:,~;;;i 

'·-·-·-· 
June 07 Total:J~,~,~~] 

June 08 Total:Fi.~j 
June 09 Total:ti;:~! 
June 10 Total:[,:~;i,] 
June 11 TotalJ;.~,] 

L--·-· 

June 12 Total:[,:;;;,~! 
l-----~ 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LA\M nJFORCEMENT srnSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICh',L USE ONL','//LNh' EfJFORCEMENT SU61TIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

SUMMARY/ OUTCOMES and TIMELINES 

l . Blaine Sector Support to Seattle FPS 
BLUF: On May 30, 2020 through May 31, 2020, USBP Blaine Sector will deploy!(b)(?)(E)J 

r::i;;;;;i Special Operations agents HBORSTAR and!=i BORTAC) to Seattle, WA, to provide 
tactical medical assistance and general law enforcement support to the Federal Protective 
Service (FPS) Officers at the Jackson Federal Building. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 5/30/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: FPS 
USBP Supporting Element: BL W/SOD !:~;~~] 
Support Requested: Tactical medical and general law enforcement support 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

Operation conducted without incident 
No law enforcement actions taken by USBP personnel 
FPS requested BLW/SOD return to site at 1400 on 31MAY 

TIMELINE 

1550 hrs. (30MAY) 
SOD arrives at support site 
All is quite / anticipate arrival of protesters at 1700 

~=~] agents assigned to [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I6-Rfff~[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 1[::::i agents assigned to[_-:.I~}{.?.).I~r:.J 

!J~JEX~1] 
1731 hrs. 

Approximately 1,000 people at courthouse 
Crowd is peaceful 

2015 hrs. 
Both sites clear of protesters 

1415 (31MAY) 
SOD PAIC and[::.] SOD BP As assigned tof·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(tij{fj{Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·l,[,~~~ SOD BP As 

L.-.1 L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ -·-· 

assigned to Federal Courthouse 
2347hrs 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT srnSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOH OFFICIAL USE ONLY/2'LA\N nJFOFtCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

All BL W personnel have returned to the BL W AOR 
FPS no longer needs USBP assistance and does not anticipate needing any further 
assistance 
No injuries or incidents to report 
BL W is standing down the EOC 

2. Buffalo Sector Support to HSI ORF 
BLUF: On May 30 through May 31, 2020, BUN will assist HSI QRF and provide[1011111e1i 
BORSTAR and/or BORTAC agents as a precaution in advance of a planned protests in 
downtown Buffalo, NY. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/30/2020 

Time Frame: 5/31/2020 

Status: CLOSED (Additional Iterations Detailed In Subsequent SRs) 
Request From: HSI QRF 

USBP Supporting Element: BUN/SOD 
Support Requested: General law enforcement support 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

Agents and HSI developed a rescue element and pushed through a crowd of violent 
protesters assaulting a female near her car. l_ _______ (b)(7)(E) ______ ___imunitions were utilized. 
Female was recovered and rescue element relocated to the skirmish line. Female was 

transported to[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~j{fjf~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J via EMS. Buffalo PD deployed [jjij}j)i~I_"j 
i (b)(7)(E) : and HSI deployed! (b)(7)(E) i. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· - L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Agents at the Buffalo Sector reported an agent sustained minor injuries from a rock 
thrown by a demonstrator. The agent was conducting perimeter security at the 
Federal Courthouse located in Buffalo, NY. There were no arrests made. 

TIMELINE 

May 30 - 1900 Arrived at Federal Courthouse, assisted with perimeter security, 
established a skirmish line, and pushed protesters back to the bottom steps fo the 
courthouse 
May 30 - 1945 hrs. rescued female being assaulted by violent protesters. 

May 30 - 2300 hrs. in response to an agent being struck in the face with a rock, 
agents deployed! (b)(7)(E) i 

3. Grand Forks Sector Support to Bemidji, MN Police Department 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LNN ENFORCEMENT srnSITl\i[ 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICli'IL USE OfRY//bWo' Er-JFORCEMEfH SrnSITl'vT 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On May 30 through May 31, 2020,t~~GFN agents will assist the Bemidji, MN PD 
regarding a request of immediate assistance regarding a crowd that has become violent, 
throwing rocks/debris at the Police Station. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/30/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Bemidji, MN Police Department 
USBP Supporting Element:F::JGFN Sector Agents 
Support Requested: General law enforcement support and crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

As of 1 :25 p.m. on 5/31/2020, all clear. 

TIMELINE 

May 30, 2020: 

1530: BPD contacted GFN Radio requesting all available law enforcement to assist 
with civil unrest at the r·-·-·-(b)(7°i(Ef"-·-·1 located at l _____________________ _J_~)E)f~) _______________________ j 
i (b)(7)(E) l 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

1540: USBP HQ LEOD Chief briefed by GFN (A)CPA Verbal authorization for 
initial response granted. 

1625: INF Resident Agents (RA) are dispatched to the Bemidji PD staging area. 

1705: [{~Si?ffffeSJ Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBP A) RA and [i~iffiEjj BP A RA 
arnve. 

1905: Total ofl_(b)(7)(E) l additional INF agents arrive at staging area to receive 
assignments. Total ofl_ (b)(7)(E). ! INF agents on scene. 

2400: Proactive efforts brought an end to the violence. All INF agents released by 
the EOC Command and returned to USBP duty assignments/locations. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE Ofrjl'r1//LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOl't Offlt:li-\L U3f"' OML ,;'/Lmv EMFOl'tt:Erv1fMT 3f"'f43ITI v f 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

4. ~etrPit sector ~ll'■QI to 1t1~mQ1etto an<t ~1ev;e1antt ,-----
nL uF: May 30 to June 1, 2020F:~:~TF As andF;.1~~;~ BP Ait:'.·j from SBY SID will assist their 
respective task forces in securing federal sites against protestors who attempt to vandalize 
or commit violent acts on federal buildings at the Toledo and Cleveland FBI offices. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/30/2020 
Time Frame: 6/13/2020 
Status: ACTIVE 
Request From: FBI 
USBP Supporting Element: DTM TF As and BP A[~;;~ 
Support Requested: General law enforcement support and Federal site security 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

From June 6, 2020 to June 13, 2020, various TF As and BP Af::;;·~ will assist partner 
agencies listed above to secure federal sites, collect intelligence, and conduct 
surveillance. 

TIMELINE 

Agents assisted with situational awareness during civil unrest. 

5. Grand Forks Sector Support to Fargo Police Department 
BLUF: May 31, 2020, BP As from PMB and SIU, responded to the Fargo EOC to 
provide crowd control and physical security in and around the civil unrest areas and any 
other buildings where human life/physical well-being may be threatened. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 6/01/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: FPD 
USBP Supporting Element: GFN Sector Agents [·::~:] agents) 
Support Requested: Crowd control and physical security in support of human 
life/physical well-being 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT srnSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICh\L USE ONLYI/LN.'tl nJFORCEMEPH SEl's!SITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

No action was taken by USBP agents All demonstrations ended and protester 
cleared the scene prior to USBP arrival. 

6. San Diego Sector Support to San Diego SO and PD 
BLUF: On May 30, 2020 SDC supported the San Diego SO with their request for less 
lethal munitions. SDC also supported the San Diego Police Department with a request 
for the [_·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:."I~R7-HJgf:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.J Vehicle andj_(b)(7)(E)j agents to extract injured officers 
from La Mesa, CA. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/30/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: San Diego SO and PD 
USBP Supporting Element: SDC Sector and SDC/SOD 

Support Requested: LLM for crowd control/ Provide[J~~(7-)_(~_)j and[~:iSOD agents 
for extraction of injured officers 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME 

SDC provided LLM for crowd control 

SDC providedl_(~_H_7_)I~)j andt:! agents for extraction of injured officers in La Mesa, 
CA 

TIMELINE 

0025: Departing SOD with i_(b)(7)(E): 

0035: Arrive at CP 
0100: Received mission from Incident Commander. i (b)(7)(E): withl_(b)(7)(E}J agents 
along with officers will be on standby as emergency response/officer extraction team 
0420: SOD team relieved by National City SWAT as emergency response team. 
0425: SOD agents check out with IC. Depart CP with! (b)(7)(E): 
0435: All SOD agents l(b)(7)(Eli and clear 

06/01/2020 

0600: 

7. Yuma Sector Support to Imperial County Sheriff's Office 
BLUF: On May 30, 2020 YUM supported the Imperial County Sheriff's Office (ICSO) 
with their request for less lethal munitions. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SEFfilTIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//l"Ofi: Ol"FICl,\L USE ONL)1//LAW Er-Jl"Ofi:CEMl"fH srnSITIVI" 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/30/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Imperial County SO 
USBP Supporting Element: YUM Sector 
Request Details: LLM for crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

YUM provided Less Lethal Munitions to ICSO 

TIMELINE: 
Transfer was successful - Nothing to report 

8. San Diego Sector Support to San Diego County Sheriff's Office 
BLUF: On May 31, 2020 SDC supported the San Diego County Sheriff's Office with 
their request for additional Less Lethal Munitions 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 6/01/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: San Diego SO 
USBP Supporting Element: SDC Sector 
Support Requested: Additional LLM for crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
SDC provided Less Lethal Munitions to SDSO 

TIMELINE: 
2150 hrs (31MAY) 

SDC BORTAC, BORSTAR, Strike Team deployed to[ _______________ _(~){?K~) _______________ .: 

[ __ (b )(7)(E) __: 

2215 hrs 
SDC agents deployed at downtown San Diego assisting with the civil unrest will 
be utilizing! _____________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-· i to communicate. 

9. Buffalo Sector Support to HSI Buffalo 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE O?JL\',!i'LAW EPJFORCEMEPH SEPJSFFl'ii'E 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICh',L USE ONL','//LNh' EfJFORCEMENT SU61TIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: Buffalo HSI SAIC has requestedf~~~BUN/SOD to augment an HSI SRT Quick 
L.-.1 

Reaction Force (QRF) established as a precaution in advance of demonstrations 
anticipated in downtown Buffalo. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 

Time Frame: 6/01/2020 

Status: CLOSED (Additional Iterations Detailed In Subsequent SRs) 
Request From: Buffalo HSI 

USBP Supporting Element: BUN/SOD 
Support Requested: Tactical and Tactical Medical 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

PENDING 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

10. Buffalo Sector Support to Niagara County Sheriff's Office 
BLUF: NCSO requested assistance from the Niagara Border Patrol Station to provide 
force augmentation for crowd control and physical security. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 6/01/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Niagara County Sheriff's Office 

USBP Supporting Element: Niagara Falls Station[~~~~gents) 

Support Requested: Crowd Control, Physical Security 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

Agents assisted with crowd control, but no noteworthy actions taken 

TIMELINE: 

Nothing to report 

11. San Diego Sector Support to San Diego Sheriff's Office 
BLUF: San Diego Sector SDC will support the San Diego Sheriff's Office withl1~1~.1~e2j 
agents, F~~1~~;; ; ; at each of two locations. Staging area 1 is in r·-·(b)(7)(Ef·-·1 Staging location 2 

•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•I 

is ini (b)(7)(E) l 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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
Request From: San Diego Sheriff's Office 
USBP Supporting Element: SDC Sector 
Support Requested: General Law Enforcement Support, Tactical, Tactical 
Medical 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

06/01/2020: 0600hrs: SDC will maintain a contingency of[:~;:l SOD agents at the 
San Diego Sheriff's Command Post. No reports of injuries to any agents, no 
destruction of BP property, no deployment of less lethal force by BP. 
No further reports of incidents aside from scattered arrests . No live social media 
feeds, videos of last night's events still being posted. One protest scheduled for 
Monday 01JUNE2020 at the San Diego Police Headquarters (1401 Broadway, 
San Diego, CA 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

12 SOG Support to BUN 
BLUF: On May 31, 2020, SOG and will support Buffalo Sector's efforts to assist local 
law enforcement agencies as needed to protect the life and safety of the general public 
and first responders. Half of this contingent is slated to support HSI Buffalo, while the 
other half is supporting Niagara Falls Sheriff's Office providing crowd control and 
Tactical Medic support. Agents \Vere redirected to NCR 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: Not Specified 
Status: Cancelled- Agents redirected to NCR 
Request From: HSI Buffalo and Niagara Falls SO 
USBP Supporting Element: SOG ~:(.'~(:1: agents) 
Support Requested: Situational Awareness, Tactical, Tactical Medical, and 
General Law Enforcement 
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

06/01/2020: 

0610 ESTFi1i~~;~PAX enroute to Buffalo from EPT via!J~)J.?){_~)j (ETA 1800 EST) 
1200: SOG elements re-directed to the National Capital Region (NCR) 
1400: AMO Flight re-fueled in!(b)(7)(E)i, wheels up at 14:36hrs in route to NCR, 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l.r,..,...,...,...,...,...,...,.._.I 

ETA 1800 EST at i ______________ (_b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! Airport 
USBP HQ arranging vehicle transport for SOG elements 

13. TCA Support to Phoenix PD 
BLUF: Tucson Sector will support Phoenix PD with providing resupply ofless lethal 
munitions. Transfer will take place at L_ ______ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___! at approximately 1900 MST 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Phoenix PD 
USBP Supporting Element: TCA 
Support Requested: LLM for crowd control (see breakdown below) 
Close Outs: Supported 

i i 
i i 

I {b ){7){E) I 
i i 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

OUTCOME: 

i {b ){7){E) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--..--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

TIMELINE: 

1600 EST: TCA transferred i (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

No additional actions 

14. EPT/SOD Support to El Paso PD 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On May 31, 2020, EPT/SOD will provide crowd control and physical security in 
and around El Paso PD HQ and Memorial Park. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: El Paso PD 
USBP Supporting Element: EPT/SOD[(b)(?)(E)i 

L--·-·-·-·1 

Support Requested: Physical Security and Crowd Control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

PENDING 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

15. HLT/MRT Support to Rochester 
BLUF: On May 31, 2020, HLT/MRT will provide crowd control and physical security in 
and around Rochester Border Patrol Station. Rochester Station[_ _______ (b )(7)(E), _ (b )(7)(F) _________ i 

l:"~1~-1~-i~1~i:1~Fl_i in the vicinity ofrecent demonstrations. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 5/31/2020 
Time Frame: 5/31/2020 
Status: CANCELLED 
Request From: Rochester Border Patrol Station 
USBP Supporting Element: HLT/MRT[~l(7l\Eli 
Support Requested: Physical Security and Crowd Control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: CANCELLED by Requesting Agency 

TIMELINE: 

(31MAY) 

a. BUN Sector and Rochester Station have determine to cancel the requested MRT 
assistance from HL T 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

16. EPT Support to El Paso PD 
BLUF: From June 1 through June 2, 2020, EPT will assist EPPD crowd control and 
physical security during planned demonstrations. EPT agents will remain on standby and 
only respond when requested by EPPD. 

INFORMATION 

17 

Date of Request: 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: El Paso PD 

USBP Supporting Element: EPT SOD ~;;;;;~i estimated) 

Support Requested: Physical Security and Crowd Control 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

PENDING 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

BLUF: Starting June 1, 2020, USBP, OFO, and AMO will assist Federal partners with 
general law enforcement activities as needed to protect the life and safety of the general 
public and first responders .. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/09/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Department of Justice 

USBP Supporting Element: CBP HQ! (b)(7)(E) i 
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

18. NIB Support to Lockport PD 
BLUF: On Monday, June 1, 2020, the Niagara Falls Border Patrol Station (NIB) will 

stage l_ ______________________________ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: for quick response for life and safety 
measures to support Lockport PD (NY) /NY State Police elements. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 
Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Lockport PD 
USBP Supporting Element: NIB agentsi_(b)(l)(E)i 

Support Requested: Quick Response for life and safety measures 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

No actions taken - requesting agency cancelled the request 

TIMELINE: 

Nothing to report 

19. EPT Support to EPPD and DPS 
BLUF: On Monday, June 1, 2020, EPT SOD will provide crowd control and physical 
security in and around Memorial Park, located at 1701 N. Copia St. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: EPPD and DPS 
USBP Supporting Element: [~~~;~J 
Support Requested: Crowd Control an Physical Security 

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

20. EPT Support to EPPD and DPS 
BLUF: On Tuesday, June 2, 2020, EPT SOD will provide crowd control and physical 
security in and around the El Paso Aztec Calendar Park, located at 401 E. San Antonio 
Ave. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 
Time Frame: 6/03/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: EPPD and DPS 

USBP Supporting Element: [~0
~

1~•j 
Support Requested: Crowd Control an Physical Security 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDING 

TIMELINE: 
2056 hrs. (02June) 

BTC squad deployed to l_ __________________________ J~_l(!){~L. _________________________ j 
2102 hrs. 

BTC squad deployed to L_ _____________________ J~K7.)1~J _____________________ ___i 

2204 hrs. 
i:::::iMRT i (b)(7)(E) i to assist SO w/ traffic control 
l._._) L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

2307 hrs. 

BTC and MRT relieved from traffic control and returning to IC to standby 
2335 hrs. 

BTC and MRT are clearing area en route to SOD. 

21. EPT Support to EPPD and DPS 
BLUF: On Tuesday, June 2, 2020, EPT SOD will provide crowd control and physical 
security in and around the El Paso City Hall, located at 300 N. Campbell St. 

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

Status CANCELLED 
Request From: EPPD and DPS 

USBP Supporting Element:[,~~~~~] 
Support Requested: Crowd Control an Physical Security 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
CANCELLED by Requesting Agency 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

22. KIN Support to Kingsville 
BLUF: On June 2, 2020,[~~~;~JKIN agents will support Kingsville PD QRF. This QRF was 
established as a precaution in advance of planned demonstrations in Kingsville, TX. The 
QRF will be available to support other state and local law enforcement with a tactical, 
tactical medicine capability and crowd control should the need arise. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 
Time Frame: 6/03/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Kingsville PD 

USBP Supporting Element: !i:-i:-i~ 
Support Requested: Prelim Planning, Tactical Capabilities, and Crowd Control 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

PENDING 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

23. ELC Support to El Centro PD 
BLUF: On June 1, 2020, ELC will support El Centro PD's QRF established within close 
proximity to a planned Black Lives Matter protest. QRF will provide support in and 
around the Courthouse building and be available to support other law enforcement 
partners with tactical capabilities, crowd control, Horse Patrol, and sUAS. 

INFORMATION 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Date of Request 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: El Centro PD 

USBP Supporting Element: F~•~j agents, HPU['.~-~:isUAS 
Support Requested: Prelim Planning, Tactical Capabilities, and Crowd Control 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

Agents were on standby, but no action was taken, nothing to report 

TIMELINE: 

Agents were on standby, but no action was taken, nothing to report 

24. ELC Support to Palm Desert / Riverside SO 
BLUF: Riverside SO has requested BP to providel(b)(7)(E).J surveillance during planned 
demonstrations on 1-10 between Cook and Bob Hope. USBP will be inl__ (b)(7)(E) ___ i 

i (b )(7)(E) :. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/01/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Palm Desert / Riverside SO 

USBP Supporting Element+:] agents 
Support Requested: Incident command and LP/OP 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 

Agents were on standby, but no action was taken, nothing to report 

TIMELINE: 

Agents were on standby, but no action was taken, nothing to report 

25.EPT Support to New Mexico SP, Alamogordo PD, and Otero County SO- June 2, 2020 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On June 2, 2020, Alamogordo Station, in response to a request from NMSP, Alamogordo 
PD, and Otero County SO, will deploy MFF and Less Lethal certified agents for crowd 
control and life safety measures. i:~;,jHSI agents are responding to assist NMSP 

l--·-

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 
Time Frame: 6/02/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Alamogordo PD/Otero County SO 

USBP Supporting Element: !~;~;~]total agents 

Support Requested: MFF and less lethal support 

Close Outs: Supported 
PENDING EXSUM 

OUTCOME: 

Event never significantly materialized. Agents were not called in to participate/ engage. 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

26. The Buffalo HSI SAIC has requested HusBP Special Operations 06/02/2020 

BLUF The Buffalo HSI SAIC has requestedt~iUSBP Special Operations Agents 
(BORTAC/BORSTAR) from Buffalo Sector (BUN) to augment an HSI SRT Quick Reaction Force 
(QRF), established as a precaution in advance of demonstrations anticipated in downtown Buffalo, 
NY on June 2, 2020. If approved, BUN will continue to provide the support requested. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 

Time Frame: 6/07/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Buffalo HSI 

USBP Supporting Element: BUN/SOD[(b)(7)(EJ: 
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

27. BUN-NIB RFA Niagara County Sheriff's Office (NCSO) - 02JUN20 

BLUF: On Tuesday, June 2, 2020, Niagara Station, in response to a request from NCSO, 
will deployj-:~~lagents for operational coordination and life safety measures. NIB agents will 

~----1 

be available to respond to Border Patrol and other law enforcement facilities in the Niagara 
Falls area should the need arise. 

Operation scheduled to begin at 1800 hrs. EST 
E;JNIB SBPA will deploy to NCSO Command Post 
t:~ NIB BP As will augment local law enforcement partner units and assist with crowd control 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 

Time Frame: 6/02/2020 
Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Niagra County SO 

USBP Supporting Element: NIB!:~Jagents 
Support Requested: Tactical and Tactical Medical 
Close Outs: Supported 

Requesting agency determined organic units could cover the event(s). No agent actions or 
participation, agents remained on standby 

TIMELINE: 

Nothing to report 

2 s. ~R~ sumlol to 11[f _______ ( b )(7)( E) _______ .! 

BLUF: On June 2, 2020 L<.~-~-~,j~iJ SPW SIU TFO's will provide[I~T(!.i.f~[)urveillance to 
assist with the identification of subjects involved with possible civil unrest and or violence 
directed at law enforcement or law enforcement facili FBTl(~-~-~)~EJJandL(~.K?..H.~1]wilIL~bJ~7Ji~lJ 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 6/02/2020 

Time Frame: TBD 
Status: Active 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Request From FBI l_ ________ J~).(7-)_(~)___ ____ __.1 

USBP Supporting Element: !~~~ SIU agents 
Support Requested: Intelligence 

Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

29. EPT/LAS Support to Las Cruces PD 

BLUF: From June 2 - 9, 2020, LAS will establish a QRF and, at the request ofLCPD, 
augment local LEPs with tactical capabilities to mitigate risk to personnel and collateral 
damage to facilities should the need arise during possible demonstrations and in response to 
civil unrest. If requested by LCPD, LAS will deploy up to[,~;:;~JLAS agents and[,;~~~! 
SOG/Response Agents that will provide support if any life and safety issues are encountered. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/02/2020 

Time Frame: 6/09/2020 
Status: CLOSED 

Request From: LCPD 

USBP Supporting Element: ~:;;;~LAS agents, t:~~j SOG agents 

Support Requested: Tactical, Tactical Medical, Crowd Control 
Close Outs: Approved 

PENDING 

TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

30. SPW and SPK Support to Spokane PD 

BLUF: On June 2, 2020, SPW, at the request of Spokane Police Department, will deploy~:~;~~ 
agents to assist with crowd control and provide life and safety protection measures. SPW 
will also deliver the less lethal munitions to SPD. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 6/02/2020 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Time Frame 6/03/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Spokane PD 

USBP Supporting Element:[,:;~~Jagents and less lethal munitions 
Support Requested: Crowd Control, Safety Protection 

Close Outs: Approved 

No request for assistance was made to the standby agents 
TIMELINE: 

Nothing to report 

31. ORV Support to Okanagon County SO 

BLUF: On June 4, 2020, ORV will participate in a joint QRF in close proximity to a planned 
Black Lives Matter protest. Agents will respond to other law enforcement facilities in the 
area as needed. Demonstration is scheduled to begin on June 4, 2020 at 1700 hrs PDT at the 
Omak Library, 30 Ash St N., Omak, WA need arise. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/04/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Okanagon County SO 

USBP Supporting Element:l1•H1H•1i agents 

Support Requested: Crowd Control, Safety Protection 

Close Outs: Supported 

Demonstration remained peaceful. No actions to report 
TIMELINE: 
2303 hrs. (04June) 

All protestors have dispersed and there are no signs of disorder. ORV agents have been 
demobilized and are enroute to back ORV Station. 

32. TCA Support to Casa Grande PD 

BLUF: TCA will support Casa Grande PD with a total ofl~;~~;l agents (TCA SOD [:@IfH~fJ 
and:_ _____ (b )(7)(E) ____ J) in order to provide local agencies required support to maintain control of 
planned protests in Casa Grande scheduled to take place on 06/03/2020 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 6/3/2020 

Time Frame: 6/06/2020 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Status Closed 
Request From: Casa Grande PD 
USBP Supporting Element: ~:;;~;~i SOD agents,[] Strat Comms 
Support Requested: Crowd Control, Safety Protection 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 
1828 hrs. (04June) 

FRAGO approved to extend duration to 06June 

33. DTM Support to Michigan DNR and State Police 

BLUF: On June 5, 2020, DTM Riverine Unit, at the request ofDNR and MSP, will deploy[~;~;~] 
agents andf:-~~:!vessel to the MacArthur Bridge to ensure public safety during a scheduled 
protest on the MacArthur Bridge. DTM/RU is limited to patrolling the waterway and 
effecting life saving measure as the need arises 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05/2020 
Status: Closed 
Request From: Michigan DNR and State Police 
USBP Supporting Element: [~~;~DTM / Riverine Unit 
Support Requested: Patrolling waterway and rescue efforts 
Close Outs: Supported 

DTS maritime agents patrolled the waters near! (b)(7)(E) : for approximatelyii~i<~><~iihours during 
the protest. Nothing to report. L------------------------- L ' 

TIMELINE: 
Nothing to Report - No actions taken 

34. DTM/SOD Support to Lincoln Park PD and Allen Park PD 

BLUF: At 4:00 pm. on June 4, 2020, DTM/SOD agents, at the request ofLPPD will assist 
LPPD and APPD by providing tactical capabilities, crowd control, and protecting the life and 
safety of the general public and first responders. 

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

Request From Lincoln Park PD and Allen Park PD 
USBP Supporting Element: i~;~;~~]DTM / SOD 
Support Requested: Tactical, medic, safety and life 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDJNG 

35. BBT/APT Support to Alpine PD 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020, in support of the Alpine Police Department, the Alpine Border 
Patrol Station will have [~0

~
1~1~1j agents on stand-by at [~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~5!?X~f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J response time), in 

the event a planned Black Lives Matter peaceful protest escalates and requires additional law 
enforcement for life and safety assistance. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 
Status: Closed 
Request From: Alpine PD 
USBP Supporting Element: [~:i agents, i.fb)f7).(Ef: vehicles 

Support Requested: crowd control, safety and life 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

36. RGV/WSL Support to Edinburg PD 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020, WSL, at the request of and in coordination with EPD, will establish 
a joint QRF and assign[=J agents to assist in operations. The QRF will support other state and 
local law enforcement with a tactical and tactical medicine and crowd control 
should the need arise 

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

Request From Alpine PD 
USBP Supporting Element: ~:~,;~·i agents, r·-·-·-·-·-·-(bfCfj("Ef-·-·-·-·-·1 

~---·- L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Support Requested: crowd control, safety and life 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDJNG 

3 7. BL W Support to FPS Region 10 (Washington State and Oregon) 

BLUF: From June 4 through June 7, 2020, BL W, at the request of the FPS Region 10 
Director, will provide agents to support FPS at federal buildings and courthouses in Seattle, 
WA, Tacoma, WA and Portland, OR. USBP agents will be assist with physical security and 
crowd control. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/07/2020 
Status: ACTIVE 
Request From: FPS Region 10 

USBP Supporting Element:~•~(~(:1]agents and [~~I~j_(fit~CJ vehicles 
Support Requested: crowd control, safety and life, physical security 
Close Outs: Supported - 4 Iterations 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

June 7 

FPS indicated support in Seattle/Tacoma areas would no longer be required starting June 9 

June 11 

o ~:i.;~l MFF agents will return to BLW 

o r,:.~::J M FF agents will relocate to Portland (6/08) 
L--·-· 

FPS requests:;:_;:_: MFF agents remain in Port land until 6/15 

FPS requests support in Seattle for 6/12 and 13 

o BLW will deplovr:]to Seattle 

38. SPW Support to FPS Spokane 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On June 4 through June 8, 2020, SPW, at the request of FPS, will augment FPS 
operations with additional manpower and less lethal capabilities to mitigate risk to personnel 
and collateral damage to facilities should the need arise during evolving demonstrations and 
in response to civil unrest. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/04 - 06/08 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: FPS Spokane 
USBP Supporting Element: F~;~;j agents and [~~j~)_(ff(~LJ vehicles 
Support Requested: crowd control, safety and life, physical security 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
Due to change in requirements, SPW did not provide support to FPS 

TIMELINE: 
Nothing to report 

39. 

BLUF: Starting June 3, 2020 and at the request of ATF Spokane,[:::] SPW SIU [j~~i(jj{~j] 
l (bH7HE)j Agent will provide[·-·-·(ijR1}(E)·-·-·-j surveillance to assist with the identification of 
subjects involved with possible civil unrest and or violence directed at law enforcement or 
law enforcement facilities. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/03 TBD 
Status: Active 
Request From: A TF Spokane 
USBP Supporting Element:F~~~;~iTask Force agents 
Support Requested: surveillance, situational awareness 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

40. HLT Support to Auburn, Maine PD 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LNN ENFORCEMENT srnSITl\i[ 

FOIA CBP 001630 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On June 4, 2020 and at the request of Auburn PD, HL T will support providing 
perimeter security, act in a backup capacity to provide crowd control, and provide life and 
safety protection measures for the general public and first responders. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/04/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Auburn PD 

USBP Supporting Element: t:~;:] MR T , [~T~fl7-)i~L] vehicles 
Support Requested: physical security, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 
1938 hrs. (06JUNE) 

Small number of protesters materialized and quickly dispersed no USBP action 

41. HLT Support to USSS for POTUS Visit 

BLUF: HL T will support USSS with POTUS is scheduled to arrive at the Bangor 
International Airport (BGR) at 1230 hours on June 5, 2020. 

INFORMATION 
Date of Request: 6/3/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: USSS 

USBP Supporting Element: E'.-~;~i MRT and BP A, [j~)_(?.){~LJ vehicles 
Support Requested: physical security, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDING 

TIMELINE: 
PENDJNG 

42. LRT/SOD Support to Laredo Police Department 

BLUF: LRT will respond to RFA to assist local law enforcement agencies during a large 
gathering that is expected to occur on June 4, 2020 at 10:00am. INFORMATION 

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

Status CLOSED 
Request From: LPD 

USBP Supporting Element: E~;:l SODf j response vehicles,[(t>Ji.?K~i] 
Support Requested: physical security, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 
1302 hrs. (04JUNE) 

All LR T personnel clear - no incidents 

43. BBT/MID Support to Ector County SO and Texas DPS 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020, Midland Station, at the request ofECSO and DPS, will establish a 
Quick Reactionary Response Team to support local law enforcement with crowd control and 
provide life and safety protection measures for the general public and first responders should 
the need arise. Agents will stand-by at the staging area and be prepared to respond in the 
event of an escalation in violence. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: ECSP and Texas DPS 

USBP Supporting Element: t:=1 MID agents,[~:~ SOG/BORSTAR, [~-~-~-~(~i(ijiff_~-~-J 
Support Requested: physical security, tac medic, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELJNE: 

PENDING 

44. SPW and SPK Support to Spokane PD 

BLUF: SPW will support Spokane PD with surveillance cameras and additional personnel 
for non-frontline positions during the protests scheduled for Sunday, June 7. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/07/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Spokane PD 

USBP Supporting Element: t'.~~~:! agents (no MFF), [j~f(?.)i~f] vehicles 
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OUTCOME: 

TIMELINE: 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICl,\L USE ONLY//LAW rnFORCEMEfH srnSITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Support Requested physical security, surveillance 
Close Outs: Supported 

{b){7){E) 
Nothing further to report - No UoF or law enforcement action was taken 

45. SOG and MRT Support to DoJ in the NCR 

BLUF: On June 5-16, 2020 SOG, at the request ofDOJ, will support the NCR with 
manpower addressing potential, planned and occurring violence created by protestors within 
the NCR. SOG will support during hasty and planned operations with manpower from the 
Mobile Response Team (MRT), prepared to address unruly crowd participants involved in 
criminal activity (looting/rioting). 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05-16/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: DoJ 
USBP Supporting Element: i1011111e1!MRT agents 

Support Requested: physical security, crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELJNE: 

PENDING 

46. HLT Support to Ellsworth PD 

BLUF: l(b)(7)(E) i HLT CMB agents will support Ellsworth PD during a scheduled BLM 
protest in Ellsworth, Maine on June 5, 2020. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: EPD 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

USBP Supporting Element [!~l!~l!~iJ MFF agents,t::~!vehicles 
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDJNG 

47 BUN/NIB Support to Niagara County SO and Niagara Falls PD 

BLUF: On June 5, 2020, NIB and BUN will, at the request ofNCSO and NFPD, deploy a 
total ofE;:~ agents to provide crowd control and life and safety protection measures for the 
general public and first responders - includingi ______ __(b)(7)(E) _____ __.lwith the NY State Park Police 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Niagara SO and PD 

USBP Supporting Element: f::;_;~J agents (:~~~~~] MFF), [~~~~~~~~~~~~j~~if?.if~f~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

OUTCOME: 

l_ ____ J_b.)J!}.(1~1_ __ ___! 

Support Requested: physical security, crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

l __________________________________ (~)_(?Jl~l _________________________________ I 
All other agents were assigned to QRfs which were never enaged 

TIMELINE: 
Nothing to report 

48. GFN Support to Cass County SO 

BLUF: On June 5-6, 2020, GFN will support Cass County Sheriff's Office and other law 
enforcement agencies in the response to protests and possible civil unrest in the City of 
Fargo, ND 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05-06/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Cass County SO 

USBP Supporting Element:t~i.~J EMT 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

o LL Munitions -l_ ____________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ______________________________________________ i 
Support Requested: physical security, LL munitions 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDJNG 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

49. SPW Support to FPS Portland 

BLUF: From June 04 through 07, 2020, SPW will, at the request of FPS Region 10 Director, 
assist FPS at federal building and courthouses in the Portland. OR area. Agents will assist 
with physical security, crowd control, Tactical medic, and protecting the life and safety of 
the general public and first responders. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/04-07 /2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Portland FPS 
USBP Supporting Element: [~;~;~·jMFF agents E;~JMRT andt: jBORSTAR) 
Support Requested: physical security, crowd control, tac medic 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
Agents assisted with physical security at Federal Courthouse. No enforcement actions taken 

TIMELINE: 
Nothing to report 

50. RGV and SOG Support to Pearlman City PD and Texas DPS 

BLUF: From June 5 through 12, 2020, RGV SOD will, at the request of PCPD and TDPS, 
deploy a contingency force in support of respond to any civil unrest and provide security to 
the City of Pearland Police Department and surrounding area. The RGV SOD will pre­
position personnel and equipment prepared to increase law enforcement presence, respond to 
crowd escalation or riot, and respond to emergency medical situations. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/4/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05-12/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Pearlman PD and TDPS 
USBP Supporting Element: t:~~~:i RGV SOD, t:~~~:i SOG 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Support Requested physical security, crowd control, tac medic 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

51. DTM/GIB Support to Grosse Ile, Michigan PD 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020, GIB agents will, at the request of GIPD, assist by being prepared to 
respond for crowd control and protecting the life and safety of the general public and first 
responders. The Detroit Border Intelligence Center is currently monitoring social media and 
providing updates in reference to the protests. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: GIPD 
USBP Supporting Element: [: ]ilon-MFF agents 
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

No Actions taken by USBP agents 
TIMELINE: 

GIB providedl_ _____ __(b)(7)(E) ________ jagents L_ _____ .(~1(7-.)J~)_ ______ j on standby for response if unrest occurred. 
Event was peaceful and there was no need for agents to respond to the scene of the event. 

52. YUM and Blythe Station Support to Blythe PD 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020 YUM and Blythe Station will, at the request ofBPD, establish and 
stage a Quick Reaction Force at the BPD Incident Command Center. USBP personnel will 
provide tactical capabilities while providing crowd control and protecting life and safety of 
the general public and first responders. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Blythe PD 

USBP Supporting Elemeni;t: j BLY MFF agents, FJ YUM SOD, t:l BL Y[@If.i@J 
vehicles, l::::l SOD [~J~j_(?.i!I~f] vehicles 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Support Requested physical security, crowd control, tac medic, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDJNG 

TIMELINE: 
June 4 and June 5, 2020 - MFF and Civil Disturbance legal training conducted 

June 6, 2020 
0600: SOD musters and begins gear load out. 
0630: SOD enroute to i (b)(7)(E) ! 

L--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

0815: SOD arrives i _______ J~.H_7X~L ____ __]. 
0900: Pre-Op Brief with all participating agencies at City Hall. 
1000: SOD and BLY establish staging point ati_ _________________ ___(!l._)_(?)J.~)___ _______________ ___i 

1025: March is underway. Chief of Police advises approximately 200 people are present. General 
attitude is peaceful and orderly. 
1140: March is mostly beginning to disperse from end point. 
1200: Chief of Police arrives back to PD. Gives order to stand down. 
1230: SOD begj.ns~RTB. 
1500: SODi(b)(7)(E): 

l--·-·-·-·-•-•-" 

53. BLW Support to Whatcom County SO 

BLUF: On June 5, 2020, BLW, at the request of Whatcom County Sheriff's Office, will 
deliver requested less lethal munitions to WCSO. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Whatcom County SO 
USBP Supporting Element: i __________________________________ .{~1(7)l~) _______________________________ ___] 

Support Requested: Munitions 
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

BLUF: Starting June 5, 2020, WHF, at the request ofKPD and WPD, will provide i<bH7HE>i 
:_(b)(7)(E)_: agents to assist with situational awareness and the identification of subjects' involved 
with civil unrest and violence. WHF Task Force Officer, currently assigned to the!_ (b)(7)(_E)j 

i (b)(7)(E) i, will be assigned for this undertaking. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 
Time Frame: 6/05-08/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Kalispell PD and Whitefish PD 
USBP Supporting Element:t_~;]TFO agent 

Support Requested: Situational Awareness 
Close Outs: Supported 

From June 6, 2020 to June 13, 2020, various TF As and BP Afi:~;~iwill assist partner agencies listed 
above to secure federal sites, collect intelligence, and conduct surveillance. 

TIMELINE: 
Nothing to report 

55 

BLUF: BLW will deploy [;;;~agents to support Whatcom County Sheriff's Office (WCSO) 
Command at the WCSO HQ and Jail facility. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 - TBD 
Status: ACTIVE 
Request From: Whatcom County SO 
USBP Supporting Element: t:~;:] agents 

Support Requested: Detention assist 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 
1815 (06June) 

56. 

All agents clear of area and en route to Bellingham Station 

Non incidents 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

BLUF: On Friday June 05, 2020,!_~bJ(!.~(-~l_i will, at the request of RBPD,[~~~j~i(_i_if~jj~-}{7-fftf~~~J 

[ ____________________ (~_)_(!1(~)_! __ J!?)_(?1t~_) __________________ __I 
i (b )(7)(E), (b )(7)(F) i 2°diteratiofl ofl.fune 11) 2020. 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::' 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 

Time Frame: 6/07/2020 - TBD 
Status: ACTIVE 
Request From: Riviera County SO 
USBP Supporting Element: Detention/holding facility 
Support Requested: Facility 
Close Outs: Supported - 2 Iterations 

PENDING 
TIMELJNE: 

PENDING 

57. SDC Support to FPS San Diego 

BLUF: SDC will support FPS San Diego on June 5, 2020 to (TBD) with[iMFF agents. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/5/2020 

Time Frame: 6/05/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: FPS 
USBP Supporting Element:[~:] MFF, [j~_iffii_~j~] vehicles, Less Lethal 
Support Requested: physical security, crowd control 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

58. GFN Support to Bemidji PD 

BLUF: On June 6, 2020, GFN, at the request ofBPD, will assist with crowd control and 
protecting the life and safety of the public and first responders 

INFORMATION 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Date of Request 6/5/2020 

Time Frame: 6/06/2020 

Status: CLOSED 
Request From: Bemidji PD 

USBP Supporting Elemend: j non-MFF agents (lj SBP A, E:J BP A), [i~I{?.fi~U 
vehicles 

OUTCOME: 

Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

59. RGV/CCT Support to Refugio County SO 
BLUF: On 06/06/2020: _ __(b)(7)(E)_i RGV/CCT agents will support Refugio County SO 
(RCSO) by providing a law enforcement response capability and a tactical medicine 
capability for RCSO and other LE agencies during a planned in Refugio, TX. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/6/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: Refugio County SO 

USBP Supporting Element:F;:inon-MFF agents (j SBPA,F~!BPAs U: jEMTs)),!~0
~1~1.1:i_i 

i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDJNG 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

60. DTM/SOD Support to Wyandotte PD 
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

FOIA CBP 001640 



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICh',L USE ONL','//LNh' EfJFORCEMENT SU61TIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Request From Wyandotte PD 

USBP Supporting Element: E;,~;J agents total:(;;;_~ MFF agents, t~;]BPA (PAO)))J ::i 
i (b)(7)(E) i vehicles 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDING 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

61. DTM Support to Various Regional Task Forces 
BLUF: From June 6 through June 13, 2020, DTM/SIU Task Force Agents, at the request of 
various regional TFs, will support the security of federal sites by enhancing situational 
awareness in the Detroit, Cleveland, Toledo, and Grand Rapids areas. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/6/2020 
Time Frame: 6/06-20/2020 

Status: ACTIVE 

Request From: Regional Task Forced 

USBP Supporting Element: ~:i.~] Task Force Agents 

Support Requested: situational awareness 
Close Outs: SUPPORTED 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

62. DTM Support to Port Clinton PD 
BLUF: On June 8, 2020, [:.·:.·:.·:_@l.fI@:.·:.·:.·:.JBorder Patrol agents (BP As) and[·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E)·-·-·-·-·-·1 

SBY Sector Intelligence Detachment agents (SID) will assist the PCPD with support 
functions surrounding a planned protest event in Port Clinton, OH. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/8/2020 

Time Frame: 6/08/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: PCPD 
USBP Supporting Element: i,:~~ non-MFF r(b)(7f(Ef--i agents, r·-·-·-·ffjj{7j(Ej"-·-·-·1 agents, 

~·-•-. 1 ___ ! L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L---·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

!,.,.,ivehicles 
i, ____ ! 

Support Requested: Personnel 
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OUTCOME: 
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Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Close Outs SUPPORTED 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

63 . DTM Support to Southgate, MI PD 
BLUF: On June 10, 2020, DTM SOD will, at the request of SPD, establish a quick response 
force for crowd control and protecting the life and safety of the public and first responders. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/9/2020 

Time Frame: 6/10/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: SPD 
USBP Supporting Element: F~;~:j SOD with[~;~,;~~~-~:,~;,~;,: and [f~S!?lL~iJ munitions,E~~l 

!__ (b )(7)(E)__i vehicles 

OUTCOME: 

Support Requested: Personnel, munitions 

Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

64. SDC/SOD Support to FPS 
BLUF: SDC will support FPS with a total ofF~;; ;JSDC Special Operations Detachment (SOD) 
agents for approximately 7 days, June 2, 2020 to June 9, 2020, to provide security and 
protection to federal buildings in Oakland, San Francisco, San Jose, and Sacramento . 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/2/2020 
Time Frame: 6/02-09/2020 

Status: CLOSED 

Request From: FPS 

USBP Supporting Element: ["1~ 1~ 1~_:SOD agents, vehicles 

Support Requested: Physical security, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE Ofrjl'r1//LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMSITIVE 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//Li\\N nJFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

65. EPT/SOD Support to El Paso PD 
BLUF: On June 10, 2020, EPT/SOD will, at the request ofEPPD, assist with tactical 
capabilities, tactical medic, crowd control and protecting the life and safety of the public and 
first responders during a planned protest in El Paso, Texas. Agents will remain at a nearby 
staging area and only respond should EPPD request assistance 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/10/2020 
Time Frame: 6/10/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: EPPD 
USBP Supporting Element:[~'.~•-~] SOD agents, t·-·-·-·-·-·Tbffij(Ef"-·-·-·-·-·1 vehicles 

OUTCOME: 

Support Requested: tactical, tac med, crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

66. DTM/SOD Support to Riverview PD 
BLUF: On June l l,_2020,_DTM.SOD_will, at the request ofRPD establish a quick response 
force staged nearby ! ______________ (b )(7)(E) ______________ J to provide assistance with crowd control and 
protecting the life and safety of the public and first responders . RPD requested the specific 
capability of!_(b)(7)(E)_!munitions deployment in the event a chaotic situation develops during 
a planned peaceful protest. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/10/2020 
Time Frame: 6/11/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: RPD 

USBP Supporting Element:[~'.~;_~] SOD agents,[j~f(?.)i.ff.J vehicles 
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

67. YUM/SOD Support to OFO SLU 
BLUF: On June 11, 2020, YUM/SOD will provide a QRF in support of CBP/OFO SLU 
Operations on 06/11/2020 in response to a planned protest in San Luis, Sonora, Mexico 

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

Date of Request: 6/11/2020 
Time Frame: 6/11/2020 
Status: CLOSED 
Request From: OFO SLU 
USBP Supporting Element:E~~ SOD agents, l-·-·-(bf(7).(E)·-·-·1 vehicles 

Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

68. BUN SOD Support to BU HSI SRT 
BLUF: From June 12, 2020 to June 15, 2020 BU SRT (HSI) along with BUN BTC/BST will 
establish joint QRF to provide a tactical and tactical medicine capability in response to 
possible civil unrest and or violence directed at law enforcement, law enforcement facilities 
and other government buildings. This QRF will respond on an on-call basis with up tol1°11111e1: 
BTC/BST agents. 

INFORMATION 

OUTCOME: 

Date of Request: 6/12/2020 
Time Frame: 6/12-15/2020 
Status: Active 
Request From: BU SRT HSI 
USBP Supporting Element:t:l SOD agents, ["-·ii>fCff(Ef.] vehicles 

Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDJNG 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

69. EPT/SOD Support to El Paso PD 
BLUF: On June 12, 2020 EPT/SOD will, at the request of EPPD, establish a QRF to provide 
tactical and tactical capabilities to protect the life and safety of the public and first responders 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/12/2020 
Time Frame: 6/12/2020 
Status: Closed 

UNCLASSIFIED//f'Of-l: OFFICIAL USE OML"O'/LAV<f l"Mf'Of-l:Ct:MEM'I' 5EM51'1'1VI" 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICl/'IL USE ONL'(//LN.'o' nJFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

Summary of USBP Civil Unrest Support Requests 
May 30 through June 14, 2020 Current as of 0700 Hours EST 

Request From EPPD 

USBP Supporting Element: F~~~:! SOD agents, [~j~)lfi_(gf~]vehicles,L(t?.}E.}{~lJ 
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety, tactical, tac medic 

Close Outs: Supported 

OUTCOME: 
PENDING 

TIMELINE: 
PENDING 

70. HLT Support to Houlton PD 
BLUF: On June 12, 2020, at the request ofHPD, HLT will establish a QRF for support 
during a planned "Black Lives Matter" demonstration. HL T will assist with crowd control 
and protecting the life and safety of the public and first responders. The event is expected to 
be peaceful; however there is the potential it could escalate in violence. HPD has been 
informed Antifa members have stated they attend and threatened to destroy a local war 
monument. An opposing group "Maine Militia" has stated they may attend in order to 
protect the monument. 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/12/2020 

Time Frame: 6/13/2020 
Status: ACTIVE 

Request From: HPD 

USBP Supporting Element: [(ii1j~~i}MFF agents, i{b)(7Y(i~f! patrol GOV s, !1011111• 1! 
i{b)-(7)(E).]EMT GO v r·-(b)(7°j(Ef ·-·1Go v L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '-·-·-·-
L.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ L--·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

OUTCOME: 

Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety, paramedic 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

71. SPW Support to Spokane PD 
BLUF: On June 14, 2020 Spokane Sector Spokane Station (SPK) will deploy t:l agents to 
provide security at the planned law enforcement staging area in the: _____________ (b )(7)(E) ______________ i 
i (b)(7)(E): 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

INFORMATION 

Date of Request: 6/13/2020 

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

USBP Supporting Element ~=~]agents non MFF agents 
Support Requested: crowd control, life and safety 
Close Outs: Supported 

PENDING 
TIMELINE: 

PENDING 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SEffilTIVE 
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(b)(7)(E) 

fvfay 3 i, 2020 

lvIBl'vtORA,NDUh4 FOR.: 

FROJvL 

SUBJEC'f: 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patrol i\gent 
Buffalo Sector 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Border Patrol Agtmt 
Buffalo Station 

Use of Force Incident 

6J)O (\:>bttn \\\::::r>ds P:,,kw·,•w 

F:,ri,;'(<,\'ilDdla. NY i. 4 t sn 

U.S .. Customs and 
Border Protection 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

On hAay 30, 2020, Buffi:1lo IlSI requested assistance frum Buffi:1lo Sector BORTAC/BORS'fA.R 
agents to augment their Quick Reactionary Force as a precaution to a planned Black Lives 
ivlatter dcrnonstration in Bufihlo, Nc\v York that V\'as scheduled to start at l 700hrL It is 
estimated thnt over l 000 people attended this de:nomtratioi-L 

At approxinrntcly 2330hrs, the pn>testors started throwing rocks and bottles at the agents, A 
group of unruly protestors b,;;;,gan to throvv rocks and bottle in my direction. One the rocks 
struck my right check and occipital bone arntL This resulted in a contusion, sweUing, and 
bruising of face, however 1 did not require 1nedical treatment nt this tln1e. 

A short time later another group began thn,\ving rocks and bottles,. this tlrne to disperse the 
crov:d and decrease the am{nmt of objects being throtvn a plan to use less lethal devices vvas 
hatched. I dep!oycdi (b)(7)(E) i in the vicinity of the group that ,;,;,ms 
identified as thrnvving projectiles, The! (b)(7)(E) iactivated and the cro\\\1 rapidly 
dispersed. 

FOIA CBP 001647 



(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Chief Patml t\gen1 
BuITalo Sector 

soc C\)h'in \\\::,ods n"'h-"''"'' 

·r:n::._J\Y•tnflr_, NY l+: so 

US. Cuxtoms and 
Border Protection 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sl)BJEC'f: 

Patrol A.gent in Charge 
Buflltlo Station 

(}n May 30, 2020, B11Clhlo IJSI requested assistance from BuCJ'ttio Sector B()Rl'A.C/B(JRSTR 
agents to augment thelx Quick Reactionary Force as a precaution to a pbnned Black Lhes 
1\-1Htter dem<mstration in Buffalo. New ''( ork that \Vas scheduled to stan at i 700hrs. It is 
estimated that over l 000 penpk attended this dcmonsiration, 

Two hours into the event, th,e protc-stors bccan1e unruly and began to !not and destroy property in 
the area, /\t approx.i1nate!y 2330brs, a group of su~jects began thro\vlng l'<>Cks and BPA 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) i vvas struck in the ri ubt cheek. 'fhis resnlted in a contusion and bn1lsing" Due to the - . ~ 
chaotk situation, it cou !d nm be deten11ined \vho threw the rock BP J\) (b)(G), (bH7HC) ! did not rcq ui re 
medical attention and continued his duties. 

i\ short time !Hter, others began thro,Ning rocks and bottles, BPA [ ______ (P._)_(~'1._(_~1l7-1(~) ______ j responded 
by firing! (b)(7)(E) :nt a group and they quickly dispersed, 

{b)(7)(E) 
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(b \hw JO. 2(!20, a !Jutttt:kJ Sector BORTAC Agent wns 
stnwk fn tlw {'11r•: with a rock vd1He Mmisting with dots in 
Huffolo, NY, 

; 
~ ! (b)(7)(E) 
~---------------------·-

11 On hfay 30, 2020 Buffalo HSI SAJC recmtswd 
,bsistance frn,m BUN BST/BTC autnts to au.mnent an 
MS! Qukk Reactknwry Force (Ql{Ji) ris a pre~';rntion of 
ti pbnned Hiw.)k Lives :\fatter demonstrntion in 
downtown Buffalo scheduled to stat! at ! 700 hn;, 

11 This w<1s to rnkc place in front of Buft'ah.1 Chy Ha!), 65 
NiagJrn Squant, Buffiilo, NY', in n::sponse to the death 
<Jf George Floyd in Minneapolis, Minnesorn and the 
ensui.ng civil unrest w:rnss the nation, 

11 During thi.s event 1\gents were nssm1!ted rm.lltlple time 
v<lth brrnks mid roe.ks, 

• At npprnxin1mdy 233{} hours nne of the Agents was 
ftrnek in the ,vhh a rock by an r.mknown assailant 

(b)(7)(E) 

L_ _________________ (b_)(_7)_(E_) _____ _ 

LOCATION: 

Buffi\ln, NY 
GP$::._ _______ (b )(7)(E) ______ ___! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

UK Ctttt!:wnt Mtd 
Thtwder Prottcth:m 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 1 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELL 

(b)(7)(E) 
I 

Bee: 
Subject: 
14,2020 
Date: 

RE: DHS Support to Civil Disturbances~ (b)(7)(E) i -USBP - June 
'-----------'---'---'----'---'----'-----~ 

Sun Jun 14 2020 13:27:09 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4, and the CUSR report as well that goes out 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 1 :26 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 
2020 '-----------'---'--'---''-'---'------' 

10-4 

! actually thought about this last night, but decided against it until I could ask you " 

They'll be on it from this point forward. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquariers 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Ce! I: l. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

FOIA CBP 001651 



COftjfiDEMTIA:L!TY NOTICE. Tl1is e 111ail, i11cludi11g a11y attacl1111e11ts, is frn l11e sole ose of tl1e 
inteneleel rneipient(s) anel ff18:V eentain eenfielential anel r,rivilegeel infen-riatien. An:v unauH,eriz.:eel fe,1ievv, 
use, disolosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this dooument may oontain sensitive soourity 
information tl'iat is controlled under tl'ic prm,•isions of 40 GFR 1520. !f you are not tl'ic intended recipient, 
please co11taet ti 1e se11der by I eply e 111ail al 1d dest1 o:v all copies of ti 1e 01igi11al 111essage. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, Juno 14, 2020 11 :42 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) ~-----------.----------~ 
Subject: RE: OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -!._ ______ ~(~b)~(7~)~(E~) ___ ~i - USBP - June 14, 
2020 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, 

Nice work on this one. Mako sure that Scudder,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i and Porvaznik are on this 
daily distro. They are all getting questions as well and this will help keep everyone on the same page. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 2:30 AM 
To: NOC.SWO.Restrictod~i -----(b_)(_7_)(E-)----~ 

Cc: LEOD-OPS-CELU (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·! ~-::-:---::-:=-:--:---~~-'--======------
Subject DHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - Juno 14, 2020 

OHS Support to Civil Disturbances -i (b)(7)(E) i - USBP - June 14, 2020 

*How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort (Civil Disturbances)? 

As of Juno 13, 2020: 

o [:'~'~.: USBP agents are committed to Civil Unrest Support Request 

o E~]facility is being utilized for arrestee detention/holding overflow 

o Approximately!~~,~~Jgovornmont owned vehicles ~r·-_·-_____ (b_)_(7_)(_E_) ____ ~: are committed to 
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
to other Federal, State, and Local Law Enforcement as precautionary planning to ensure tho safety of 

FOIA CBP 001652 



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

No reports of damage GOV prope1iy have been received by USBP HQ 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief - LEOD OPs Cell 

US Border Patrol Headquarters 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
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Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

GONFIDDH!A:L!TY tmT!GE: Tl9is e I Aail, ii ,eludir ,g any aHael9n ,ents, is feF tl9e sele use ef ti 18 
intended reoipieni=(s) and may ooni=ain confidential and privileged information. Any unaui=horized review, 
use, disolosure, or distribution is prohibited. Parts of this document may eontain sensitive seeurity 
information thai= is ooni=rolled under tho provisions of 19 CFR 1520. If you are not tho intended reoipient, 
plea:se ee11taet ti ,e ser1de1 l:ry I eply e 11,ail a1 ,d de:st10y all eepi8:s ef ti 18 e1igi11a:I 111e:s:sag8. 
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From: 

I SEGUIN.DTb)cG>, (b)(1)(c) 
To: SCOTT, RODNEY S 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JACKSTA, LINDA l 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 
Date: Tue Jun 30 2020 20:42:32 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4, Thank you, 

Debbie Seguin 
_ __(~) Chief of Staff, CBP 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2_0_2_0_8_:3_9:_5_·1 _P_M ____ ~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(61, (b)(7)(CI i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO)i<bH6>,<bH7HCJi 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FPS protection memo 

Confirmed all. The Seattle group is from agents assigned toi__(b)(7)(E) __ i 

Rodney Scott 

Ctlief 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30;....,2=0=2=0-=8=:2=2'-'-P'-'-M'-'---------~ 
To: JACKST A, LIN DA L l_ ________________________ _(~)_(~Jd.~J{?-_l!~L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !SCOTT RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO)_i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta-

Thank you for this information and quick response, 

Can BP and OFO please confirm readiness or flag any issues? 

Thank you, 

Debbie Seguin 

(A) Chief of Staff, CSP 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:00:31 PM ~---------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W_i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(Gl, (b)(7)(Cl i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _ _i Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO) J ____ J~K,._~--d-~-)J7 __ )( __ C_) -------------. 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Re: FPS protection memo 

Good evening Debbie-

Discussions were underway today with the ops offices and the draft planning scenario being worked 
include the following: 

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

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 7:44:26 PM ~----------~ To: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i;----'S---"C----'O---'-T---'-T-'---'--'-RO--'--"'-D-'-'-N=-EY---'----'-S_,_i ___ _____:(--=b )'-'--(6....:...:),---'-(----'b )....:....(7...:...;)('-C-=----) ___ ___;!; Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta, 

FOIA CBP 001657 



We received the attached memo through OPA channels and wanted to share with OS to make sure that 
we are all on the same page. The memo provides the below provision which would be concerning if 
CBP is expected to satisfy each of the locations. It's our understanding that CBP commitment includes: 
BP support to Portland and OFO support in DC, but that ICE will cover Seattle. Please inform if this is 
in accurate. Thank you. 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

(b}(7)(E} 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001658 



From: 

I SCOTT.ROD(b)cs), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; JACKSTA, UN DA L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :; FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
_ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i; Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: FPS protection memo 
Tue Jun 30 2020 20:23: 14 EDT 

Portland team is a go and already traveling! (b)(7)(E) i 

! am confirming the Seattle USBP requirement and staffing right now. 

Rodney Scott 

Chief 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,.-=2~02=0~8=:2=2~P~M~------~ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001659 



Cc: PEREZ ROBERT E ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) f Owen, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Todd C (EAC OFO) i ~-------------, (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)---------~--_____, 

Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta-

Thank you for this information and quick response, 

Can BP and OFO please confirm readiness or flag any issues? 

Thank you, 

Debbie Seguin 

(A) Chief of Staff, CBP 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(G), (b)(7){~)--~~ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,-20=2=0~8~:~00~:~3~1 ~P~M~-----~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ( FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :°·Owen, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j· SCOTT RODNEY S i 
Todd C (EAC OFO)i ----~~K~_d_b)(7)(C) (b)(G), (b)(7)(C""") _____________ _ 

Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

Good evening Debbie-

Discussions were underway today with the ops offices and the draft planning scenario being worked 
include the following: 

(b}(7}(E} 
FOIA CBP 001660 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks, 

Linda 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, _2_02_0_7_:4_4_:2_6_P_M _______ _ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA L l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_,·-·-.=====--'-F=E:.....::R.:....cRA'--'-'--'R"--'ACL, W=IL=L=!A--"M-'-'-'-i (_bl_(6_l, (_bl_,(7_HC____,l i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :; SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; Owen, 

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

FOIA CBP 001661 



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

FOIA CBP 001662 



From: SCOTT. RODNEY S 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

10-4 thanks 

Rodney Scott 

Chief 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY P 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCUDDER KATHLEEN 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: FPS protection memo 
Tue Jun 30 2020 20:38:54 EDT 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

Sent: Tuesday, June 30,-=2--'--'02=-0'-8-'--'-:=-29-'--'-'-PM"--'----------~ 
To: SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f SULLIVAN TIMOTHY Pi (bH6l,(bH7HCl: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; ORTIZ, RAUL L: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-: SCUDDER, 
KA TH LEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: FPS protection memo 

Chief, 

~;~_:'.]are from Blaine Sector and f~:iare from Spokane Sector. 

FOIA CBP 001663 



There are[~:iOFO SRT attached to this team as well. 

From: SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 202~0_8_:2_2_P_M ____________ _ 
To: SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY Pi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL Li(b)(6),(b)(7)(Cli 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : SCU DOER, KA TH LEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: FPS protection memo 

' ' Where is the i (b)(7)(E) iUSBP Seattle team coming from? 

Rodney Scott 

Chief 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

L_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)___i 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA l l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:01 PM ----------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~- SCOTT RODNEY Si 
j FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

Good evening Debbie-

Discussions were underway today with the ops offices and ttle draft planning scenario being worked 
include ttle following: 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001664 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks, 

Linda 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,~2_0_2_0_7_:4_4_:2_6_P_M ______ _ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f SCOTT RODNEY Si 
Todd C (EAC OFO)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta, 

i FERRARA WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, 

We received the attached memo through OPA channels and wanted to share with OS to make sure that 

FOIA CBP 001665 



we are all on the same page, The memo provides the below provision which would be concerning if 
CBP is expected to satisfy each of the locations, It's our understanding that CBP commitment includes: 
BP support to Portland and OFO support in DC, but that ICE will cover Seattle. Please inform if this is 
in accurate, Thank you, 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b}(7}(E) 

FOIA CBP 001666 



From: SCOTT, RODNEY S 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SCUDDER,KATHLEEN 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thank you 

Rodney Scott 

Chief 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY P 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j; ORTIZ, RAUL Li (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
RE: FPS protection memo 
Tue Jun 30 2020 20:40:02 EDT 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: SCUDDER, KATHLEEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:39 PM 
To: SCOTT, RODNEY S i.----(-b-)(6_)_, (-b)-(7_)(_C_)_ ---~; SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ORTIZ, RAUL Li . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·T 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject Re: FPS protection memo 

BL W and SPW Chief. 

Kathleen Scudder 

FOIA CBP 001667 



USBP HQ 

: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
• i 

From: SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 202,_0_8_:2_1_:5_5_P_M-----,-,....,....,...,.,........,,.....,..-,=,,..,....,....,.------, 
To: SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY Pi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ RAUL L i(bH6),(bH7Hc)j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCU DOER, KA TH LEEN i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject FW: FPS protection memo 

Where is the t;~_:'.! man USBP Seattle team corning from? 

Rodney Scott 

Chief 

US Border Patrol 

US Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA l i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, ,-20_2_0_8_:0_1_P_M ______ _ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ ROBERT Ei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i SCOTT RODNEY Si 
i FERRARA WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .J Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO) i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

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

FOIA CBP 001668 



(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C} and (b)(7}(E} 

Thanks, 

Linda 

Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30-, 2=0=2~0~7~:4~4=:2~6~P~M~------~ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SCOTT RODNEY S _i 

Todd C (EAC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ ___] 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta, 

FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; Owen, 

We received the attached memo through OPA channels and wanted to share with OS to make sure that 

FOIA CBP 001669 



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

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001670 



From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All, 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
JACKSTA, LINDA L 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 
PEREZ, ROBERT E 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : FERRARA, WILLIAM 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
RE: FPS protection memo 
Tue Jun 30 2020 20:36:38 EDT 

Two number changes from this morning's rosters highlighted in red. All other information remains the 
same" 

!~:~~jpax OFO SRT Team to pre-deploy in Washington D.C. 

!~."~'.~] pax USBP SOG Team to pre-deploy to Portland, WA (via ground/ Need to depart Wednesday 
morning). 

FOIA CBP 001671 



i~0~~jpax USBP S,QQ _ _T~am on standby in El Paso, TX with AMO air mobility support to any US location­
AMO will stage!_<bH?HElJ in Corpus Christi to support SOG. i (b)(7)(E) f flight time to arrive in El Paso. 

From: JACKSTA, LINDA Li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2:=0=2'-'-0---'8--'-:0"-1'-P'-M"--'---------
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCOTT, RODNEY Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, 

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

FOIA CBP 001672 



Linda L Jacksta 

Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner 

Operations Support 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,~2_0_2_0_7_:4_4_:2_6_P_M ________ _ 
To: JACKSTA, LINDA L! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; __ ] FERRARA WILLIAM i (b)(6) , (bH7HC) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SCOTT RODNEY Si (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ J 

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

Desk: : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : . . 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001673 



From: FORET, VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

To: Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 
Date: Tue Jun 30 2020 20:38:53 EDT 
Attachments: 

Thanks. There was a 1530 call thati 1011•1•''"'''' itook and he sent me the summary. I won't give my opinion of 
OS regarding this. Hope baseball went well. 

Vernon Foret 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
Customs and Border Protection 

On Jun 30, 2020, at 8:17 PM, Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !wrote: 
'-------'----'-'---'---'----'-.c........c_'---'----' 

Did not see you in the distro. 

Todd C. Owen 
Executive Assistant Commissioner 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "JACKSTA, LINDA L"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: June 30, 2020 at 8:00~:_32_P_M_E_D_T _______ ~ 
To: "SEGUIN, DEBBIE W" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: "PEREZ, ROBERT E"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l "SCOTT, RODNEY S~;-i 
! "FERRARA, WILLIAM" !(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)j 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .\ "Owen, 
Todd C (EAC OFO)'~i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

FOIA CBP 001674 



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
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 7:44:26 PM 

-------------. 
To: JACKSTA, LINDAU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! SCOTT, RODNEY Si 
Todd C (EAC OFO) i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ___ ___! 

Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

DEAC Jacksta, 

'! FERRARA, WILLIAM ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, 

We received the attached memo through OPA channels and wanted to share wittl OS to make sure that 
we are all on ttle same page. The memo provides the below provision whictl would be concerning if 
CBP is expected to satisfy eactl of ttle locations. It's our understanding that CBP commitment includes: 
BP support to Portland and OFO support in DC, but that ICE will cover Seattle. Please inform if this is 
in accurate. Thank you. 

(b)(7)(E) 

FOIA CBP 001675 



Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

FOIA CBP 001676 



From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
·-

Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 
Date: Tue Jun 30 2020 14:50:45 EDT 
Attachments: OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Prope1iy_AS1_SGE.docx 

FYSA - seems to still be in draft form. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office of the Commissioner 

Adjutant to the Chief of Staff 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i Desk 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:47 PM 
To: MORGAN, MARK A·~i ---(b-)(-6)-, -(b-)(7-)-(C-) ---r PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
----~------~~~~~--~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: OC Chief of Staff! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

Sirs-

This was provided via the OPA channels. From what I understand, it is in draft and contains the 

FOIA CBP 001677 



following. 

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Please advise. 

~----------------~ 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY J i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2: 11 PM ~----------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: i (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:30 AM 
To: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: Erickson, Scotti (b)(G) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:19 AM 
To:i (b)(6) 
Subject: FPS protection memo 

FOIA CBP 001678 



Here is the latest draft, pending any input/edits from AS2. 

~-~(~J(_6). __ ~ 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

[_·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-__! office / !._·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-___! ce 11 

FOIA CBP 001679 



FOIA CBP 001680 



FOIA CBP 001681 



From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~~-....:-:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Roger, thanks. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

( b) ( 6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

RE: FPS protection memo 
Tue Jun 30 2020 14:55:26 EDT 
image001.png 

SRT CMDR, Special Operations Division 

Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Mobile 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:51 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

FYSA - seems to still be in draft form. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

FOIA CBP 001682 



Office of the Commissioner 

Adjutant to the Chief of Staff 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Desk 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:47 PM .--------------, 
To: MORGAN, MARK Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i PEREZ, ROBERT Ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

,-----------;(;-;b )-;;;( 6::--), --;;( b--;-;)(::;;7)-;-;( C::-;-) -, i..._ _ _______c'------.!...!..___!_'.___!_____!_!_...!..!._.!...__ _ ____j 

Cc: OC Chief of Staff! (b)(7)(E) 
Subject FW: FPS protection memo 

Sirs-

This was provided via the OPA channels. From what ! understand, it is in draft and contains the 
following. 

(b )( 5), (b )(7)(E) 
~-----(b_)_(5_),_(_b_)(_7)_(E_) ______ __j Please advise. 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~--~~~~~~-~ 

FOIA CBP 001683 



Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2: 11 PM ~---------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: i (b)(G) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 3Q.'-'2=0=2=0----'1-"-0-'-':3'--"0---'-A-=M'-'--------~ 
To: CUSTER, CORY J i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: Erickson, Scotti (b)(G) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:19 AM 
To: i (b)(G) 

Subject: FPS protection memo 

Here is the latest draft, pending any input/edits from AS2. 

Scott G. Erickson 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) ioffice A (b)(6) i cell 
~---~ 

FOIA CBP 001684 



From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: PEREZ, ROBERT E 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc: MORGAN MARK A 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t OC Chief of Staff 

I 

i 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: FPS protection memo 
Date: Tue Jun 30 2020 16:02:17 EDT 
Attachments: 

10-4, Sir, We'll offer up revisions to the draft memo as we!L Thank you" 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S" Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, _20_2_0_3_:_3_1 _P_M _______ ~ 

I 

I 

To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: MORGAN, MARK A r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(G),·(b)(7)(C)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·t OC Chief of Staff~i --~(~b)~(7~)(~E~) --~ 

i__(b)(7)(E) __: 
Subject: Re: FPS protection memo 

(b)(G) 

thanks Debbie" 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

FOIA CBP 001685 



Deputy Commissioner 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On Jun 30, 2020, at 2:46 PM, SEGUIN, DEBBIE w[ ___ (_b)_(6_)_, (_b_)(_7)_(C_) __ ~iwrote: 

Sirs-

This was provided via the OPA channels. From what ! understand, it is in draft and contains the 
following. 

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) .,.,i Please advise. 

~----------------~ 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,2 _0_2_0_2_: 1_1_P_M ______ _ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From:! (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 ·10:30 AM 
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To: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: Erickson, Scotti (b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:19 AM 
To:i (b)(G) 
Subject FPS protection memo 

Here is the latest draft, pending any input/edits from AS2, 

Scott G, Erickson 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

~~(b~)(~G)_~: office/[_ ________ (b)(G) _________ j cell 

<OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property i (b)(7)(E) (docx> 
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From: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: SCOTT, RODNEY S 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 
Date: Tue Jun 30 2020 16:27:55 EDT 
Attachments: 

FYSA I was going to send an email to Chris Tomney too. Let me know if you'd like to. Currently on a 
con call but should be off by 4:45pm. 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: PEREZ, ROBERT E i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, =20=2=0~3~:~3~1 ~P~M~-------, 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: MORGAN, MARK A [ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i OC Chief of Stam ~-------~ (b)(7)(E) 

L. (b )(7)(E) ___ i 
Subject Re: FPS protection memo 

Concur with BP i (b)(7)(E) 
~--------------------------~ 

thanks Debbie. 

REP 

Robert E. Perez 

Deputy Commissioner 

FOIA CBP 001688 



U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

On Jun 30, 2020, at 2:46 PM, SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote: 
~----------

Sirs-

This was provided via the OPA channels. From what I understand, it is in draft and contains the 
following. 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) Please advise. 

'----------'----'--'--'----'----'-'----'--'--'-------~ 

Debbie Seguin 

(A)Chief of Staff 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, =20-'--'2"'--'0----'2=:-'--11'-P'-M"--'--------~ 
To: SEGUIN, DEBBIE Wi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 

From: i (b)(G) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3Q1_2_0_20_10_:_30_A_M ______ _ 
To: CUSTER, CORY Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: FPS protection memo 
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From: Erickson, Scotti (b)(G) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30 2020 10:19 AM 
To: i (b)(G) 
Subject: FPS protection memo 

Here is the latest draft, pending any input/edits from AS2. 

(b)(6) 

Deputy Chief of Staff 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) I office/! (b)(6) 

<OHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Propertyl__(b)(7)(_E)__Ldocx> 
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From: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
-·-

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i USBP RRB !CS i (b)(7)(E) ; 
! 

(b)(7)(E) 
Bee: 
Subject: Friday DC Movement Update 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 21 :54:45 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.jpg 

Thank you. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5 2020 9:53 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

(b)(7)(E) 
From:! (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:51 PM 
To:i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

How big do we think ttle group is? 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~--------------------------~ 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:48 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

Cc:i 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

9:47 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:31 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

9:30 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){7){E) 

(b}(7)(E} 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

9:05 

{b){7){E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

9:00 

{b){7){E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

8:48 

{b){7){E) 
From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:44 PM 

8:43 

{b){7){E) 
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:37 PM 

8:35 

(b)(7)(E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:31 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

8:26 

(b)(7)(E) 
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 7:01 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

6:57 

(b)(7)(E) 
Frorn:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:08 PM 

5:05 
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(b)(7)(E) 
We have identified additional events for this evening: 

(b}(7)(E} 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 3:38 PM 

Good afternoon all, 

Current information for activity in DC is below. If there is anyone you need added to this distribution, or 
need to be removed from the distribution list, please let me know. 

There is no curfew scheduled in DC for this evening, so we can expect protests and movement to 
continue late into the evening. There is some potential for rain this evening (details below). The rain last 
night kept the majority of crowds stationary, so we may see less active movement ttlis evening as welL 

If you have a specific request or need this evening don't hesitate to reach out either via email or ttle 
mobile number listed at ttle bottom of the emaiL 

(b}(7}(E} 

Movement Updates: 

(b}(7}(E} 
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(b)(7)(E) 
Protestor/Crowd Support: 

{b){7){E) 

New York Avenue Presbyterian Church (NYAPC DC) 

1313 New York Avenue NW, Washington DC 

Offering "Protest Hospitality" including water and bathrooms from 3PM to PM Friday, June 5 and 1 0AM 
to 9PM on Saturday, June 6" 

Luther Place Memorial Church 

Thomas Circle- 14th Street, Vermont Street, N Street NW 

Offering basic first aid, water, snacks, phone chargers, bathrooms, and rest. 

Remaining Scheduled DC Protests/Gatherings: 

5:00 to 6:00 PM- Street Vigil, running the length of 16th Street NW in DC. No starting point announced. 

6:00 PM-Freedom Plaza- Roughly 13 ½ street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue 

5PM to 8PM- 401 Massachusetts Avenue NW- poster preparation night. When this ends, participators 
may join crowds throughout the city. 

Map: 
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{b){7){E) 

DC Weather: 

Good luck tonigtlt and stay safe everyone! 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

I (b ){7){E) I 

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

(Desk)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(Mobilej, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Tllis ducU111e11t is FOi Official Use 01ily (FOUO) a11d is Law E11fo1ce111e11l 8e11silive (LEG). Tl1e 
informaticm crn9f:ained l9eFein is inl:ended enl}' fur use in develeping investigative:/taFgeting leaels and is 
not intended for tho establishment of probable oause or supporting other legal prooess. Publioly and 
eomffiereially available data sources 1Nere used to develop this doeuffient and, 1Nhile e#orts me ffiade to 
validate ti 1e data a1 ,d its sou1 ees, tile I eeii,ie11t is I rni,011sible fo1 eo11fi1111111g ti ,e aeeu1 aey rn ,d I eleva11ey 
of any inforffiation contained hemin. This docuffient ffiay contain personally identifiable inforffiation and 
should be handled and safegumded as sueh. Disseminal:ioA of l:his doeuffioAt and tho inforffiatioA 
ce11"1teineel l"lerei1"I t6 H"lirel i,e1"!:ies, i,"lclueli,"I@ el6,'l"lestic anel ferei@l"I i,ert11e1zs, reeiuires ti ,e specific 
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aut1101 izaticm of the U.S. Custmrrn am-1 801 eler P101'eeti011, Office of Field Ope1 atioM, Counte1 Netwo1 k 
Divisio11~ Publicly Available h 1fo1111atio11 81 oap. Requests sl 1oa!d be se11t to paig ___ J eqaests@cbp.dl 1s. 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
; 
; 
; 
! 

, i FOIA CBP 001699 ! ! L-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-• - •-•-•-•-• . I 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 001701 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ) (~)f~l1J~l(1-}(.______.___C) '------! --

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! SRTHQ: (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 
Date: Fri Jun 05 2020 23:46:13 EDT 
Attachments: image001.png 

image002.jpg 

1 ·1 :44 

(b)(7)(E) 
From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11 :07 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

11 :06 

{b){7){E) 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_, June 5, 2020 11 :03 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

.1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) l 
L, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SRTHQ i (b)(7)(E) i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

i {b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
Cd 

i '-·-·-·-·-(b)(G)," (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject RE: Friday DC Movement Update 

11 :00 

Everything else to this point has been peaceful, 

; 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:57 PM 
Subject: RE: Friday DC Movement Update 
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9:55 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday_ June 5 2020 9:48 PM 
To:i 

{b){7){E) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i SRTHQ i (b)(7)(E) : Stock, 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} ! 
----------------------------,--.i 
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
' From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 3:38 PM 

Good afternoon all, 

Current information for activity in DC is below" If there is anyone you need added to this distribution, or 
need to be removed from the distribution list, please let me know. 

There is no curfew scheduled in DC for this evening, so we can expect protests and movement to 
continue late into the evening. There is some potential for rain this evening (details below). The rain last 
night kept the majority of crowds stationary, so we may see less active movement this evening as welL 

If you have a specific request or need this evening don't hesitate to reach out either via email or the 
mobile number listed at the bottom of the email. 

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
to 9PM on Saturday, June 6. 

Luther Place Memorial Church 

Thomas Circle- 14th Street, Vermont Street, N Street NW 

Offering basic first aid, water, snacks, phone chargers, bathrooms, and rest 

Remaining Scheduled DC Protests/Gatherings: 

5:00 to 6:00 PM- Street Vigil, running the length of 16th Street NW in DC. No starting point announced. 

FOIA CBP 001709 



6:00 PM-Freedom Plaza- Roughly 13 ½ street NW and Pennsylvania Avenue 

5PM to 8PM- 401 Massachusetts Avenue NW- poster preparation night When this ends, participators 
may join crowds throughout the city. 

Map: 

(b)(7)(E) 

DC Weather: 

Good luck tonight and stay safe everyone! 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Open Source Analyst (CTR) 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

I (b)(7)(E) I 

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) 

(Desk)i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

FOIA CBP 001710 



(Mobile )i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Tllis docrnii811t is Frn Official Use 01ily (FOUOJ a11d is Law E11frnce111e11t Se11sitive (LES). Tl1e 
infon=nation eontained herein is intended only fur use in developing investigative/targeting leads and is 
not intended fur the establishment of probable eauso or supporting other legal proeess. Publiely and 
OOFAFAGFOiall)' availaele Elnta 601:!fOOO 'NOFO !::1888 to Elevelop tAiS E!OOUFAORt anEI, ¾VAile efforts are FAaEle to 
validate tho data and its sources, tho recipient is responsible for con:f:irming tho accuracy and relevancy 
ef anyr infar.:n=-iation sontainod hor:ein. Thie S@~1n=-ient n=-iai/ sonlnin f:!Gr:cenallyr identifiablo infoFn=-iatien ans 
SABUIEI BO AEmElleEI BREI 88fO~UE!FEleEI £18 SUSA. DisSOFlliRE!tisR Bf tt-lio EIBSUFAORt BREI tt-le iRf8FFAEl~i8R 
eontaineEl herein 1'o thirEl parties, ineluEling EloFAestie ans fur:eign par1'ners, reEjuires tl9e speeifio 
atitl 161 i2etia1, 63/ ti ,e U.S. Gti:,f6,, 1:, e1 ,e! 8arele1 P, 6teeti6, ,, Offiee 63/ Fiele! Or,erati6, ,:,, 66U1 ,frn PJehoarlt 
Qivicion, Publioly Availablo !nfer.:n=-iation GFoup. ~eEJuectc che!,,!IS be sent te f,!□ig_F0EJUElctc@obp.dhe. 

----§6¥:-
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From: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
I 

To: BOYER STEPHEN A 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Cc: AMO Tasking GML 

(b)(7)(E) 
I 

Bee: 
Subject: FW: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 
Date: Thu Jul 02 2020 09:51 :15 EDT 
Attachments: CBP AMO Flight Operations_Civil Unrest FY20.xlsx 

CBP Support to Local Law Enforcement Report 2020-06-·11.pdf 
OCA - HAC SAC SPC 7-1-2020.docx 

Sir, 

For comment/concurrence. This is overdue. 

Summary: OCA has sent a request for get-backs deriving from the Monday, June 29 HAC/SAC staff 
brief on civil unrest responses. The specific questions for AMO are: 

1) Verify information in the attached report, CBP Support to Local Law Enforcement Report 2020 
-06-11, regarding AMO air asset support during civil unrest events. 

2) Requested a "breakdown of AMO assets deployed during the recent civil unrests nationwide. 
The breakdown should include type of asset/support deployed, location, requester, and date." 

3) Provide a statement regarding the storage/use of any data collected by these assets (if any). 

Action: This was sent to Data for review of the statistics, and SPC provided previously cleared 
information to similar congressional questions: 

(b)(7)(E) 
: The correct statement should be: ~-------------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.):! (b)(7)(E) ~-----~~~-----~ 
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Ai (b)(7)(E) i report for the flights of interest is attached and provides the requested data breakdown. 
Additionally, attached is a previously cleared summary of the flight data and a statement regarding the 
collection and use of data by AMO. 

Recommendation: Release the corrected statement for the CBP Report: CBP assets deployed 
(Aircraft, vehicles, etc}_i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: MICHELIN!, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, _20_2_0_9_:4_3_A_M _____ ~ 
To: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) 
Subject FW: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

Cleared. 

Vr, 

Dennis Michelini 

Executive Director Operations 

Air and Marine Operations 

0: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

C: ~----~ 
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From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·___! 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2040.Jl.42.A ..... -----------~ 
To: MICHELINI, DENNIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking_ GM Lt .......................... , (b)(G),' (b)(

7
)(~:(6),, (b)(?)(C), ,(b)(?)(E) .................................... ,~! -~ 

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
The breakdown should include type of asset/support deployed, location, requester, and date:' 

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
(b)(7)(E) i The correct statement should be: 

CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.): i (b)(7)(E) 
~--------------

Ai (b)(7)(E) i report for the fligtlts of interest is attached and provides the requested data breakdown. 
Additionally, attached is a previously cleared summary of the flight data and a statement regarding the 
collection and use of data by AMO. 

Recommendation: Release the attached responses to OCA 

Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Director, HQ Air Ops 

Air and Marine Operations 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !- Office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Cell 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 6:55 PM 
To:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C} 
!bHG), !bH?Hc) i AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: FW: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

OPS, AMO Tasking-

RE: Tasker; Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

DUE: ASAP 

DISCUSSION: OCA asked that AMO: 

1) Verify information in the attached reprni, CBP Support to Local Law Enforcement Report 2020-06-
1 ·1, regarding AMO air asset support during civil unrest events. 

2) Requested a "breakdown of AMO assets deployed during the recent civil unrests nationwide. Ttle 
breakdown should include type of asset/support deployed, location, requester, and date." 

3) Provide a statement regarding the storage/use of any data collected by these assets (if any). 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) iThe correct statement should be: ~-------------~ 

CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.):i (b)(7)(E) 
~--------------
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Ai (b)(7)(E) report for the flights of interest is attached and provides the requested data breakdown. 
Additiona ly, attached is a previously cleared summary of the flight data and a statement regarding the 
collection and use of data by AMO. 

RECOMMENDATION: Pending OPS concurrence, recommend AMO provide OCA with the attached 
TOM!S report and Word document. 

V/R 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Strategy, Policy, and Communications 
Air and Marine Operations 
Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell:i .(b)(G),'(b)(7)(C)i , 

Email:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday June 29 2020 12:05 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) [ AMO Ops Taskersi (b)(7)(E) 
L_(b)(7)(E) __ i 
Subject: FW: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

AMO Tasking 

AMO Tasker Name 

Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

AMO Lead Directorate 

Ops 

Required Coordination 

Product 

~--------

The last comprehensive breakdown I received of AMO asset deployment in response to the recent civil 
unrests is from June 1 ·1, 2020 (attached). To the extent that the information presented therein has 
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changed or been updated with final figures, can you please provide the following: 

1- A breakdown of AMO assets deployed during the recent civil unrests nationwide. The breakdown 
should include type of asset/support deployed, location, requester, and date, We will also need a 
statement regarding the storage/use of any data collected by these assets (if any), 

If ttle information from June 1 ·1, 2020 remains accurate, confirmation is also requested. 

Notes 

Due to AMO Tasking GML 

NL T 9AM Wednesday, July 1, 2020 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Customs and Border Protection 

Air and Marine Operations HQ 

Office: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 11 :01 AM ,---------------, 
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: CBP HQ EOCi 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

; 
; 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

Good morning AMO, 

The last comprehensive breakdown I received of AMO asset deployment in response to ttle recent civil 
unrests is from June 11, 2020 (attached). To the extent that the information presented therein has 
changed or been updated wittl final figures, can you please provide the following: 
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2- A breakdown of AMO assets deployed during the recent civil unrests nationwide. The breakdown 
should include type of asset/support deployed, location, requester, and date. We will also need a 
statement regarding the storage/use of any data collected by these assets (if any). 

!f the information from June 11, 2020 remains accurate, confirmation is also requested. 

A response is requested by noon on Wednesday, July 1, 2020. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Congressional liaison Specialist 
Office of Congressional Affairs I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Comprehensive 
Nationwide Civil Unrest 

CBP Law Enforcement Assistance Requests 
Summary Report to Congress 

As of 2200 Hours June 11, 2020 

Nationwide Totals: 5/31/2020 through 6/11/2020 

• CBP personnel deployed:[.1b)(7)(E) i .................................................................................... . 
• . CBP .assets. de_Qloyed (f,-.ircraft, v;ehicles,. etc.): L., .. ··················-··· (b)(7)(E) ···--,························i 

i ............... J~)E)J~L ............. J vehicles,i ...... (b )(7)(E) ... Jvehicles,i:'.'.'.·:iATV s, an&.:'.':ivessels 
• CBP Facilities damaged or disrupted: No CBP facilities disrupted or damaged at this 

time. 
• CBP Employees Injured:[~:i 

June 11, 2020 
National Capital Region Requests for CBP Law Enforcement Assistance 

• None 

CBP Support Requests Outside National Capital Region 

Date of Request: 06/10/2020 
Time Frame: 06/l l/2020-06/12/2020 
Request From: Federal Protective Service, Seattle 
Request Details: Provide support with crowd control 
Close Out: Supported 
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Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

1) CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.):[ __________________________________ (b )(7)(E) __________________________________ ] 

2) Summary ofi (b)(7)(E) !record for aircraft support provided during civil unrest incidents. A , _____ .....,,.,,,.,,,.,, . -·-·-·· 
complete l (b )(7)(E) i report is also attached. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Air and Marine Operations 

Civil Disturbance Flight Operations Summary1
•
2 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 

Total ; 

! Operational 
; Hours ! 

Aurora, IL 12.1 12.1 

Buffalo, NY 38.3 38.3 

Chicago, IL 12.6 12.6 

Dayton, OH 1.3 1.3 

Del Rio, TX 1.5 3.3 4.8 

Detroit, Ml 49.9 16.5 66.4 

El Centro, CA 2.8 2.3 5.1 

EIPaso,TX 12.4 1.2 13.6 

Miami, FL 13 9 2.5 24.5 

Minneapolis, MN 3.2 2.3 5.5 

New York City, NY 10.4 10.4 

Philadelphia, PA 6.8 2.3 9.1 

Uvalde, TX 2.9 2.9 

Washington, DC 29.2 3.7 2.5 12.9 48.3 

Total Operational 
158 1 9 54 8 37 23 48 56 16 6 254 9 

Hours 

1 Operational flight hours only, does not include aircraft reposit ioning/transit flights 
2 Incl. aircraft repositioning/transit flight; tota l hours devoted to Civil Disturbance= 326.4 as of 06/10/20 

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), Air and 
Marine Operations (AMO) deployed !_ _______________________________________________ J~K7-)_(!§L_ _____________________________________________ j 

[ ____________________ __(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i CBP 's flight operations devoted 254. 9 operational flight hours to 
assist with civil disturbance throughout the National Capital Region and the United States. 
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Law enforcement agencies that requested assistance include: Aurora Police Department, 
Chicago Police Department, Val Verde Co, Detroit Police Department, Philadelphia Police 
Department, Uvalde Police Department, Homeland Security Investigations, United States 
Secret Service, Department of Justice, and Metro Police Department. 

3) Statement on CBP data collection and use from events. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), Air and Marine Operations (AMO), aircraft are 
equipped with cameras, radar, and/or other technologies to support CBP components in 
patrolling the border, conducting surveillance as part of a law enforcement investigation or 
tactical operation, and gathering footage that may assist in disaster relief or responses to 
other emergencies. AMO does not possess facial recognition technology and the imaging 
systems aboard these aircraft alone cannot be used to identify a person or collect any 
personally identifiable information. 

Some AMO aircraft can provide real-time video feeds to ground-based law enforcement 
officials, increasing their situational awareness for public safety, and facilitating a rapid 
response to volatile situations that may quickly become violent, minimizing the overall threat 
to persons and property. 

Any captured footage from an AMO aircraft cannot typically be shared with other law 
enforcement agencies, unless needed for an investigation or in connection with a law 
enforcement activity. Even then, requests for footage must be processed and reviewed before 
dissemination by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection Office of Intelligence. 
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1 NBR DTW DTW 2020-05 5i29!2020 

2 NSO RDR RDR 2020-05 5/29/2020 

3 NBR DTW DTW 2020-05 5i30!2020 

4 NBR DTW DTW 2020-05 5/30/2020 

5 NBR DTW BUF 2020-05 5/31/2020 

(b)(7)(E) 
6 NBR DTW CHI 2020-05 5/31/2020 

7 NBR DTW DTW 2020-05 5/31/2020 

8 NBR DTW DTW 2020-05 5/31/2020 

9 SWR ELP ELP 2020-05 5/31/2020 

10 SWR ELP ELP 2020-05 5/31/2020 

11 SVVR ELP ELP 2020-05 5/31/2020 

12 SER MIA MIA 2020-05 5/31/2020 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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13 SER MIA MIA 2020-05 5i31/2020 

14 SER MIA MIA 2020-05 5/31/2020 

15 SER MIA MIA 2020-05 5i31/2020 

16 SER MIA MIA 2020-05 5/31/2020 

17 NBR NCR PBG 2020-05 5i31/2020 

18 NBR NCR PBG 2020-05 5/31/2020 

(b)(7)(E) 

19 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/1/2020 

20 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/1/2020 

21 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/1/2020 

22 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/1/2020 

23 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/1/2020 
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24 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/1/2020 

25 NBR DTW DTVV 2020-06 6/1/2020 

26 SWR ELP ELP 2020-06 6/1/2020 

27 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 (b)(7)(E) 
28 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

29 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

30 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

31 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

32 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

33 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 

34 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/1/2020 
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35 SWR SAN MAF 2020-06 6/1/2020 

36 SER MIA MIA 2020-06 6/1/2020 

37 SER MIA MIA 2020-06 6/1/2020 

38 SER MIA MIA 2020-06 6/1/2020 

(b)(7)(E) 
39 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/1/2020 

40 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/1/2020 

41 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/1/2020 

42 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/1/2020 

43 SVVR YUM YUM 2020-06 6/1/2020 

44 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/2/2020 

45 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/2/2020 
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46 SWR UVA ORT 2020-06 6/2/2020 

47 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/2/2020 

48 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/2/2020 

49 SWR ELP ELP 2020-06 6/2/2020 

50 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/2/2020 

51 SER HOU HOU 2020-06 6/2/2020 

52 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/2/2020 (b)(7)(E) 

53 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/2/2020 

54 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/2/2020 

55 NBR NCR NYC 2020-06 6/2/2020 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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56 NSO SJT SJT 2020-06 6!2i2020 

57 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/3i2020 

58 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/3/2020 

59 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/3i2020 

60 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/3/2020 

61 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/3i2020 

(b)(7)(E) 
62 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/3/2020 

63 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/3i2020 

64 NBR NCR NYC 2020-06 6/3/2020 

65 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6!4i2020 

66 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/4/2020 

67 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/4/2020 

68 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/4/2020 
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69 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!4i2020 

70 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/4/2020 

71 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!4i2020 

72 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/4/2020 

73 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!4i2020 

74 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/4/2020 

75 NBR NCR HUL 2020-06 6!4i2020 (b)(7)(E) 
76 NBR NCR HUL 2020-06 6/4/2020 

77 SER JAX JAX 2020-06 6/4/2020 

78 SER JAX JAX 2020-06 6/4/2020 

79 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/4i2020 

80 NBR NCR NYC 2020-06 6/4/2020 

81 NSO RDR RDR 2020-06 6/4i2020 

82 SWR UVA UVA 2020-06 6/4/2020 
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83 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6!5i2020 

84 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/5/2020 

85 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!5i2020 

(b)(7)(E) 

86 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/5/2020 
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87 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/5/2020 

88 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/5/2020 
(b)(7)(E) 

89 NBR NCR NYC 2020-06 6/5/2020 

90 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/6/2020 

91 NBR DTW BUF 2020-06 6/6/2020 

92 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/6/2020 

93 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/6/2020 

94 NBR DTW DTVV 2020-06 6/6/2020 

FOIA CBP 001730 



95 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!6i2020 

96 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/6/2020 

97 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6!6i2020 

98 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/6/2020 

(b)(7)(E) 

99 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 

100 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6!6i2020 

101 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 

102 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 

103 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 

104 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 

105 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/6/2020 
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106 NBR NCR NYC 2020-06 6/6/2020 

107 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/7/2020 

108 NBR DTW CHI 2020-06 6/7/2020 

109 SER MIA MIA 2020-06 6/7/2020 

110 SER MIA MIA 2020-06 6/7/2020 

111 NBR NCR NCR 2020-06 6/7/2020 

112 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

113 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

114 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

(b)(7)(E) 

115 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

116 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

117 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/8/2020 

118 SER JAX JAX 2020-06 6/8/2020 

119 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/9/2020 

120 NBR DTW DTW 2020-06 6/9/2020 

121 SVVR ELP ELP 2020-06 6/10/2020 
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1 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

2 ICE H.S.I 

3 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit PD 

4 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit PD 

5 ICE H.S.I HSI 

(b)(7)(E) 
6 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Aurora Police Department 

7 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit PD 

8 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

9 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

10 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

11 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT State and local 

12 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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13 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

14 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

15 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

16 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

17 ICE H.S.I 

18 ICE H.S.I 

(b)(7)(E) 

19 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo NY 

20 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

21 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

22 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Aurora Police Department 

23 USBP USBP SPECIAL OPERATIONS (SOG) Border Patrol BORT AC 
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24 AOF US SECRET SERVICE usss 

25 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

26 AOF OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS OFO 

27 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol (b)(7)(E) 
28 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

29 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

30 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

31 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

32 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

33 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 

34 USBP EL PASO SOD Border Patrol 
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35 USBP EL CENTRO SOD 

36 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

37 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

38 AMO MIAMI AIR AND MARINE BRANCH (MIA) 

(b)(7)(E) 
39 AMO MANASSAS AIR BRANCH (NCR) 

40 AMO MANASSAS AIR BRANCH (NCR) 

41 AOF OTHER AMO HQ/DOJ/FBI/USSS 

42 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Philadelphia PD 

43 USBP EL CENTRO SECTOR CBP Civil Unrest 

44 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo NY 

45 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Chicago Police Dept 
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46 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Val Verde Co 

47 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit PD 

48 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

49 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

50 AMO HOUSTON AIR AND MARINE BRANCH (HOU) 

51 USBP USBP SPECIAL OPERATIONS (SOG) Border Patrol 

52 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Philadelphia PD (b)(7)(E) 

53 AOF US SECRET SERVICE usss 

54 AOF OTHER USSS/ Metro PD 

55 AOF OTHER Air & Marine/USSS/DOJ/FBI 
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56 USBP DEL RIO SECTOR 

57 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo 

58 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Aurora Police 

59 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Chicago Police 

60 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Dept. 

61 AOF OTHER FIG 

(b)(7)(E) 
62 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

63 AOF OTHER USSS/ Metro PD 

64 ICE H.S.I 

65 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo NY 

66 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo NY 

67 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Chicago Police Dept 

68 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 
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GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
69 AMO (DTW) 

GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
70 AMO (DTW) 

GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
71 AMO (DTW) 

GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
72 AMO (DTW) 

73 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

74 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

75 AOF OTHER cbp (b)(7)(E) 
76 AOF OTHER CBP 

JACKSONVILLE AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
77 AMO (JAX) 

JACKSONVILLE AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
78 AMO (JAX) 

79 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

80 ICE H.S.I 

81 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

82 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Uvalde PD 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
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83 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo 

84 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Chicago PD 

85 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

(b)(7)(E) 

86 AOF OTHER USSS/ Metro PD 
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87 AOF US SECRET SERVICE usss 

88 AOF FBI 
(b)(7)(E) 

89 ICE H"S"I 

90 ICE H.S.I HSI Buffalo NY 

91 ICE H"S"I HSI Buffalo NY 

92 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

93 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

94 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Dayton Police 
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95 STL 

96 AMO 

97 STL 

98 STL 

99 AOF 

100 AMO 

101 STL 

102 AOF 

103 AOF 

104 AOF 

105 AOF 

STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
(DTW) 

STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

US SECRET SERVICE 

MANASSAS AIR BRANCH (NCR) 

STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

US SECRET SERVICE 

OTHER 

US SECRET SERVICE 

OTHER 

Detroit Police Department 

(b)(7)(E) 

usss 

usss 

Metro PD/ USSS 

USSS/DOJ 
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106 ICE H.S.I 

107 ICE H.S.I HSI Chicago SRT 

108 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Chicago PD 

109 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

110 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 

111 AOF US SECRET SERVICE 
GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 

112 AMO (DTW) 
GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 

113 AMO (DTW) 

GREAT LAKES AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 
114 AMO (DTW) 

(b)(7)(E) 

115 AOF US SECRET SERVICE usss 

116 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

117 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 
JACKSONVILLE AIR AND MARINE BRANCH 

118 AMO (JAX) 

119 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police Department 

120 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT Detroit Police 

121 STL STATE AND/OR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 
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1 Detroit, Ml 4 .5 

2 Minneapolis, MN 3.3 

3 Detroit, Ml 4 .3 

4 Detroit, Ml 3.2 

5 

6 
b 7 E Buffalo, NY 

Aurora, IL 

5.7 

4.2 

7 Detroit Ml 4.2 

8 Detroit, Ml 1A 

9 El Paso, TX 1.2 

10 El Paso, TX 

11 El Paso, TX 3.2 

12 Miami, FL 2.1 
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13 Miami, FL 2A 

14 Miami, FL 2.1 

15 Miami, FL 2.6 

16 Miami, FL 2.5 

17 Buffalo, NY 2A 

18 Buffalo, NY 2.7 

b 7 E 
19 Buffalo, NY 10.3 

20 Aurora. IL 2.8 

21 Aurora, IL 1.5 

22 Aurora. IL 

23 RELO 1.5 
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241 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 

2s! 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

27! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

28! 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

31i 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

33! 

Washington, DC 

Detroit Ml 

El Paso, TX 

Washington, DC 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

3 

3.8 

0.5 

3.7 

3.5 

1.8 

3.7 

3.5 

1.8 
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; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

37! 

38; 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

39! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

40! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

41i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

42i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

43! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

44! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

45! 

b 7 E 

El Centro, CA 2.3 

Miami, FL 1.5 

Miami, FL 2.3 

Miami, FL 4 

Washington, DC 1.2 

Washington, DC 1 .3 

Washington, DC 3.6 

Philadelphia, PA 2.9 

El Centro, CA 2.8 

Buffalo, NY 2A 

Aurora, IL 1.1 
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; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

46i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

47! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

48! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

49! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

SQ 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

s1i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

s2i 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

ssi 

Del Rio, TX 1.5 

Detroit, Ml 3.8 

Detroit, Ml I.I 

El Paso, TX 3.5 

RELO 4.8 

RELO 5 

b 7 E RELO 1.6 

Washington, DC 

Washington, DC 2.9 

Washington, DC 3.1 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~~-----------~ 
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56 Del Rio, TX 3.3 

57 Buffalo, NY 

58 Aurora, IL 1.5 

59 Chicago, IL 2.3 

60 Detroit, Ml 5.6 

61 Detroit Ml 4.1 

62 RELO 

63 Washington, DC 5 

64 New York City, NY 3. 1 

65 Buffalo, NY 1.7 

66 Buffalo, NY 1.6 

67 Chicago, IL 2.9 

68 Detroit, Ml 3A 

FOIA CBP 001749 



' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

70! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

71! 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

ni 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

76! 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

77! 

' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

82! 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

HARPER TRIP 

HARPER TRlp 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

Philadelphia, PA 

New York City, NY 

Minneapolis, MN 

Uvalde, TX 

0.8 

1.3 

1.4 

0.4 

1.8 

1.6 

5.3 

5.3 

2.3 

2.9 

3.2 

2.9 
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; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

89 

Buffalo, NY 

Chicago, IL 

Detroit, Ml 

Washington, DC 

3.3 

2.4 

5.3 

0.9 
---·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------------~------------~ 
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87! b 7 E Washington, DC 1.6 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

ssi Washington, DC 0.8 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

89i New York City, NY 0.3 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

9q Buffalo, NY 2 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

91! Buffalo, NY 1.7 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

92! ?? 3 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

93! Dayton, OH 1.3 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

94. RELO 1.5 
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95 RELO 2.1 

96 Detroit, Ml 0.5 

97 Detroit, Ml 3 

98 Detroit, Ml 2.5 

99 Washington, DC 1.7 

100 RELO 1.2 

101 Philadelphia, PA 3.9 

102 Washington, DC 2.5 

103 Washington, DC 2.7 

104 Washington, DC 3.1 

105 Washington, DC 3.4 
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; 
; 

106! 
; 
; 

107! 
; 
; 

108! 

; 
; 

110 

; 
; 

112! 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

1141 

115 
' ; 

116i 
; 
; 

117! 
' ; 

11si 
; 
; 

119! 
' ; 

12q 
; 
; 

121! 

New York City, NY 

Chicago, IL 

Chicago, IL 

Miami_ FL 

Miami, FL 

Washington, DC 

RELO 

RELO 

RELO 

Washington, DC 

Detroit, Ml 

Detroit, Ml 

RELO 

Detroit Ml 

Detroit, Ml 

El Paso, TX 

4.1 

2 

3 

2.6 

2.4 

2.1 

1.3 

1.8 

1.3 

4.7 

4 

4 

5.6 

3.8 

3.9 

3.1 
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1 DPD support for protest I demonstration outside of DPD HQ 

2 HSI Support over Minneapolis during riots after police involved death of George Floyd 

3 Detroit PD assist with protest in Downtown Detroit 

4 Civil unrest in Detroit. Multiple arrests made (approx. 60). 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{bfffiiEf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: launched after request from HSI Buffalo to provideL!bJ(?J(EJi surveillance of public protest in Niagara Square in downtown Buffalo NY and near the 

Police stations in Niagara Falls NY. [.!~l(?J@ __ j spent[."f~fffff~j]hours monitoring a crowd of between 25 and 35 protesters in Niagara Square. [i~if.fii:~i]observed two individuals 
spray painting on the sidewalk on the north side of the square at approximately 1900 local. Just before a county curfew went into effect at 2100 local a second group of 
approximately 20 protesters formed in front of the courthouse on the North 'Nest comer of the square. At 2100 the crowd was dispersed without incident. [l_bJ{7JtEJ] did observe at 
least two objects being thrown from the square in the direction of the police officers stationed in front of the courthouse. No injuries were reported. At approximately 2200[.Jt>H?KE~_)__j 
relocated to the vicinity of the public safety building in Niagara Falls NY. A crowd of approximately 200 individuals was observed in front of the public safety building along with a 

5 large police presence. Over the next 20 minutes the crowd began to gradually disperse without incident. 

6 Assisted HSI and State and Local law enforcement during civil disturbances in the Aurora, IL area. Multiple arrests, from multiple agencies throughout the evening. 

Detroit PD assist with protest/riots in downtown Detroit with monitoring crowd control and crowd movement. DPD Captain was on board ["j"~·i(1j_(g)]aircraft for approximately[j~ii~i~i] 
]! (b)(7)(E)i in order to observe ground activity. 

8 Detroit Civil Unrest. Multiple arrests. Results pending. 

9 EPPD Support for crowd control. Mission complete. 

10 Assist El Paso Police Department withi"(-~)(iJ(EJ.isurveillance of the Floyd death protest crowds near down town El Paso. r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tb"j("7)(E)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

11 EPPD Callout Assist for Protests 

provided :_ ______________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i sup port to M DP D. r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-To){7){Ef"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

12 _______________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _______________________________________________ i 

FOIA CBP 001755 



i.(~1~1~•:jdeparted from thel_ __________________________ J~.l(?J{~_L. _______________________ ___]in support of the Miami Dade Police Department. 

14 j~ii12ii~1 support for Miami civil unrest. Provided [UJJ.(7-ii~i:J to MDPD in downtown Miami, [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b°)(7}(Ef-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 3AM RTB without incident 

15 Provided::'~'~•~jsupport to Metro Miami Dade Police to support civil unrest operations in Downtown Miami. 

16 COMMAND AND CONTROL SUPPORT FOR MIAMI DADE SRT for CIVIL UNREST 

17 Aircraft return fl ig ht[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Flight was conducted:_ __________________________________________________________ j~_H!)_{~_L_ ________________________________________________________ __J This was executed at the request of the Buffalo SAC after cases and threats of 
18 increased violence were verified in the Buffalo, NY area.[ _________________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________________________________________ i 

L-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) '· ( b )(7)( C) '· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~H7-H~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J provided [~~~~~~~~~ltij{~)IgC~~~~~~J to HSI Buffalo agents starting at approximately 1445 .. D~-!(?){~)J observed approximately 80 to 100 people gathered 
in a demonstration on the north side of Niagara Square in Buffalo NY. At approximately 1630 the protest group began walking a route north easterly and ultimately stopped at the 
Buffalo Police E district station at 2767 Bailey Ave, Buffalo NY .. The protest broke up without incident and["(biiiii°El]landed at approximately 1900 for refuel atL~--~--~-~j~i!?.li¥f_~--~--~-J 
Airport [(~t!?.!°(Ej]departed again at approximately 1945 and[_~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~]~){ijl~[-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~.}Nas called to the E district police station. Upon arrival[{0.i7-i@J 
observed several groups of people on the north and south sides of the station. The largest group was south of the station and was engaged in verbal interaction with uniformed 
officers. At approximately 2000 officers began to disperse the crowd and move south down Bailey Ave. This process moved slow and officers took several individuals into custody. 
Officers could be seen using what was believed to be[·-·-·-·-·-·-·~bji1ffEf-·-·-·-·-·-i to_ break _up crowds _that _were _refusin_g__to_ move _south. __ At approximately 2140[~(~}[1}~}~:J_ observed_ an __ 

SUV_ driving_ north_ on_ Bailey Avenue_ at a high _rate. of s_peed. _j·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i __ 0 

19 

; 

(b)(7)(E) ! 

20 Naperville and Aurora Police support during violent civil unrest. 

21 Reposition from L ___________ (!>J{?)_(_!=)___ ______ ___j to deliverr-·-·-·-·-·-(b)°[iffEf-·-·-·-·-·-ifor Aurora Police Department. 

22 Reposition froml_ _______________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-___i to pick up[ ___________ (ti"i(ii(i~)·-·-·-·-·-·-ifor Aurora Police Department. 

23 i (b)(7)(E) i to support ongoing civil unrest requests. 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Great Lakes Air and Marine Branch launched to attend briefing at Detroit Policed Departments (DPD) Command PostL_ ___________________ __(b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! to monitor protesting and 
march that started at DPD Headquarters. DPD gave the notice of Curfew and for the Protesters to depart.! (b)(7)(E) :assisted with the apprehension of remaining stragglers resisting 

25 the order<i~ij:iii~i] was released and returned to base. Number of arrests are pending at this time. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

26 Launch upon OFO request to monitor and advise of a planned protest at the El Paso County Colosseum. 

27 SORT AC TEAM L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

28 BORTAC TEAMl_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

2 9 :__ ___________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

30 L ______ _t~)J?.K~) _______ __ito pick up BORTAC Team 

31 SORT AC TEAM [ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

3 2 SORT AC T earn :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )(7)( E)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

33 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__(b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

34! ________ __(!>Jl7-.H.~.L. ____ ___i to pick up BORTAC Team 
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:::::::::::::J@?.)I~L::::::::::J Provided air support for BP SOD and Palm Desert Law enforcement in order to prevent violence and civil unrest during Floyd protestsf~~~~~~j~~R7-5Igf~~~~~~J 
(6}(7)(E} : 

(b)(7)(E) [ We reported the incident to SOD and they dispatched local law enforcement to investigate. The individual stopped targeting us when law enforcement arrived. No arrest 
35 was made. 

36 l_ ________________ (b)(7)(E) _______________ ___iprotests- no activity noted 

Provided l_ ______ (b )(7)(E) ________ ! support to MD PD HQ in Doral. L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
37 protesters as they moved from Marena to Dolphin Expressway. No vandalism or violence observed. Appeared peaceful and organized with little to no disruption to local traffic. 

-(~i~~~i~J departed from the [-·-·-·-{b)(ij('Ef-·-·-i in support of the City of Miami Police Department Crew was tasked with conducting [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Itiji~i(~C~~~~~~~~~~~~Jarea surrounding the 
American Airlines Arena, Freedom Tower and the Miami Dade County Court House/Jail complex for possible groups of people(protesters) building up in response to the George 
Floyd murder. 

No disturbances were observed, protest in front of Freedom Tower appeared to be peaceful. 

38 !__ _____ (b)(7)(E) _______ !returned to base. 

3 9 Person n e I re location l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 

40 [ ________ (~){?)_(!=L _ ___;to pick up personnel 

41 ! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! du ring the ongoing C ivi I unrest to the J OC. 

_Cond_ucted aerial su rve ii lance over downtown Philadelphia, PA for approx-L._ ______________________________________________________________________________________ (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 
42 _______ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___: 

43 In direct support of El Centro Sector, providing overwatch in response to protests in the downtown area of El Centro. 

i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) ______________________________________________ ] for HSI Buffalo of protest activity in Niagara Sqaure in Buffalo NY and throughout the Buffalo NY metro. No significant 
44 events were observed. Mission cut short by approaching thunderstorm. 

45 Chicago Air Unit flew 1.1 hours in support of the civil unrest/protests in the Chicago area. No disturbances were reported and the aircraft was released for the evening. 
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46 Aerial surveillance of protest at Del Rio Civic Center. 

Detroit PD and Warren PD support with civil unrest Approximately 100 subjects arrested by Detroit PD on Gratiot betvveen Conner and Outer Dr across from Detroit City Airport for 
47 illegal assembly, violation of curfew and refusal to follow lawful orders of the police. 

48 Conducted a !_~bJ(!_>.!.~>J flight in Detroit supporting local, state and federal law enforcement. 

i1~~;~;~:1Jcrew conducted:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b)(7f(Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; in response to protests scheduled for George Flyod. i1b11711•1icrew remained on station and awaited for crowd to 

49 disperse. Crowd dispersed without incidentL._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

5 Oi ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

51 Return fromi (b)(7)(E) t for BORTAC Agents in DC area. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

5 2 L_ ____________________________________________ ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
53. 

54 Conducted surveillance/ reconnaissance in support of LEA securing the National Capitol and areas of interest in the Washington, DC metro area. 

5 5 Provided i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 7) ( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 
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56 Del Rio Sector[_(b)(7)(E)_j/ Support of request to monitor protest at the Del Rio Civic Center. 

On 6/3/2020, Air and Marine Operations Buffalo, NY was requested to provide L ______________________ __!!>)F)!~L. _____________________ j situational awareness in collaboration with Homeland Security 
Investigations. At 1925 r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(iREf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·:of a protest in Niagara Square and the enforcement of the 2000 Buffalo Curfew. At 2130 [j~f(?.itWCJ 
(b)(7)(El! to refuel. At 2230 received intel of possible protest I unrest at the Buffalo Police Dept E District. No notable events or activity was observed. 2345 Personnel to include air 

57 was released. 

58 Aurora PD civil unrest support. 

59 Support to Chicago Police depaiiment during civil unrest operations. 

Detroit _Civil_ U_nrest_surveillance . .L_ ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ (b){7J(E) _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ i 

60 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
At approx 1940L, we detected a group of approx. 200 protesters near E Jefferson and St Aubin Street and tracked them East until E Grand Blvd (near the Belle Isle Bridge), where 
they turned around and headed back to Detroit PD HQ on E Lafayette St Group appeared to be peacefully protesting and dispersed around 2245L, sho1ily after they arrived back 

61 at DPD HQ. Nothing significant to report. 

6 2 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

63 Conducted surveillance/ reconnaissance in support of USSS/ Metro PD in the Washington, DC metro area. 

-i~)Ii)i~}J assisted HSI NY and NYPD with t.l~)i.?i(ij_J support for looting and ongoing riots in NYC. Responded to several locations to provide SA to HSI Command Center and 
64 i_ ______________________________ (b )(7)( E) _______________________________ ! 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_(~)!?_H~J ______________________________________________ J for HSI Buffalo of protest activity in Niagara Square. After most of the crowd had dispersed ground agents requested 

6 5 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

:__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-(~)!.?.!(~.L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· _ ___]for HSI Buffalo of protest activity at Niagara Square in Buffalo and the enforcement of the 2000 curfew. 
66 After the protestors had dispersed scanned multiple areas of the city. No notable events or activity were observed. !._ ______________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) _____________________________________________ ___: 

67 Air Support request from HSI SAC Chicago, in coordination with CPD to assist during the civil unrest in the Chicago area. 

68 Downtown Detroit Protest All Protest were peaceful 
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69 Delivered [ (b)(7)(E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

70 Flew to l_ ____________________________________ (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

71 Pickup[ ________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C),_ (b)(7)(_E) ________ j for mission accomplishment. 

72 Transportl {b){G), {b){7){C),_{b){7){E) ifor mission. 

73 [ __________________ (b)(7)(E) _________________ ___: 

7 4 Flew to[_ _____________________________________ (b )(7)(E) ____________________________________ ___: 

75! ·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7)(E) ___________ ito provide aerial surveillance for planned SLM demonstration 

76 ___ (b)(7)(E) ___ _! 

77 !._ _______________________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i to support civil unrest efforts in the NCR. 

78 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__(b)(7)(E) _______________ i 

79 Civil Unrest Support trip tol_(b)(7)(E)_i 

80 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) ______________ ___isupport to HSI NY and NYPD for protests in NYC. 

81 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(7)(_E) ______________ j 

82 Providedl_ ____________ (b)(7)(E) ____________ i for local protest in Uvalde, Texas 
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(b)(7)(E) ! provided [~~~]~H?.H.~L~~Jfor HSI Buffalo of protest in Buffalo NY. r·-·-·-·-·-{bi(1frEJ·-·-·-·-·-i a crowd that varied from 100 to 800 move around metro 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

83 Buffalo NY. No significant activity 

84 Assisted the Chicago Police Department,: _______________ (b)(7)(E) _______________ jof a large group of protesters in Chicago, IL 

85 Civil unrest with city of Detroit, protesters were peaceful. 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

86. 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

88!. (b)(7)(E). i 

39i~I~fijf@Jattempted to assist HSI NY with!"-ii:ij{ij(Ef:support for protests but RTB due to weather. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J_b)EKEL _____________________ :proyJ_g_~9: (b)(7)(E) :t~.1~ . .H.~.1 Buffalo of protest activity in Niagara Square, Buffalo and march to the Court House and back to Niagara Square. 
90 No significant events were observed. L _______________ J~)J?KE.L _____________ ___] 

·-ii:iffii(Ef] launched to providel_ ____ .1~H!l@ ______ _ifor HSI Buffalo of a protest march from Niagara Square to a park and then back to Niagara Square, Buffalo, NY. No significant events 
91 were observed. 

92 No enforcement activity during operation 

Conducted [~~~~~~j~-iffjl~)~~~~~~~~~Jof a known protest in Dayton, OH. [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-J~lE)_(~) _______________________________________________________________________________ __i The request 
93 was given by the city manager and relayed by local law enforcement.i (b)(7)(E) ! 

•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

94 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E) _____________________ : 
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9 5 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

96 Peaceful protests in Macomb county. 

97 Civil Unrest support for the Detroit Police Department. several different groups of hundreds of protesters throughout the day were peaceful. 

98 Peaceful protests in downtown Detroit. several hundred protesters marched on Jefferson Ave to Michigan Ave and ended at the Detroit Police Headquarter. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
99 

100 Fl ig h(_ ________ __(b )(7)(E) _____________ i 

101 Philadelphia crowd surveillance 

103 Conductedi-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7°i(Ef·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: of ongoing demonstrations in the Washington, DC metro area in support of the[--(bi(i°i{Ef-]. 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

104 Flew L _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ i for protests in the NCR. Demonstation appeared peacefui.l(b)f)t~l_i 

105 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_] 
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106 -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! support to HSI NY and NYPD during post cutfew protests in NYC. 

107 Chicago PD civil unrest support in Chicago, IL. 

108 HSI SRT civil unrest support in Bervvyn, IL. 

109 Provided overwatch for Homestead Police during protest ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
___ _(~}{7-)_(~L__Jtlew 2.8 hours on aerial support for Homestead Police Department. l1011111eqprovidedL__(!:>){?.l(~) __ J,-s-u-pp_o_r.,...t .,...to....,H'"'"="P=D-a...,.t""""C'""it_y...,.H.,...a"""ll_,fo_r_a-pl,_a-n-ne-d-,--pr_o.,...te_s...,.t.---,-U,-p-o-n-c-om_p.,...le..,.,ti-ng---,-,th-e----1 

110 support, [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ffij{~ff~C~~~~~~~~~~~~~J with nothing significant to repo1i. '·-·-·-·-· 

111 Provided [_ _________________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 Requested by USSS as paii of the response to DC civil unrest. 

112 l_ ____________ __(b)(7)(E) ______________ ! dropoff 

113 -·-·-·-·-·- (b)(7)(E) ___________ i dropoff 

114 :__ _________________ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i pickup 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
115 

Followed march of demonstrators from downtown Detroit north up V\/oodward to Victoria Park and back. No violence associated with the march. Approximately 150 to 200 
116 demonstrators. 

117 We provided over watch of a protest group in Downtown Detroit,:_{b){7){E)_: 

118 l_ ________________________________ (b )(7)(E) _________________________________ i 

119 Approximately 100 protestors marched from downtown Detroit west On Michigan Rd and back blocking all lanes of traffic. No violence. 

Provided!._ ___________________________________________ (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.!a pro law enforcement demonstration where Black Lives Mater conducted a counter demonstration. The protest 
121 seemed peaceful from the air for the duration of the flight 
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

• CBP personnel deployed:i(b)(7)(E)! 

• ,_g1.1_p_~§§~_t§ __ g_~p_!9.y~g_(;'\ir~raft, ~ehicles, _ etc): j"-~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:-·-·-·-(b}(7){~r=:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:: 
i (b )(7)(E) i vehicles,! (b )(7)(E) : vehicles, ~ (b )(7)(E): andi'""'"ivessels 

• '·cBP-f~~"{({ii;·;-d;~~g~d or disrupt-~d~--N~·-c-iiP-·facilities diii:upt:e°d or ~f~maged at this 
time. 

• CBP Employees Injured:~:~~] 
'-·-·· 

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

1) CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.): ! _____________________________________ (~M?W~J _________________________________ ___! 

2) Summary of: (b)(7)(E) !record for aircraft support provided during civil unrest incidents. A 
complete:_(b)(7)(E)_ireport is also attached. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Air and Marine Operations 

Civil Disturbance Flight Operations Summary1
•
2 

City, State Flight Hours/Aircraft 

(b)(7)(E) Total 
Operational 

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

2 Incl. aircraft repositioning/trans it flight; tota l hours devoted to Civil Disturbance= 326.4 as of 06/10/20 

Between May 29 and June 10, 2020, Y.:~~ __ g_\!_~_!9.gi_s __ ~!.!SU3-2~si_e..tf~'-?.!.~~!!<?.P.:._(G.~.r)_;._A.it~~-st. 
Marine Operations (AMO) deployed l_ ______________________________________________ J~)E)S~L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

i_ _____________________ (b)(7)(E) ___________________ ___i CBP's flight operations devoted 254.9 operational flight hours to 
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
Date: Thu Jul 02 2020 11 :54:37 EDT 
Attachments: CBP AMO Flight Operations_Civil Unrest FY20.xlsx 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBP Support to Local Law Enforcement Report 2020-06-"11.pdf 
OCA- HAC SAC SPC 7-1-2020 (002).docx 

AMO has updated the attached document for OCA-HAC SAC SPC 7 (the summary of flight data and 
the statement regarding the collection and use of data by AMO) 

Thank you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• i 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 9:58 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: AMO Tasking GML i (b)(7)(E) ____ ___] 

Subject: FW: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

AMO submit the following correction on the CBP Support to Local Law Enforcement Reprni: 

CBP assets deployed (Aircraft, vehicles, etc.): [ _________________ (b_)_(7_)_(_E_) ----~ 
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Attached also is thei (b)(7)(E) i report for the flights of interest which provides the requested data 
breakdown. 

Also attached is a summary of flight data and the statement regarding the collection and use of data by 
AMO, 

Regards, 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CBP Air and Marine Operations 

Direct:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, June 29 1.20.-2.Q_J_t_QJ_.AM~-----
To: AMO Tasking GMU (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: CBP HQ EOC i (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-------'----'---------''-----'--'--'--'-----'---(-b-)(6,;..,...),-(-b)-(7-)(C-)----'----'-'----'---'----'-'--'---'---'-----------"·-] 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
'·subject: Get-Backs from HAC/SAC Briefing on Civil Unrest 

Good morning AMO, 

The last comprehensive breakdown I received of AMO asset deployment in response to the recent civil 
unrests is from June 11, 2020 (attached), To the extent that the information presented therein has 
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

If the information from June 11, 2020 remains accurate, confirmation is also requested. 
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A response is requested by noon on Wednesday, July 1, 2020. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Congressional Liaison Specialist 
Office of Congressional Affairs I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i1 Mobile:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

E-Mail:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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